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JOINT
HEARING OF
THE SENATE ENERGY AND PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMITTEE
AND
THE ASSEMBLY
AND COMMERCE COMMITTEE
IMPROPRIETIES IN THE CALIFORNIA PUBLIC UTILffiES
COMMISSION'S TELEPHONE RATE DECISION:
RESTORING THE PUBLIC TRUST
On September 17, 1993 the California Public Utilities Commission
voted on, and passed, the most important telephone-related decision in
years. The controversial decision,
as the Implementation Rate
Design (IRD) decision, introduced competition the heretofore monopoly
short-distance toll market. The IRD decision further realigned telephone
rates for all Californians, including some of the largest increases in basic
telephone rates ever. This landmark decision was the culmination of over
and
by some 50 interested parties,
three years of hearings,
including consumer representatives, long-distance telephone carriers,
telephone company competitors, labor unions, and large business users.
Within days of the vote there were allegations of extraordinary access and
influence by utility management on CPUC decision-makers. Rumors of
late-night contact
utility personnel and secret drafting sessions circulated
weeks later that decision was
and were reported on in the
withdrawn amid evidence
the allegations were true.
BACKGROUND:
SEQUENCE OF EVENTS
SUBSEQUENT TO THE SEPTEMBER 17 VOTE
Rumors about
surfaced almost
immediately after the
uv!J'-'-'J'"v"'• 17 vote. On September 23, 1993
the CPUC's Chief Administrative
Judge and the CPUC's General
and GTE California (GTEC), the two
Counsel wrote Pacific Bell
v

local telephone companies who were
23 letter,
that representatives of
headquarters
required that
substantive discussions between
and
such discussions occurred,
letter demanded
file ex parte noticesl, which include complete ~.,.,,..., .....;..,. . . .
the communications
copies of any
communication.
On September 24, 1993 at 8:30p.m. the CPUC issued and mailed the
text of its final decision. 2 Three days later both Pacific Bell and GTEC
filed the ex parte notices required of them the CPUC's September 23
letter. Both utilities requested that the notices be kept sealed away from the
view of the public and the other parties participating in the proceeding,
pursuant to a prior agreement with the CPUC to keep proprietary
documents secret.3 That same day, Commissioner Norman Shumway, the
assigned commissioner on the case, issued a ruling which acknowledged the
serious concerns raised by parties and the public about the CPUC's
decision-making process, and noted the possibility of prohibited advocacy
by a party to the proceeding. The ruling noted that an order staying the
IRD decision was on the CPUC's October 6 agenda for vote. The ruling
also announced an internal CPUC investigation being conducted by the
CPUC's General Counsel, Chief Administrative Law Judge, and the
Director of the Commission's Advisory and Compliance Division. By this
time there were many questions about the IRD decision which were raised
publicly. Adding pressure for a stay were the Chairs of both legislative
policy committees, who raised concerns about the
decision-making
process.

Ex parte notices are required
there is contact
a CPUC
decisionmaker and a party to an ongoing CPUC
contact involves discussion of
issues of the investigation. The creation of
rules regarding ex parte notices was the subject of a 1991 legislative effort.
That effort was abandoned when the CPUC indicated that it would create ex
parte rules for itself.
in which the
2 On September 17 the CPUC voted on the text of a
required findings, conclusions, and ordering paragraphs were incomplete.
3 Other parties demanded full public disclosure of these
contending that Pacific's and GTEC's agreement with the
were not
applicable in this case. Ultimately, the CPUC agreed and made the documents
public.
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On uc:ro£:>er
the IRD
employees
multiple
CPUC gave
decision and
as "tainted"

1.
2.
3.
4.

Reopen
case
Deny Pacific's and
ex parte u"''"""'"-'
Ban

the parties
September 27 requests to seal their

5.
6.

need to

The day before the vote on
of the vote, key
were present the

decision and as late as 5:30a.m. of the day
including Pacific's
policy witness,
suggesting
and
changes.

Many of
s suggestions were accepted.
of the
documents shows
Pacific's policy witness wrote significant parts of the
decision. Of the 248 pages of text in 0.93-09-076, 67 pages were edited by
Pacific's witness. Some of these changes were
minor and
other changes completely reworked sections of the
unsubstantial.
decision. The CPUC's own internal review determined that four chapters
of the decision were "tainted".
The CPUC has recently come under question for another possible
incident of improper utility influence. In advance of its upcoming major
rate proceeding, Southern California Edison lobbyists made the unusual
request that Commissioners intervene in the selection of the Administrative
Law Judge (AU) assigned to the case. SCE lobbyists apparently requested
that two ALJ s specifically not be assigned to the case and listed other AU s
who would be acceptable. Allegedly one or more Commissioners
attempted to implement SCE's "judge-shopping" wishes, without success.
How can the CPUC ensure that the final/RD
is free of
inappropriate utility influence? How pervasive is utility access to CPUC
decision-makers? What changes are necessary to ensure that all CPUC
decisions are free of inappropriate utility influence?

The AU proposed decision and the final decision: The CPUC's
decision-making process provides for the publication of a proposed
decision written by the AU assigned to the case. Parties are invited to
comment on the proposal. The CPUC then issues a final decision.
In this case the two AU s assigned to the case issued their proposed
decision on July 13. Simultaneously the Assigned Commissioner issued an
Assigned Commissioner Ruling stating his perspective on the relevant
issues, which differed in significant ways from the AUs proposal. The
ACR was the basis
the September 17 vote and the September 24
decision.

Much has been made of the difference between the Administrative
Law Judges' proposed decision and the IRD decision adopted by the CPUC.
While not common, substantial differences between proposed and final
decisions do occur. Provided the final decision is supported by the
evidence in the case and relevant law, the Commission may alter an ALJ's
viii

ix

Recent legislation established the public's right to directly address the
CPUC on questions before it (SB367: Stats. 1993, c.1289 (Kopp and
Hayden)).
Has the CPUC been observing both the spirit and the letter of the
state's open meeting laws? Do those laws need improvement to encourage
complete compliance with the intent of the laws? Given the incomplete
nature of the draft decision, and that the decision was not available until the
morning of the vote, how was the CPUC in a position to vote on a
decision?

I2norance of the rules; The direct interaction between the CPUC
decision-maker and the Pacific witness required disclosure under the
CPUC's rules. Yet no disclosure occurred until specific instructions to do
so were issued by the CPUC. The CPUC's internal investigation does not
indicate why this disclosure did not occur without specific prodding.
Why weren't the CPUC' s ex parte rules observed? Do the ex parte
rules require improvement to eliminate any ambiguity or loopholes?

Reliance on utility models and calculators: Many different and
complex calculations are required to create a telephone utility rate design.
Because of the complexity, there is a long history of utility technical
assistance in the calculation of rate designs. This assistance has always been
the cause of some unease because of the obvious conflicts of interest. In
1985 a state law was enacted which gave the CPUC, and any party
participating in the proceeding, access to all utility computer models used
to help set utility rates.4 That law also required that any testimony based
on a computer model include a listing of all equations and assumptions
build into the model. The law appropriated 6 person-years and $500,000
so that the CPUC could validate those models.
In this case, both Pacific and GTEC assisted in the calculation of
rates and the determination of whether the ensuing rate design provided a
windfall, or shortfall, to either utility. The CPUC's internal investigation
sheds no light as to whether those crucial calculations were independently
validated by the CPUC or whether the CPUC simply relied on the
professional efforts of the utilities.

4

PU Code sections 585, 1821-1824: Stats. 1985, c. 1297 (Moore).

X

10

specifically required to develop a program "to establish a fair and equitable
local rate structure aided by transfer payments to small independent
telephone corporations serving rural and small metropolitan areas. The
purpose of the program shall be to promote the goals of universal
telephone service and to reduce any disparity in the rates charged by those
companies. "5
The IRD decision will significantly reduce the revenues of the rural
telephone companies. Inevitably there will be substantial pressure to make
up for this lost revenue by raising the basic telephone rate. The concern is
that the CPUC's discussion about rates for customers of rural telephone
companies does not recognize the above referenced statute. While basic
telephone rates for the independent telephone companies will rise, the
CPUC must ensure that the rise does not produce rate shock, jeopardize
universal service, or create an undue rate disparity between rates for the
independent telephone companies and those of Pacific.
Bill Impact: The rate design changes will significantly affect the bill
of every telephone ratepayer in the state. Some of the rate changes went
beyond any parties' proposal. Yet, the fmal decision includes no discussion
of bill impacts. It is not possible to fairly judge the reasonableness of a
decision which raises and lowers rates substantially without a bill impact
analysis.

5 PU Code section 739.3: Stats. 1987, c. 755 (Moore)
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responsible for the case, writing whole sections of the decision.
These are not accusations.

These are facts.

This episode raises two troubling issues.

First, the

unprecedented utility assistance in the drafting of a decision raises
questions about the degree of utility influence at the PUC.

In this

case the regulated utility, with the biggest financial stake in the
decision, was working hand-in-hand with the assigned
commissioner's office in secret.

Does the PUC do its own work or do

the utilities do it for them?
Secondly and more troubling is the question of the
amount of care with which the PUC makes decisions.

The IRD

decision, the most important telephone decision in PUC's history, was
not complete and available for the commissioners to review until 8
o'clock a.m., the morning of the PUC vote.
decision was incomplete.

Even at that point, the

Missing from the decision were at least

parts of the findings, conclusions and ordering paragraphs.

Somehow

in the two hours before the vote, the commissioners were able to
read and understand and agree on all aspects of this 500 page
exceedingly complex document.

The vote on the decision was

virtually without any public debate among the commissioners.

How

could the commissioners know what they were voting on?
There's a third issue, and that pertains to the merits of
the decision itself.

Many observers have lost sight of this issue in

their understandable concern over the failure of the PUC's processes.
But we must remember that this decision will affect every business
and residential telephone customer in the state.

In this decision are

large basic rate mcreases, particular for customers of GTE and small
2

rural telcos.

The decision appears to permit much of

competition to

retained by competitors, and not consumers

letting long distance telcos

hundreds of

rate reductions they receive, and not requiring that
be passed on to long distance customers.
Finally, we do not know that the decision
reasonableness test, because of the lack of any customer
This hearing will search for the answers to
and others my colleague may raise.
never happens again.

Our goal is to insure

This hearing is not a trial.

We're not

prosecute individuals, but we must have the answers so we can
solutions.
Sadly, the PUC's landmark telephone
become a landmark for all the wrong reasons.
PUC has been shaken, and perhaps lost.

The

It must be

will insure that they do, and we plan to work with
others to insure that the Commission
right
With that, I would like to introduce
Senate, Senator Hersh Rosenthal, who is the Chair of
Committee.
CHAIRMAN HERSCHEL ROSENTHAL:
mormng.

I'm pleased to join with Chairwoman

conduct this oversight hearing.

However, I deeply

circumstances that has

us together.

One of the most important functions of
to msure that the regulatory agenctes are properly

3

trust

to

m a manner that serves the public interest.

As a result of recent

event at the PUC, I strongly believe that there are major problems m
the decisionmaking process at the Commission that adversely effect
the public interest.

Apparently, the landmark PUC decision

regarding major competitive and rate issues was tainted by the
inappropriate access and advocacy by utility managers.

It is clear

from reading the PUC's own internal investigation report, that the
PUC not only condoned the editing of a major decision by utility
managers, but actively solicited secret utility advice in numerous
improper meetings.

This scenario suggests that the PUC may be

captive to utility interest rather than the public interest.
The facts in the case are clear and cast doubt on the
impartiality of the decision.

There's no question that improper

influence occurred time again.

There's no dispute that utility

managers literally rewrote sections of the decision that would have a
direct impact on utility revenues.

And, there is no doubt that if the

Commission continues to solicit such access, utility representatives
will take advantage of such opportunities in the future.
My first instinct is to hold the commissioners
accountable for this breach of the public interest to the extent that
they bear some responsibility.

I am concerned that the PUC's

internal investigation appears to have absolved the commissioners of
any responsibilities for these improprieties.
blame at PUC employees.

Instead it points the

I do not believe that it is honorable or fair

to shift blame to dedicated employees who literally worked night
and day to implement a Commission alternative decision in a
frenzied rushed atmosphere dictated by the commissioners.
4

My additional interest is in restoring the
I mean

sure that

PUC maintains a
even

process that is free from both actual impropriety,
appearance of impropriety.
There are three main public trust issues
addressed.
occur?

How could the Commission allow these

What must be done in the specific case of the toll

decision to free it from taint?

And third, how can the

decisionmaking process be changed to restore the public trust
future.

I am most concerned about the third issue.

I'm

considering both regulatory and statutory solutions.
I believe that it maybe time to strengthen
Commission's ex parte rule.

For example, at a certain point

major proceeding, disclosure of communication may
overtaken by an ex parte communication prohibition.

to
I

want to

see the Commission fully comply with the Bagley-Keene
Act.

means full and open deliberations

than the perception of predetermined privately
simply rubber stamped at public/Commission meetings.
expect the Commission to modify its procedures to
faith with the just-signed Kopp Act, which provides an
for members

the public to directly address the

certain decisions are adopted.
In summary, PUC reforms are needed to
public

a

opportunity to participate in, as

decisionmaking process.

as

This means that the Commission must

5

m its tendency to rush to judgment at the expense of due process
and public participation.
Finally, I believe it will take a serious change of attitude
by the Commission to fully restore the public trust.

The foul-up in

this proceeding is not a budgetary problem that is simply solved by
securing more staff and computers to .reduce reliance on utility
personnel, nor is this a staff run-amuck problem with PUC employees
disregarding commissioner directions.

This is a problem at the

Commission level where both PUC employees and utility personnel
are lead to believe in and act in furtherance of an atmosphere where
undue utility access and influence is solicited and embraced.
wrong and must cease.

This ts

The entire organization, starting first and

foremost with the commissioners, must maintain a strong and
proactive stance that no undue utility influence will be tolerated.
Absent from such a change, the public will lose confidence in the
integrity of the Commission.
That concludes my opening remarks.
CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: With that, I'd like to start with
the initial panel.

I would like at this time to ask the Commission

President, Dan Fessler, and the rest of the commissioners to join us at
the witness table.
CHAIRMAN ROSENTHAL: I want to throw out a couple of
things for you to think about as you are making your presentation.
The Sunday Examiner quote you as saying there are some lessons we
have to learn here.

I'd like to know what those lessons are.

Further,

I want to know exactly what you plan to do to make sure these

6

I

7

noticed meeting of the Public Utilities Commission, and therefore I
note for the record that it is in violation of the Bagley-Keene Act.
You have asked that we be here, and we are here.
Further, on the Commission's ex parte rule, there is an
absolute prohibition on a discussion of the merits of the IRD decision.
That is precisely what the distinquished chair of the Senate
Committee called for.

Therefore, if the Committee desires to hear

commentary on the IRD decision, it must be without the presence of
the commissioners.
CHAIRWOMAN MOORE:

I understand that, but I find that

a little disturbing since the su_ parte rule was set forth by the
Commission itself.

Then it would appear to me that knowing you

were coming here, you could have lifted that if you fully planning to
participate in the proceedings of this hearing.
COMMISSIONER FESSLER: I would regard it as improper
since there are interests in the IRD decision that may or may not be
present in this room for me to participate in discussion of the merits
of that case.

Issues of the process as to how the IRD decision was

arrived at are matters that I will discuss at the Committee's pleasure
and to the greatest extent of my ability and knowledge.

But the

merits of the matter, as you have noted, this is a process that has
been ongoing since 1989, and the parties to this proceeding are
numerous.

Some of them I recognize as having representatives m

this room.

Others may not be in this room.
CHAIRWOMAN MOORE:

Fessler.

I understand that, Commissioner

But the point is one that the su_ parte rule was established

by the Commission itself.

To the extent that it was, knowing the

8

concern and interest of this Committee, it would
simple

Commission could

changes,

adequately noticed
any of

here today so

to

a

who are not present

here.
COMMISSIONER FESSLER: For us to

to meet

today would have required 10 days written notice
of the act.

We do not have that time.

We did not see a

the Commission's ...
CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: Well, why don't we move
forward, because we do have a long agenda, so that we can
Assemblywoman

Martinez?

ASSEMBLYWOMAN DIANE MARTINEZ:

a

confused about your concern about public participation at
we're here is because it was noticeable

The reason

public and the other parties that you referred to just a
were not

or invited to
General Telephone

1

kind

interesting to me, and
appearing and

or not, I

you

spring

notified or

meeting today in attempt to draw to us

from
COMMISSIONER FESSLER: Ms. Martinez, I
agenda of this

matter on
known to us

day before yesterday.

9

not
was

ASSEMBLYWOMAN MARTINEZ: Did you notify somebody
else at that point that you had a problem?
COMMISSIONER FESSLER: I did not know what the
seating arrangement was until I walked into this room.
walked into the room, there were three chairs here.

When I

There are now

five.
ASSEMBLYWOMAN MARTINEZ: And, with all of your
experience, it didn't occur to you that you might call and ask what
the situation would be?
COMMISSIONER FESSLER: I believe that my staff did
make inquiries about the situation would be.
ASSEMBLYWOMAN MARTINEZ: And, what were they
told?
COMMISSIONER FESSLER: They were told the Committee
was working out an agenda.
CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: We're just going round and
round on the same point.

Does it make a difference if I asked two of

you to go sit over there or three of you to go sit back there?
that make you feel more comfortable?

Would

Does it help to break up the

five?
COMMISSIONER FESSLER: I'm certainly speaking for
myself.

I serve as a member of the Committee.

That's what the

Public Utilities Commission is; it's a five member committee.

Part of

the things that I will be sharing with the Committee today is my
belief that the inhibition of the five commissioners to interact
amongst themselves is one of the matters that lies at the very heart
of the problems that the Committee is exploring today.
10

CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: I'm going to ask Mr.
question, and then I'd like to really get into the
that I extended the invitation to all of you to come to
same time, I didn't know whether there were things
want to add to the comments that you were making on
group.
ASSEMBLYMAN JOE BACA: Madame Chair,
own curiosity.

Has this Commission ever appeared in front

Legislature before without a 10-day notice?
COMMISSIONER FESSLER: I do not believe -Assemblyman, that this is the first time in the memory of

at

the Commission that the five commissioners have ever appeared at a
legislative hearing.
CHAIRMAN ROSENTHAL:

SB 1970 had 10

5 PUC and 5 Energy sitting before a committee of the
Since the members of the Legislature are not party to the
proceedings, your concern may not necessarily be
COMMISSIONER FESSLER: Well,
areas as to what

or is not within the scope of

and I think that's one of the matters you had raised as an
you wish to have discussed here.
you

But, when was

to, Senator.
CHAIRMAN ROSENTHAL: [Speaking to

the meeting in 1970?
STAFF:

The last four or five years.

COMMISSIONER FESSLER: I would
superior knowledge.

to

In my time on the Public Utilities
11

when I have appeared before the legislative committees which I've
done upon regular instances of being invited, I have appeared alone.
CHAIRMAN ROSENTHAL:
you counsel.

That meeting was mentioned to

So, they knew it had existed.
ASSEMBLYMAN BACA: And, a follow up to that, maybe

I'm in ignorance or not, but apparently you had received notice that
you were going to appear here knowing that you to have the public
notice, could you have not posted a notice, and let the public know
that there is going to be a public hearing whether you were here to
comply with that?

That you could have taken that responsibility and

done that yourself, knowing that you are going to have other
commissioners here, knowing what the rules and regulations were?
COMMISSIONER FESSLER: Again, it is not clear within the
10-day period of time, Assemblyman.
ASSEMBLYMAN BACA: But, you could have notified the
public whether it was within 10 days or not stating that there is
going to be a public forum and other commissioners are going to be
here at the request of us, you could have done that, and been in
compliance.

Is that not correct?
COMMISSIONER FESSLER: No, that is not correct,

according to my understanding of the law, Assemblyman.
CHAIRMAN ROSENTHAL: It just seems to me that the
law goes into effect if a decision is going to be made.
COMMISSIONER FESSLER: That would be a reading of the
Bagley-Keene Act.

That would comfort me greatly, because if that is

the case, then one of the proposals that I'm going to advance to you
this morning may be within the Commission's power and may have
12

the blessings of yourself and other members of the
are very concerned with Commission activities.

Because I

think ...
ASSEMBLYWOMAN MARTINEZ: Madame
CHAIRWOMAN MOORE:

Wait, we have

Solis, and then we'll come to you.
CHAIRMAN ROSENTHAL: First, let him finish
statement.
COMMISSIONER FESSLER: I'm perfectly willing to yield
to the Assemblywoman.
ASSEMBLYWOMAN HILDA SOLIS: I, too, understand
this act would not preclude you from sitting here before us and
answering questions as long as you are not rendering a decision.

I

don't think that we're prepared to focus in on any decisions
moved right now.

Certainly, we would consider those.

So, I

ask you to rethink that decision that you're making that would not
allow for full participation.
CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: No, I don't think
said.
COMMISSIONER FESSLER: What I said is I

want to

discuss the IRD decision, which is a decision pending
Commission.

The issues.

In other words, the substantive

or

merits of the IRD decision.
ASSEMBLYWOMAN MARTINEZ: I would like to
that since President Shumway is now concerned with
which is kind of a new revelation -- President Fessler
we ask President Fessler and Commissioner Shumway to
13

at

table, and then we can call the commissioners individually if it
becomes necessary.

Most of the information that we have pretty

much indicates heavy involvement by the two gentlemen.

It might

be well worth our while not to have to deal with this issue by dealing
directly with these two individuals which I believe is not in violation
of the Bradley-Keene Act.
CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: Thank you for your comment. I
think I suggested earlier that if we divide them up if would that
make a difference, and I think it does not.

So, why don't we just go

ahead, and then we will assume the responsibilities for the
discussion.

Would you make your opening comments, and then we'll

move from there?
COMMISSIONER FESSLER: The comment was made a
moment -ago by your distinguished colleague, Ms. Martinez, is one
that I find personally at variance with fact.

I want to make very

clear that while I wish to be absolutely cooperative with this
Committee, I would hope that the Chairs will insure that what 1s done
here is within the bounds of the factual record.

Any suggestion that

my interest in process 1s new or novel, I think reveals a very strong
ignorance, of not only of what I have attempted to do since arriving
at the Commission, but also what I have done since I've became
aware of this problem.
CHAIRWOMAN MOORE:

I can understand your concern.

I'd like to really admonish you to go ahead and make the comments ...
COMMISSIONER FESSLER: You ask that I generally set
forth my understanding of the events that preceded the IRD decision.
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That may be most helpful to Members of the Committee

to

interested members of the public.
The IRD decision is a phase of an order

at

Commission with a process in 1989, and it was a foHowup
adoption of what is called the "New Regulatory Framework."
replaced the traditional cost of service regulation for the
providers in the State of California.

With a concept of setting rate

bands and allowing incentive regulation to replace the Commission
coming along and establishing every rate by reasonableness
proceedings.

That was in recognition of the fact that competitive

pressures are becoming active in this industry.

They are

about by the divestiture initially of the Bell system, and they are
brought about now by the advent of technology that permits
parties to come forward and offer the same services
historically have been thought of as those of a monopoly.
people, 20 years ago, would have agreed that the telephone service
States was a natural monopoly.

So, part

to figure out how to move from a regulatory
sense, when we were dealing with a fully integrated
to a regulatory regime, which will be sensible in allowing
of competition, meaning the competitors, to come
hopefully through the processes of a market as opposed to
Commission order to protect the public interest through
of competition.
I would suggest that the Committee should bear
that this is my most fundamental observation, having been
job now for 2 l/2 years.

Twenty years ago, a vision of
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Commission role and the status of California's utilities was rather
static.

It was well understood, and the concepts of what would be

correct and prudent behavior on the part of all of the participants,
whether they were in government or in the utility sector, was fairly
well known.

I believe that perhaps 10 years from now, we will be in

a situation in which the transformation has arrived at their eventual
destination, or at least, would have stablized around competitive
models that are well understood, and at which the public has been
able to make judgments that it does or does not propose to trust in
competitive markets.

At that time, I believe it will also be much

easier for us to decide what are the proprieties of relationships
between those in government who are asked to function in the
public's interest, and those who are in what used to be integrated
monopolies, but which may not be one of many competitors seeking
to provide service.
What is awkward for the commtsswners, what is
awkward for the Commission staff, and what is very difficult for
these two distinquished committees is that we are neither here nor
there.

We are neither where we were 20 years ago and where we

will be in 10 years.

There is still very dominant market influence m

many areas that we are attempting to open to competition by the
historic telco providers.
CHAIRWOMAN MOORE:

Aren't we getting into the merits

of the decision?
COMMISSIONER FESSLER: I believe not, Madame Chair.
CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: I think you're coming very close.
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COMMISSIONER FESSLER: What I'm
you is

to

at some point one of your colleagues

decision, the IRD decision, as one which was rushed to
point a fact, it's been a decision which has been ongoing at
Commission since 1989.
CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: I think we sort of set forth the
time period of which it has taken over a 2 year period with
numerous people involved.

What we really want to get to is your

perception of the events leading up to the concern of September
17th.
COMMISSIONER FESSLER: Let us go back then to
approximately March of this year.

In March of this year, I began

scheduling meetings, and my log will reflect dozens of

for

lengthy periods of time with all manner of individuals
that were interested in the IRD decision.

They are all, to

knowledge, fully noticed as ex parte contacts.

They included contacts

competitors of the utilities, by
Utility Rate Normalization], among others.

Part of

was to

a big picture, because I was not privy to the Commission's
in '87 and '89 of what was before the Commission m
proceeding.

I ceased having those meetings in

At that time, of course, there were many other commission
proceedings that were ongoing and were coming
Commission every two weeks for votes.
that we

But in July, I

Section 311 decision of the two

judges who had been assigned to this matter.
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aware
law

I also became aware for the first time that the assigned
commissioner, Commissioner Shumway, was issuing an assigned
commissioner ruling which detailed that in many policy areas that
were embraced within the Section 311 decision, it was Commissioner
Shumway's belief that while progress was being made toward
competition, that the progress was not fast nor as far reaching as the
Commissioner thought was in the public interest.

I read, therefore,

the approximately 30-page document which was the assigned
commissioner's ruling.

I, then, became aware that there was such a

disparity between the recommendations of the administrative law
judges on the policy issues and the position being taken by the
assigned commissioner; that I thought that it was wise that the
Commission sit in a full panel hearing to hear directly from parties
and interests before the Commission attempted to arrive at a
decision.

My colleagues agreed and we held such a meeting m Los

Angeles on the first of September.
approximately 6 1/2 hours.

That meeting lasted

We heard testimony and took further

written commentary on both the assigned commissioner's ruling and
the Section 311 decision.
If Members of the Committee have had the opportunity

to look at Commissioner Shumway's ruling, you will see that what it
does is sketch out a vision of where the telephone industry should go
in the State of California.
ASSEMBLYWOMAN SOLIS:
the decision agam.

I think we're talking about

Are we not?

CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: We're getting close.
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COMMISSIONER FESSLER: It is going to
necessary to describe to you the documents that are extant
decision

are in front of you.
ASSEMBLYWOMAN SOLIS: I read the
COMMISSIONER FESSLER: You are aware

I am

describing the decision.
CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: All right, go ahead,
Commissioner.
COMMISSIONER FESSLER: It is going to

sufficiently

difficult to comply with the Committee's order that I set forth the
background of this matter if I do not refer to that which I have been
asked to describe.
CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: I just want you to
COMMISSIONER FESSLER: I am seeking to display
greatest of care.

Now.

There is a period of time from September 1

until September 17 when the Commission voted out
I think 1s
time, I

decision

greatest interest to the Committee.

of

efforts with respect to this decision,

a memorandum to my colleagues, which stated in
the materials that were put at the full panel hearing
had

I

areas of concern in which my position
311 opinion, as weB as the decision that

one were to follow Commissioner Shumway's assigned
ruling.
the

And, I set those forth for my colleagues.

I

to fully understand this, engaged in a

on-one discussions with my three active colleagues at
which we attempted to discuss where our positions were on
19

I want
one-

major issues, because I agree with the Chair's characterization.
is a very important proceeding.

This

My interpretation and

understanding of the Bagley-Keene Act and my knowledge of how
the Commission functions, and in my judgment, must function,
requires that commissioners be allowed to discuss these matters m
one-on-one discussions, so that we understand where various
concerns are to be found.

I would ask the Committee to consider if

that were to become prohibitive, it would become virtually
impossible for the commissioners to make the decisions.

Because it ts

only as a result of those discussions that one can begin to move
toward the very important staff involvement in crafting the decision
which implements those major policy issues.
Those major policy issues were still m a state of flux
during the period of time from the first of September until the
decision was to be ready for a vote.

The Committee has expressed

great interest in knowing why the Commission was placing emphasis
on trying to move this matter, if possible, on September 17th.

You

will hear, I'm sure, because you have summoned them, from
witnesses of not only Pacific Telephone and General Telephone, but
other parties that were desirous of entering the competition for this
short carriage of what had been monopoly service in toll calls; that
they were very desirous of being able to implement the reforms and
the many changes in tariffs on the first of January.

They were telling

the Commission that in order for the Commission to be able to have
those tariffs fully computed and in place, we would have to act no
later than mid-September.

I was receiving telephone calls from
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I simply want you to

various
it

not
It

the

mind that as

it

to do

also attempting to

business by

the

and small business entities in
business

State of

frequently seek to call our

time frames.
CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: Commissioner
described a

that seems to fly in the face

issue, and I think that's one of the points that
makes the job difficult.

Under Bagley-Keene, as I
that I

under Legislative
contact a

it

and have a one-on-one,

extent you contact a
proceed

it and

and have a one-on
have another contact

effect

on

a

on the B

the same
causes us
the public li

to
fully
Public

I

a matter

starts

the State

on one
a oath

Public
including
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on the

Assemblyman Bagley.

As recently as within the past two weeks, I

have again conferred with Mr. Bagley to ask him
CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: I see your attorney coming
forward.

I assume he wants to correct my interpretation of the

Bagley-Keene Act.
MR. PETE ARTH: My name is Pete Arth, and I'm not here
to preempt my commissiOners.

I fundamentally disagree with the

notion that what President Fessler described are the type of sariatum
meetings that were discussed in the Stockton newspaper case and
were found to be an invasion, an unlawful invasion of the BagleyKeene Act.

What we use as our bible is the 1989 manual that was

prepared by Attorney General Van de Kamp.

It stayed essentially

unchanged through the tenure of Attorney General Lungren.

What it

does is talk about primarily the Brown Act, and it talks about local
agencies.

But what it says, and I think the important distinction is m

quasi-judicial proceedings, an issue to be considered which is not
addressed in this pamphlet is whether due process rights may
restrict communications otherwise permitted by opening meeting
laws.

I think what you will hear as a theme is that our proceedings

aren't quite like a lot of local government proceedings.
utilities out of business.
money.

We put

We fine them substantial amounts of

There are just due process rights where the Commission

functions far more closely to a court than it does to a legislative
body.

I strongly support the notion that there have to be one-on-one

meetings so the Commission can reach closure on issues, and it's m
that quasi-judicial function where I think there's at least a gray area.
We don't skate as close as some might think.
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CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: I think one
becomes clear is

to be some

move it one way or the

sense of

what the commissioners are bound by.
COMMISSIONER FESSLER: I would
the Chair that this would

much

extraordinarily helpfuL

I

speaking for myself and my colleagues, and I think for former
members of the Commission,

state is blessed with the

many individuals who have served on the Commission, that would be
a very, very helpful thing, because the Commission has, and it has
been described by yourself as both quasi-legislative and quasijudicial responsibilities.

I would simply point out that the type

prohibition that's being discussed in terms of inhibiting the
commissioners from dealing
that is imposed

one another

the

not a
nor

Appellant

California Legislature.

one could interpret the B

Keene Act to

a

committee that never meets.

be very,

committee to ever

business.

The other

I would ask you to

as you are m

Senator

opening statement

a statement

commissioners

I

simply note

that absolutely echos the statement that I made at
meeting when

That is

matter came to

being personally

I

suggestion that I am

this process for the very

B
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if you want

commissioners to be making these decisions, to be aware of what's
going on in the building, to be aware of what the advisors of what
other commissioners are doing, to have a greater awareness of what
is transpiring in this very important agency to which you have
delegated very significant aspects of the public trust, I beg you to
consider thoughtfully, as I know you will, whether or not you wish to
inhibit those five individuals who you do have interaction with and
who do come up.

If they are unable to communicate, then where is it

that you have transferred the communication?

Is it to the staff

level?
CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: I think the thing that we have to
wrestle with, and I know my colleagues share my concern, is one
that the Open Meeting Act is based and has a bias towards believing
that the public has the right to know.

To the extent that you talk

among one another and deliberate or come to conclusions, the public
does not have the benefit of that discussion and that knowledge, and
may have some input that could influence that discussion and that
deliberation in a different direction.

To the end that you are able to

come to a conclusion so that you come into a meeting -- and, one of
the criticisms that we're hearing as a result of the incident that has
brought us to the table is that there has not been a public discussion
and debate at the Commission in recent times, and perhaps it's being
skirted by this ability to talk one-on-one and not give the public the
benefit.

So, in weighing the notion of your ability to at least get some

sense of where people are and the notion of the public's right to
know, there has to be some give and take in both areas, and
obviously I would side with the public.
24

COMMISSIONER FESSLER: And, I look

to

working with you in attempting to provide you
experience from one

asked to

responsibilities.
CHAIRWOMAN MOORE:

Assemblywoman

ASSEMBLYWOMAN VIVIEN BRONSHV AG:
Fessler, you mentioned that everyone was urging you about
significance of the September 17th deadline.
couple of things concerning that deadline.

I am curious to

a

First of all, today,

21, there will be no January implementation.

Is that correct?

COMMISSIONER FESSLER: I believe it is very
ASSEMBLYWOMAN BRONSHV AG: In hindsight,
what we have now to work with, the significance of moving

is

a

deadline with everyone's urging, and to accommodate
it seems to me the crux of the process here was that

deadline was less important than your staffs ability to
process.
: In
I could not disagree with your characterization at

the things that I feel most badly about is that in
the way m

legitimately concerned with

process, but to

type of reform

interest, that reform,

eventual dimension,

now

matter was handled, not

to be delayed.

Your

BRONSHVAG:
about deadlines?
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extent

now

COMMISSIONER FESSLER: I'm going to face deadlines the
moment I walk out this room.

They will always be there.

But I

think it would be fair to say to you and to your colleagues, that I am
more chary of deadlines than I was before, and that is a factor.
On the 30th of September I submitted a memorandum to
my colleagues in which I stated that was a very preliminary
conclusion that I was drawing.

We have to have an adequate time, if

you look at Section 311 of the Public Utilities Code, it makes very
clear that we are limited to our deliberations on a case to the factual
record that has been developed before the administrative law judge.
Of course, it was the administrative law judge hearing process that
provided the opportunity for public and interested party
participation in the proceeding.

We are limited to that factual record,

but Section 311 (b) and (c) clearly says that the ultimate
responsibility for transmuting that recommended decision into a
decision of the Public Utilities Commission lies with the five
Californians that you put on the Public Utilities Commission.
can accept the order as it is proposed.

They

They can modify the order as

they believe the public interest requires or they can reject the order
and write anew, so long as they limit themselves to an order which is
factually supportable by the record developed before the
administrative law judge.

The decision for policy purposes ts

suppose to be with these five individuals.
One of the things that we have to do, if I have a policy
position on the aspect of a certain case, then I have to ask the
administrative law judge or the legal division to tell me whether or
not there is a factual record that would be sufficient, and then I
26

would frequently ask to see transcripts of what may be in
proceeding, which has the transcripts delivered in boxes, to
through and study the testimony that was made.

Some

testimony is an exhibit which the party has submitted
administrative law judge.
staff.

That, of course, is very demanding on the

So, the five commissioners placing demands on the same

1s one of the problems that we have in utilizing that staff most
efficiently.
One of the reasons that I would come to you as
commissioner would be that if I found out that no other member of
the Commission shared my view on that particular issue, I would
recognize that the most fundamental lesson I have to learn at
Commission is the ability to count to three.

If I am the only

of the Commission who is interested in that issue, utilizing
portions of staff resources and time, is inhibiting the body doing
business rather than carrying it forward with the limited resources
and

constraints that we have.
COMMISSIONER JESSE KNIGHT: Madame
CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: Yes. Introduce yourself

record.
COMMISSIONER KNIGHT: My name is Jesse
the newest commissioner and was sworn in on September

I

am new to this process, having been into it for three weeks.
maybe a purist's observation on how it suppose to work.

I

I can tell

you coming in new into the Commission, the process of
communication is one that is very limiting.

Unfortunately, I

everybody focusses on the idea that you have five individuals
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meeting m secret and corning to decision.
what is happening.

I can assure you that is not

We have four, including myself now, four

honorable people who are working for the State of California.
One of the things that I think is quite overlooked ...
CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: You mean five. I was wondering
who was the one that wasn't honorable.
COMMISSIONER KNIGHT: I'm still not confirmed yet.
That's why I counted four.
CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: Okay.
COMMISSIONER KNIGHT: I think people forget the fact
that this is a dynamic process, and the decision making involves a
host of advisors who have input into the process of the decision.

The

organization itself just by the mere procedures that are put into
place, there are a number of people who are participating in this
process.

Unfortunately, people focus on what these five individuals

are doing, and it's very limiting for us to be able to concentrate.

On

what is happening in many cases in this industry is that we're trying
to help manage for the State of California a revolution going on.
There are issues of concern that require give and take on ideas on
how this should work and how we involve ourselves with our
advisors and how we involve ourselves with the staff.

So, as we

come up with these ideas or your suggestions on what we should do
from this point out, I think we want to maximize as best we can that
we get the best information, and that the ideas traded back and forth
between commissioners are gomg to work best for the decisions that
we make.
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CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: Let me say welcome aboard. It
looks like you came on at a very exciting time.
fortune in coming in on September 20.

You had the good

I see you corrected

Commissioner Fessler in the sense that he indicated you were here
on September 17.
COMMISSIONER KNIGHT: I was sworn in on the 17th. I
started the job on the 20th.
CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: Okay.
COMISSIONER FESSLER: So, the record will reflect that
my statement was utterly correct, Madame Chair.
ASSEMBLYWOMAN BRONSHVAG: I'm not sure that
Commissioner Fessler has finished his thought about the process that
brought you today.

We really need to finish dwelling on that some

more, because what you're explanation is today is that you have no
way of communicating with each other.
different points in the process.
understaffed.

Your stymied by law at

In addition, you sound like you may

Welcome to California.

COMMISSIONER FESSLER: Certainly.
ASSEMBLYWOMAN BRONSHV AG: So, the thing that has
to gtve, then, is time?
COMMISSIONER FESSLER: It may be, and I'm sure you,
among others, all of your colleagues are reading the newspapers.

It

is ironic that perhaps the best evidence of balance at the Commission
that as we are being questioned in this form and by some of the
witnesses who will be here today for being not sufficiently tough on
utilities, we are being exoriated in the New York Times for being
indifferent to business realities and indifferent to business deadlines
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and contributing to loss of jobs and the continued downturn of the
California economy.
CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: Why don't we move along,
because there are others who have questions.

Assemblyman Baca,

Assemblywoman Martinez, and then Senator Calderon.
ASSEMBLYMAN BACA: Thank you, Madame Chair. It
goes along the question you've asked, and then hearing the
statements by Commissioner Fessler indicating that he shared your
v1ews and he counts to three.
three.

The idea is not that you can count to

The idea is you can have a healthy discussion with

individuals, whether the votes are there are not.

I know that when

you meet on a one-to-one basis, do you believe that also influence
the decision if you have the same point of views, and you're going to
make a public decision?
COMMISSIONER FESSLER: Certainly, it influences my
view to find out that a colleagues disagrees with me or some similar
concerns or agrees with the points I would like to see established as
policy in the State of California.

Yes.

ASSEMBLYMAN BACA:

Therefore, three constitutes a

quorum, if you meet with three, which means you have voted for
any decision.

I think what we're talking about is that the public has

the right to know.
have assurances.

Communication has to be there.

I'm sure you

Mr. Knight has indicated that all of you do.

But,

when you meet on a one-on-one basis, it does influence individuals,
and you know very well that you have the vote at that time, whether
it's shared votes or shared concerns.

I think that's what we're

concerned with, is that process to assure.
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In the future, yes, you

have the responsibility to turn around and say, "All right, I'm going
put out a public notice in 10 days (as you've indicated earlier) and
we're going to discuss the following items" or whatever the case may
be.

This way, the public has the right to dispute, argue or give their

input.

But when you do it on a one-on-one basis, it's very difficult

that when the decision is made, the public comes out and says, "Why
am I appearing before this body?
mind.

This body has already made up its

They know already how they are voting.

Therefore, I have no

right to compete in this competitive workforce."
COMMISSIONER FESSLER: The point is very well taken,
Assemblyman.

Let me try and give you a further matter to ponder.

When we're holding those discussions, we are discussing the policies.
The public participation by that point has stopped.
has taken place before the administrative law judge.

The testimony
Parties have

had the opportunity to submit written submissions, forms and briefs.
At this juncture, we are trying to shift through the proceeding that
was conducted.

It would be one of the concerns that I have, and

Senator Kopp then addressed by modifying his bill, would be that if
we were to allow anyone to come forward at a Commission meeting
in which we were voting on a Section 311 decision -- that would be a
decision that went through the administrative law judge process -we would be acting in contravention of Section 311, because then we
would be making our determination on the basis of further
submissions that were not taken before the administrative law judge.
CHAIRMAN ROSENTHAL: That, in my opinion, is part of
the problem.

There is public access at the ALJ [administrative law

judge] leveL

Now if in fact you disregard the ALJ's decision and
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come with a decision which is different for whatever reason, and I
don't fault you for coming to that decision, the public then has no
ability to respond to the new situation.

So, that's where the process

breaks down, because then the public says, "That's not what we
testified to.

That's not what we countered with."
COMMISSIONER FESSLER: I think a very good idea,

Senator, following your point, is a conversation I've had with
Assemblywoman Moore, might be that if an alternate is being
prepared, and it would have to be some leeway, because some
alternate have fairly minor changes in Section 311.

If an alternate

was being prepared that that should be circulated to the public much
in the way that the Section 311 decision was.

That there be a time

period during which there could be commentary on the alternate.

I

think that would be a constructive way to enable us to make
decisions, but to gain that public reaction.
CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: Which would then amount to
more time.

Ms. Martinez?
COMMISSIONER FESSLER: It would take more time. I

agree.
ASSEMBLYWOMAN MARTINEZ: There are a number of
things that you said in your comments that just really confuse me in
terms of where you're coming from on this whole process.
When you're appointed to a Commission, you don't have
to accept that job.

But, when you do, you pretty much know or

should know -- otherwise you would be foolish for accepting it -what it entails.

When I ran for office, I did the same thing.

ran for the school board, I did the same thing.
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When I

I was aware of what I

could do and not do under the Brown Act.

It was the very first thing

that was covered and the Bagley-Keene Act as well.

It is much easier

to be able to get together my colleagues and discuss these issues and
make decisions, not having to call a public meeting.
law that we've chosen.

That's not the

The law that we've chosen is to serve the

public interest and to serve it in the public's eye.

Even though that

may be cumbersome, and you're talking about time constraints and
having to make this decision in a competitive environment, I think
part of what that public process insures is that in fact it is a truly
competitive environment.

That we're not doing things in a vacuum.

That we're not cutting deals behind the scenes that other people can't
know about or participate in.

The whole reason that this case came

out and why we're here today is because it appeared that things
happened outside of the public eye.

It did not allow for public

comment or full participation that should not have happened.

Yet, I

hear you talking about gray areas of defending what the Commission
did.

At the same time, when I look at the report that you

you

acknowledged that things should have happened that should have
happened and things happened that should not have happened.

So, I

don't understand how you say, "Gee, in hindsight we should of taken
more time", but before you said that to Ms. Bronshvag and answered
her question, you had said, "We were in a rush to do this.
were calling us and asking for this decision.
said that.

People

Gee, the New York Times

We're really hampering business."
When you talk about the gray areas, I don't understand

why in the Commission's mind those gray areas don't cut in favor of
public participation, public knowledge, public information, and why
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they just don't cut in favor of fundamental fairness.
issues that we're really talking about.

Those are the

All the other stuff is kind of

rhetoric.
Really, we need to focus on what happened, which was
not right.

You know it. I know it. The public knows it.

You come in

and you say, "Gee" -- and you are a law professor and you know
more about the law than I do, and I don't pretend that I know more
than you do in this area, but you kind of see a tone saying, "You
know, we really need to pay attention to all this stuff, and we really
shouldn't be here."
novel approach.

You take exceptions to my comments, but that's a

But given all the information that we have been

giVen on what transpired, I don't see why you are so surprised or so
indignant.
The things that happened were inappropriate.

At this

time with regard to my question, it had to have occurred to you, if
not to Commission Shumway, that it was inappropriate to have policy
witnesses from the phone companies in the building doing more than
working the numbers, ...
COMMISSIONER FESSLER: Ms. Martinez, if I may, let's
very quickly get very straight on a critical assumption that you seem
to be making.

You assume that I was aware that there was a public

person or public policy witness in that building.

That is untrue.

There is not a scintilla of suggestion from any person that would be
true.
ASSEMBLYWOMAN MARTINEZ: But, Commissioner
Shumway did know.
COMMISSIONER NORM SHUMWAY: No, I did not.
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ASSEMBLYWOMAN MARTINEZ: You did not?
CHAIRWOMAN MOORE:

Commissioner Fessler, why

you kind of set forth what happened very quickly -- as quickly as
you pos·sible can -- so that everyone is very clear.
COMMISSIONER FESSLER: I was working with my
colleagues on trying to get this decision moving forward.

On the

afternoon of September 16th, I left the building at approximately 7
o'clock believing that there would be an order in front of us that
reflected what I would vote on or not vote on.
order would be prepared.
about 8:15.

But I believed that an

I arrived at the building the next morning

Shortly after I was in the building, I was asked if I

would walk down to Commissioner Shumway's office, and I walked
into his office and present was his advisor and our chief
administrative law judge, who will also be here as a witness.

I was

informed notwithstanding the fact that staff had been working, and I
was aware staff was working round the clock, because I was having
difficulty myself

getting answers from CACD [Commission

Advisory and Compliance Division] staff on various what-if questions
that I was asking.

What if we did this?

What if we did that?

What

would be the rate implications of making those policy decisions?

I

was told that while the decision was ready, the conforming of the
decision to the findings of fact, conclusions of law and ordering
paragraphs had not been finished to the degree that we were
embracing large portions of the Section 311 decision that there was a
problem with pagination of those matters, because they were now
intervening paragraphs.
take time.

That that would be a matter that would

I asked, how long?

I was informed that we had until 5
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o'clock today, that would be a sufficient period.
could we set the meeting over until 5 p.m.

I

believe we should set the

was

over.

question was,
I

not
we

could vote on the decision which we had made
understanding that the findings of fact, and the
would be finished.

I then asked could they be

law
to

commissioners so that we could make certain they were faithful to
the text of the decision.

So, the notion that the

-- I think it's

important -- the decision, as you know from reading it contains the
body of the decision, and then there are the findings of fact and
there are the conclusions of law.
ordering

The fourth part of it are the

paragraphs.
In virtually no decisions, say for the simplest, have I

ever sat there reading the findings of fact and the conclusions of law
to make certain that they were properly edited.
and moves on to the next.

That is my understanding of where the

order was on the day that we walked into the
voted for it.

decides the case

room and

It was very important to me that

of the

order, which I had been contending I wanted to see
were there.

I did not get all the features in the

contended for, because there were areas in which I
minority.

That's fine.

That's part of the dynamics of

I had

up m the
on a 5-

person committee.
When I then became aware of that there were
contentions that the night before had contained the presence of
individuals, that Is when I concurred in creating the
investigation team; submitted a memorandum to my colleagues.
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This

would be on the 30th of September saying that it was important that
we get that internal investigation completed, at least, preliminarily,
as quickly as we could, and that we immediately disseminated all
information to the public, to the media and to the Legislature.
CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: We have to go to Senator
Calderon and come back to Ms. Martinez.
SENATOR CHARLES CALDERON: I think we are in a
dilemma here, because of the legislative and quasi-judicial nature of
the Commission.

Insofar as the Commission's actions may be deemed

to be legislative, then I think they are as vulnerable as any legislator
I know by just the dearth and volume of work, good staff people
trying to accomplish their job, and the reliance on outside
information.

To the extent that they are quasi-judicial, we cannot cut

off public input, whose property rights at the very least are going to
be affected; anymore than we would cut off communication between
State Supreme Court justices.
many decisions

have

I know that as a legislator I make
reaching impact which relies on

numbers that are provided to me by people who admittedly have an
interest in legislation that I carry or that I vote on.

The question is,

to what extent am I right or am I wrong in the judgments that I
make.

But, I do know that there is some other recourse.

If I'm

wrong in a decision on a vote or on legislation that I author, there's
an amendment process.

There's court challenge.

In the last analysis -- although, there may be some
suggestions about the number crunching -- some criticism about the
number crunching -- the valuation process that went into setting
rates, and not much way of being able to determine whether or not
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the right information was relied on or not

if

the Commission
responsibilities?
COMMISSIONER
interest you is that since no
because parties have a right and
somewhat embarrassing is when

two

years after a major decision, responding to a
docketed saying the following correction needs to
parties have a continual right, as they

with

the Commission's orders, to come back

are called

"petitions for modification" of Commission

set forth

in our statute and we do it.
Parties on policy grounds

seek

to reintroduce those policy matters

one

of the major areas of recourse they
with the policy decisions we've

to

colleagues in the Legislature
believe the Public Utilities
this code is fulsome m
years disagreed with the Public
laws containing other value
system.

So, I think there are

Commission the presence of checks and
SENATOR
placing specific blame.

not
I think to
case,

mistakes made or even more

3

responsibility squarely lies at the feet of the Commission and the
president takes a great share
the results

that responsibility.

But, when are

your internal investigation to be available to determine

exactly how it happened that phone company personnel were there
on the night of the decision, and may well have actually edited the
decision?

I think it is inappropriate that if it's true, that this phone

company person was there helping to draft the decision on the night
before the decision is to be rendered.

I don't think anyone 1s

suggesting that it's wholly unusual for the phone company to be
advocating their view of the facts or even trying to influence the
decisionmakers in terms of their view of the facts, and even
submitting opinions of how they think the opinion ought to be
written, and in the past, Commission members just adopting portions
and pages and paragraphs of language from other briefs that have
been submitted to the Commission.

But the fact that if it's true, and

it appears that that is the case, that is what is inproper.
1magme any

I can't

thinks that was okay.
COMMISSIONER FESSLER: I don't believe so. The

characterization that you have made of the presence in the building
that night of an individual who had been a policy witness in the
proceeding, in the evidentiary hearings, who did

editorial

changes, suggestions that became changes in the decision, is true.

We

published a report about 9 days ago, and it was immediately
delivered to the Legislature with all underlying data.
I think it's very important that when we

about -- I

do not and did not and will not in the future come to view this as
anything other than an error.

It

something that should not have

39

happened.

I'm anxious to take whatever steps that He

the

power of myself and my colleagues to assure that it never
again.

But, I think that the public's overriding concern

it

be told it will have a government that never makes
because the public is too smart to know that that could ever

true.
It

But when government does make mistakes, it acknowledges
acts quickly to try to determine how they occurred, and then share
with the public all of the information, and that has been done.
CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: I think the Commission did do
that.

This will give me a chance to make a shift.

Why don't I ask

Commissioner Eckert, Conlon and Knight, unless you have another
comment you want to make, to shift places, and let's keep
Commissioners Fessler and Shumway at the table, and bring up Pete
Arth and Lynn Carew who actually did the report to the Commission.
COMMISSIONER FESSLER: And, Mr. Henderson, Madame
Chair.

He was the third member.
CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: I'm sorry. Ken
ASSEMBLYWOMAN MARTINEZ: Commissioner

I

don't want to make any assumptions now about what

or

did not know or did or did not do, so I'm going to have to
some simplistic questions just so I don't make those
COMMISSIONER FESSLER: I'll certainly answer them.
ASSEMBLYWOMAN MARTINEZ: Did you read
decision that you voted on?
COMMISSIONER FESSLER: Did I read the
No.
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decision?

ASSEMBLYWOMAN MARTINEZ: Did you glance through
the decisions that you voted on?

Maybe you can tell me how much

of the decision you did read before you voted on it.
COMMISSIONER FESSLER: What I had done was I had
read the Section 311 decision, which was the decision of the two
administrative law judges:

Judge Lee and Judge Amaroli.

I then

worked in terms on what portions of Commissioner Shumway's
position paper, his assigned commissioner's ruling, I found appealing
and those which I did not, to work toward a revision of that
document.

So, it is fairly important that you understand that with

regard to this document, as well as many Commission decisions, the
task of reviewing the Commission decisions as it goes along in terms
of the language of the decision is one which is conducted at the staff
level, including my advisors.

I simply asked to be assured that the

document contains the policy directives that I have agreed or
advocated so that I know it does or does not.

Then, I concentrate m

my reading on those areas that I consider important.
ASSEMBLYWOMAN MARTINEZ: What I'm trying to
understand is the morning that you voted on the decision, before you
voted on it, when the document was in front of you, do you look at
any part of that?
COMMISSIONER FESSLER: Yes. But, I had seen earlier
drafts of the decision.
ASSEMBLYWOMAN MARTINEZ: Okay. That's okay. I'm
fine with that.

What I'm trying to find out is that when you look at

that document, did you see handwritten changes on the document?
COMMISSIONER FESSLER: Yes, I did.
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ASSEMBLYWOMAN MARTINEZ: Did you know at the
time you voted on the document that those handwritten changes
were written in by Jerry Oliver of Pacific Bell?
COMMISSIONER FESSLER: No, I did not. If I might add
just a supplement to your understanding, it would not be unusual for
me to see on a Commission day handwritten changes that reflected
last minute changes that were made, and they could be made by the
administrative law judges; they could be made by advisors.

What

I'm attempting to suggest that you please help and understand that
there are literally dozen of individuals who at various times might be
putting long-hand iterations.
ASSEMBLYWOMAN MARTINEZ: I'm not trying to judge
that.

I'm just trying to understand.
COMMISSIONER FESSLER: No, your question is perfectly

understandable.

I did see that there were handwritten changes, and

I was aware that the findings of fact and conclusions of law and
ordering paragraphs were not finally in front of me.
ASSEMBLYWOMAN MARTINEZ: If the document that you
voted on, now you know that it contained changes that were made
by Jerry Oliver.

Is that right?

COMMISSIONER FESSLER: I do.
ASSEMBLYWOMAN MARTINEZ: You're also telling me
that you were not aware that they had worked on this the night
before and had written those changes in.

If you did not know that

they were doing this, and they were not doing it at your request,
who invited Pacific into the building to make those changes?
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COMMISSIONER FESSLER:

It is my understanding that

Mr. Oliver's presence that evening was pursuant to a request
Ms. Greenwood,

is an advisor to Commissioner Shumway.

ASSEMBLYWOMAN MARTINEZ: Under whose
authorization did Ms. Greenwood do that?
COMMISSIONER FESSLER: I do not know.
ASSEMBLYWOMAN MARTINEZ: Commissioner Shumway,
do you know that?
COMMISSIONER SHUMWAY: Phoebe Greenwood had a
general authorization to carry out the provisions of the assigned
commissioner's ruling.

How she did it and with what personnel and

under what time frame, there was really no discussion.
really no detail defined between us to that degree.

There was

But it was my

understanding that she was using members of what was called "the
proprietary team," and we were all aware that included people from
the affected utilities, and that they would be m the building from
time to time to do what was loosely defined as number crunching.
ASSEMBLYWOMAN MARTINEZ: With regard to the
proprietary team, it's my understanding that at one point in public
the utilities, as well as the Commission, agreed on who the members
of the proprietary team would be.

At that time the participant from

General Telephone, Everett Williams and the other participant from
Pacific Bell, Jerry Oliver, were not part of that proprietary team.

Did

you know or request her to extend the members of the proprietary
team outside of the public forum that originally created the
proprietary

team?
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. Yes, I was aware of that.
a

team
were commg to

their

and they developed the

team by

we needed more help.

Phebe

So,

companies to give us that kind

of help.
Did you need more help
specifically to meet

you had asked to be

imposed?
: Yes, as well as simply
meeting the

It turned out to be a very

difficult ...
MARTINEZ: So, you were aware they
were

document, were you not?
I was aware.

voted on the
document,

included changes that

were
No, I did not.
Phebe Greenwood works
for
That's right
MARTINEZ: She did not advise you
changes?

and

That's correct.
Thank you.
4

CHAIRWOMAN

Let's go to Assemblyman

Mountjoy.
a

question.

were made -- the handwritten

The

so to speak -- how

of an

did they have or

what the Commission thought they were doing?

Did that take it
Has it impacted

terribly bad opposite position

you're in?

decision?

to the decision because of those

Is there a great

a

changes or is there not?
COMMISSIONER FESSLER: I'll yield to Commissioner
Shumway and then I will give you my impression.
COMMISSIONER SHUMWAY: The matter of substance,
those changes really made no difference at alL
decision to establish rates.
affected by these last

This was basically a

rates were in place.
delineations.

They were not

The chapters that were

contributed to by Mr. Oliver no doubt were part of the overall
of the

I

as to

quarrel about

meant

"substance" ...
MOORE:

I think there

we

I think you will get that

that will be coming forth to

that it was

it did have some impact,

have others who

it had both significant

both ways.
COMMISSIONER SHUMWAY: Just one P.S. to that,
Madame

I think,

has spent a great

through the handwritten
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we adopted, and you might ask him of his

as well as

made

process.

Why don't we ask your
that did

investigators
might be helpful to

Mr. Mountjoy, that

are the people who investigated to

see just what went on.
MOUNTJOY: I understand that, but I
think the commissioners

on it.

I was interested in your

Did it substantially change the substance of what you

impression.

intended to do?

We change things in the Legislature, like our

worker's comp.

talked about a time frame.

We voted on that,

and it was amended the morning before we voted on it.

So, we do

things like that all the time.
COMMISSIONER FESSLER: I understand.
ASSEMBLYMAN MOUNTJOY: It's not unusuaL
COMMISSIONER FESSLER: Assemblyman, it would be my
impression

now

at the work product produced
went through and attempted, and we

by Commissioner

public and the Committee so that

shared that

own impression -- we have highlighted,

you can look
because the

were

iterations,

were

text to be

not only were handwritten
suggestions of text to be omitted and
to canvass all of that.

I would say that as a legislator you confront this more
than I, if
discussions that was
manner which

at the level of policy
on amongst the commissioners, in a
to be thoroughly consistent with the
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Bagley-Keene Act, if you talk about that, my answer to you is,
were no changes.
and do

But if you say are there policies within

reach a

level in which it becomes

talking about implementation of a policy or you are in drafting a
gloss on a policy, there I have identified that there are two
areas that I was most concerned about.

That is why to bring your

question, which goes to the very esssence of the matter, back to the
line of inquiry that was being pursued by Assemblywoman Martinez.
That is why I voted to rescind the decision in its entirety, rather than
to do what we were being urged, which was to postpone the effective
date of the decision, so that the decision would be completely
recrafted.

That it would then be exposed again for public comment

before the commissioners would act upon it.
CHAIRMAN ROSENTHAL: Without going into specifics, I
think the question raised by the Assemblyman, really did not
proper answer.

There are some specifics.

which

the

I can give you language

one possibility to another

There are suggestions in

changes which gave a

to

one entity than was even asked for in the initial testimony,
obviously a major change.
COMMISSIONER FESSLER: But Senator, that's a change
brought about, don't you agree, by the assigned commissioner's
ruling, rather than something that would be traced to something
Oliver had done.
CHAIRMAN ROSENTHAL: I don't know, because the
entire chapter on implementation, for example, was rewritten m a
way that was incompatible with the rest of the decision.
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So,

I'm saymg 1s that those are not mmor changes which the
commissioners have indicated that they did not know had taken
place at the time they

To suggest that there were not

important major changes m policy is incorrect, then.
COMMISSIONER FESSLER: Again, I can only give you my
v1ew, Senator.

The statement I made to your Assembly colleague

was that the level of policy decisions that I was participating in
trying to help craft and shape, and I don't want to identify those,
because then we would be discussing ...
CHAIRMAN ROSENTHAL: No, no, I understand.
COMMISSIONER FESSLER: But, there were not changes. I
indicated that there were policies that were implicated by changes
that were made.

Rather than error on the side of attempting to

salvage any portion of that opinion, that is why I agreed with my
colleagues that the entire opinion should be nullified and expunged.
CHAIRMAN ROSENTHAL: Thank you.
CHAIRWOMAN MOORE:

I think there's a considerable

amount of concern on the revenues that are going to be recovered.
think DRA [Division of Ratepayer Advocates] kind of raised those
questions, and hopefully we will heard that from them when they
come up.
The Commission did react immediately upon getting
some indication of what had occurred, and did call for an internal
investigation which was done quickly.

Why don't we hear from the

people that did the investigation on their findings?

If you could

briefly kind of tell me, tell us who knew what, when and all those
kinds of things, that would be very helpful to us.
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I

MR. ARTH:
name is Pete Arth.

Thank you, Madame Chair and Members.

My

the Commission's General Counsel.

right is Lynn Carew, the

administrative law judge

Commission, and farther down between the commissioners,
Henderson who is the director of the Commission's Advisory
Compliance Division (CACD).

The three of us jointly investigated

jointly prepared the report you have been discussing this morning.
I guess to sum it up, the IRD proceeding, as we have
been referring to it, was an highly unusual proceeding in terms of its
scope and its time pressures.

It involved procedural flaws, as far as

the expansion of the proprietary team and the ex parte contacts that
occurred.

It is so unusual that to call it an aberration in terms of our

normal proceedings, I think 1s not an overstatement.
So, we are here and at your pleasure in terms

gomg

through the specifics of the report, our conclusions and
recommendations.

I almost treat them as two topics.

encouraged

comments

I was much

Chairman

yourself, because there are changes going on in terms
Commission's job Is, and they are gomg to require, I
internal and external attention as far as the ex parte
the Bagley-Keene Act, as

both
as far as

as how we manage in transition.

that is more of a general topic that we would be more than happy to
address as welL
CHAIRWOMAN MOORE:

Why don't you go through your

findings as quickly as you can, and then your recommendations for
changes, because that's what we really want to get into.

fix this?
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How do we

MR. ARTH:

Specifically to IRD, the findings are that the

proprietary team approach, which is not unusual in other
Commission
case.

became highly unusual for this particular

They became unusual because policy witnesses were added

from Pac Bell [Pacific Bell] and GTEC.

They became unusual because

there was a structure in place for the proprietary team where the
ALJ's assigned to the case and the CACD staff were to act as a buffer
between the commissioners and their advisors on the one hand and
the parties on the other hand, and that became compromised.
CHAIRWOMAN MOORE:

Is there any formal prohibition

upon policy persons serving in that capacity?
MR. ARTH:

I think the answer is no, but I'll defer to

Lynn.
MS. LYNN CAREW: When the original proprietary
concept was created in this case ...
CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: You have to introduce yourself
for the record, and pull the mike closer.

I see people straining to

hear what you're saying.
MS. CAREW: Thank you. I'm Lynn Carew, the Chief
Administrative Law Judge.
When the proprietary team was first established in the
ALJ's rulings

June and August 1992, it was contemplated that they

would essentially involve technical support, and that there would be
a CADC Commission Advisory staff buffer between the
decisionmakers.

At that point, the ALJ's, because we were still in the

pre-post decision phase, and any technical utility support on the
team.

I believe one of the purposes of that structure was to make
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sure that there were no links between what was going on in the
hearing room in terms of testimony and the proprietary or protected
materials that were being exchanged with the committee
or the proprietary team members.
CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: We did pass the modeling bill,
AB 475, some time ago, where the intent was to give the Commission
the self-reliance, so to speak, so that they did not have to be
dependent on the utilities in running numbers and figuring out the
assumptions and that kind of thing.

Would that not preclude the

need for this proprietary team and the other things that have gone
on?
MS. CAREW:

Mr. Henderson will answer that.

MR. KEN HENDERSON: I'll take a shot at that. I'm Ken
Henderson.

I'm Director of CACD.
The resources which the Legislature provided the

Commission through AB 475 was very much appreciated and very
primarily directed to

I

understand DRA used those resources extensively in prepanng their
testimony in this proceeding.
CHAIRWOMAN MOORE:

So, your answer to the question,

then is, while the modeling program can be helpful, the only
beneficiary of the modeling program has been DRA and not the
Commission as a whole?
MR. HENDERSON: Well, I wouldn't say "the Commission
as a whole."

It has been helpfuL

resources is at the end game.

Where we haven't had those

It's after the proceeding has been

submitted, in which I am trying to ask the "what if' questions that I
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often get from commissioners.
adequate access to

That's where we haven't had

resources.
a very large amount, as compared

to the energy area, Is
exercise for

fact that we haven't gone through this

tel co companies in many, many years.

don't have a large number of expert people in this.
few.

Therefore, I

We have a very

It's because we haven't gone through this exercise often

enough.

But AB 475 has been very helpful and has been used

completely.
CHAIRWOMAN MOORE:
you with what you need.
proprietary

So, that would not have provided

What does it take to not to have to have a

team?
COMMISSIONER FESSLER: That is the critical point
CHAIRWOMAN MOORE:

Does someone have an answer?

To the extent that you bring anybody in, and in the future as we
move into the competitive mode where you are charged with the
responsibility of being fair and objective in a competitive
marketplace,

integrity of the Commission has to be above
the extent that you bring in anybody on any kind of

reproach.

proprietary team, number cruncher or whatever, it is going to be
questionable.

how does the Commission become independent and

not depended on utilities or others?
COMMISSIONER FESSLER: Madame Chair, may I respond
to that?
require

I have put a proposal before my colleagues that would
from

Legislature.

of all, I will state my own conviction that I do not
believe there should be proprietary teams, period.
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I can understand

why in the past proprietary teams were used.

I can understand

in the past the Commission was not in the position to purchase a
large mainframe or even mini-computer as it would have been
required in years gone by to run these numbers.

But the fact of

matter is now technology would permit the Commission to the
modest expenditure of buying something in the nature of a Sun Work
Station to be able to run these numbers.
What we have to do, in my judgment, 1s to augment Mr.
Henderson's team as distinct from DRA, which must also have an
independent capacity to deal with these matters.

The thrust of your

legislation was to enable DRA to understand these computer models
that the utilities were using and to be able to challenge them.

But

now, we have to have people within the building who can run those
models.

I also think it is time for the Commission to choose models.
One of the problems that we have is that there are many

different models out there.

The models are not neutral.

are complex
weighed and related.
models.

The models

information is placed and
I would like to see the Commission select

I would like to see the Commission, as one of the early task

of an assigned administrative law judge, to announce to the parties
which model the Commission would be using.
parties to use the same model.

That would enable all

As they go out to seek assistance,

they would be using the same model, and it would be a model we
could then completely run the data on, and it would be a model with
the architecture of which we can completely understand.

Right now,

we're having a major controversy with one owner of a model who
refuses to divulge to us the archiecture of the model in saying that it
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ts proprietary.

Well, we can't use information that is run through

something that is a piece of computer architecture that we don't
understand.
I will be asking the Governor to make exceptions to the
hiring freeze, to allow us to augment the CACD staff.

The

augmentations in the CADC staff would be to give them the technical
expertise.

I will then suggest to you that you may wish to direct us

to choose models, but you leave that to our discretion, because as
new models come along, we would not wish to have a ...
CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: So essentially, a ban on the
proprietary teams and the establishment of the technical capability
forCADC.
COMMISSION FESSLER: That is my position. You would
have to ask my colleagues how they feel about that.

I haven't had

any response to that, but I'm telling you what my view.

This

practice is not one that is compatible with the public's trust of the
Commission.
CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: My concern is one of no more
proprietary teams.

To the extent that the commissioners have a

different approach on how to accomplish that, then I welcome that
kind of concern.
Senator Rosenthal?
CHAIRMAN ROSENTHAL:
atmosphere at the Commission.

I'm more concerned about the

Let me ask the other members.

There have been suggestions before this case appeared that there
was excessive utility access.

Even the fact, for example, they don't

have to sign in when they walk into the building as everybody else
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does.

In other words, utility lobbyists.

The allegations of judge

shopping, for example.
What I'm trying to get at is, if we make the changes in
parte and the other areas we have been talking about, how will we
know if what is now going on ceases?

How will we be able to judge

without listening to people who are unhappy with your decision in
making statements about it?
CHAIRWOMAN MOORE:
question

IS

I think Senator Rosenthal's

one that goes to the heart of what many of the people

have raised with us.

How do we know that this was really the only

time that this has every happened?

Many have said that you got

caught this time, but it has probably gone on before.
Rosenthal's question goes right to the that.

Senator

What assurances or

checks and balances do we have to insure that this kind of activity 1s
not going on?

I think that to the extent that we can ban the

proprietary team, which has sort of been condoned in the past, and
come up with a system that gives the Commission the ability to
perform for itself, may go a long way in assuring -- if there's no
dependence there, then there will be no need for that kind of access.
So, perhaps that may be the direction.
As we move to Assemblywoman Martinez, let me ask Ed
Texiera from DRA to come up.

I think some of the questions that

have been asked can be answered in a filing that they recently made
in the sense of what really the impact of the changes in the decision.
What they really meant dollar-wise.

I think that will be helpful for

us to hear what they have to say, and then, we will go to Ms.
Martinez's question.
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You indicated in your own report that there were some
significant changes that represented huge dollar amounts for
ratepayers.

Could you kind of review the document in which you

reveal the extent of the corruption?

I appreciate hearing from you

on that.
MR. ED TEXIERA: We filed an emergency petition for
modification.

In that petition, we alleged that as far as we can tell

the decision was not revenue neutral, and that is was biased in favor
of Pac Bell.

The only caveat I would like to leave here is that it was a

pretty quick study.

Although we came up with a number of $200

million, we had some difficulty precisely proving that number.

But,

it is our view that this is it.
CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: Did you use the computer
models to get to that?
MR. TEXIERA:

I was much more of a back of an envelope

calculation than on a computer model.
CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: Although we gave you the
technical stuff, you didn't use it either.
MR. TEXIERA:

With your indulgence, though, there are a

couple of points I would like to take exception to, if I may.

I'd like to

do it in my way, maybe.
CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: We're not trying to put you on
the spot.
MR. TEXIERA:
me.

What I want to say is pretty important to

I've been with the Commission for 35 years.

It's an institution

that many of us, probably more than half the staff, really love this
institution.

The institution means a lot to us.

56

It's been our life.

It's

been something we have been proud of.

I've seen and I've counted

it yesterday to be certain, 31 commissioners have come and gone, not
counting the present five.

I have always been very proud of

worked for this Commission and the things it has done.

We're sort of

an independent part of the Commission, and we're proud of that as
well.

We've always considered this an important obligation.

Part

what we do is to make sure that the Commission's decisions
themselves are good, because in the final analysis that is the
Commission's product.

Those decisions are the Commission's product.

If those decisions are not good, then we haven't done our job.

I was troubled a little bit by a couple of things that
Commissioner Fessler said.

One was that in the pressure they are

receiving to get the decision out by September 17th.

He said a lot of

parties called and said the decision had to come out on that date or
else the sky would fall or something equivalent to that.

For the

record, we petitioned before that time and suggested that the
Commission should not be bound by that precise date.

That the

would indeed not fall, and that the most important thing the
Commission had to do is make sure that that decision was done right.
That, to us, was very vital.

And, rushing to judgment, by whatever

reason, would cause us more problems in the long run.
that statement in the petition.

We made

It's part of public record before it

happened.
I bring that up because some of the things that you
mentioned like the proprietary team was the cause of the problem.
The proprietary team was not the cause of the problem.
teams have been used successfully m the past.
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Proprietary

The problem was in

trying to do the decision very, very quickly.
proprietary team did was exceeded.
participated on a proprietary team.

The bounds of what the

This was instructed.

We

We had four people file and sign

the proprietary agreements, and we had people helping them.

So,

there are a lot of people on a proprietary team.
But my instructions for the proprietary team were very,
very clear.

They, in no way, were to lobby the Commission in any

shape or form while functioning as a member of the proprietary
team.

Their own job -- their own job on that team was to help CACD

do the decision.

That was the limit.

So, the proprietary team was at

limit and would not exceed the bounds.
CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: Let me just state for the record
the concern with the proprietary team.

It's one that you've heard

members of this body say throughout this hearing, and that's one of
the public's confidence and the public's trust.

To the extent that

every party of the proceeding is not a part of that proprietary team,
whether it's number crunching -- I don't care what the numbers are
-- you can generally find someone who wants to offset those
numbers.

To the extent that the proprietary team is limited in its

application to a few people from outside who have major stakes m
the proceeding, no matter what we say, and particularly in light of
what has gone on in this instance, there's no way that you will
restore public confidence as long as there's some sense or notion that
those proprietary teams exist.
MR. TEXIERA:
you're saymg.

I don't fundamentally disagree with what

We've always wanted -- and, this goes back a long

time -- to eliminate the need for relying on outside parties.
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When I

come to a disagreement with you is that, like I said, I've been with
the Commission for a long, long time.

Throughout our history, my

predecessor division, the places I worked for, always helped in
calculating the final product without problems.

This did not cause a

problem of improprietary or anything else when we functioned in a
certain role.

So, I have a hard time saying that a proprietary team is

bad, because it has worked for long, long periods of time.
CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: That'-s only because it hasn't
been challenged.

Yet, I've heard questions about the proprietary

team since you've had it.

I know your sincerity, and have been a

long time supporter of DRA, as you well know.

But, I guess the

concern that I have, and it's one that bothers me and you don't seem
to see is that perception -- perception -- perception is a major part in
public confidence.

It is perceived that there is something going on ...

MR. TEXIERA:

I'm not disagreeing.

What I was trying to

broaden is that it was okay for DRA to be a party to the team,
because of our function with

Commission.

I would not

the utilities should be part of the proprietary team.
CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: All right. We're saying the same
thing.

I thought you were arguing for their continuation which

a

little different than what your normal position has been.
MR. TEXIERA: Fear. I have a fear as well, and I'd like to
express that fear.

The fear is, if action is taken precipitously, the

only place that CACD can get additional resources now, if the
Legislature doesn't grant it, is from us.
CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: So, that's your real concern.
Assemblywoman

Martinez?

59

ASSEMBLYWOMAN MARTINEZ: Actually, I had some
questions

for Commissioner Fessler, but I like to address the

issue with the Division

Ratepayer Advocates.

to remember that's what DRA stands for.

I think people ought

That when there's a

proprietary team that includes the Division of Ratepayer Advocates,
at least the public knows that somewhere in there there's a public
interest.

What happened in this process was when the proprietary

team was set in a public arena as to who the participants would be,
and the public was at least aware that one of the participants would
be the Division of Ratepayer Advocates, it was less an issue than
when in the 11th hour, the Commission changed that without a
public proceeding, and threw an improper balance of power toward
the utilities.
CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: That's already been said a lot.
ASSEMBLYWOMAN MARTINEZ: I just want to make sure
that if DRA defends the proprietary team that we understand that
this really happened in two ways.
the Division

It could have been successful with

Ratepayer Advocates.
CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: I think that's what DRA is saying

as long as they are a part of the team.
ASSEMBLYWOMAN MARTINEZ: In the last moments, and
at night, DRA did not participate, did it?
CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: DRA was not a part of the
operations that took place on the night of September 17th.
ASSEMBLYWOMAN MARTINEZ: So, there was nobody
advocating for the ratepayer on that night.
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MR. TEXIERA:

The specific instructions for our people

were to leave the building.
ASSEMBLYWOMAN MARTINEZ: Who instructed you?
MR. TEXIERA:

Our assistant director said that our folks

won't stay beyond six, in which it is his decision.
DRA requested that they not be there.

Nobody outside

It was the DRA assistant

director.
CHAIRWOMAN MOORE:
by six, we're going home.

Is that it?

He said that if you were through
All right.

ASSEMBLYWOMAN MARTINEZ:

Earlier there were some

statements made as to what the fiscal effect or whether or not the
outcome of the phone company's tickering with the decision was
revenue

neutral.
CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: That's why we have Mr. Texiera.

That's what I initially called him up for, and he never got to respond
to that.
ASSEMBLYWOMAN MARTINEZ: That's okay.

me

finish my questions, and I think I'll be happy, then.
There was a discussion as to whether or not there was a
necessity for giving CACD more money so that they could staff so
they wouldn't have to be reliant on the phone company to such a
great extent or the utilities to such a great extent.

I don't know that

I was satisfied that there was a case made for the fact that it was the
lack of staffing that led to what happened on the 11th hour, because
in reality, a couple of people spent the night in the building.
only translates to so many hours.

That

If those individuals can produce

those numbers m that short period of time, all that you're really
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saying ts that an extension of the decision deadline would have
allowed CACD to do that.

So, I'm not quite satisfied that you made a

case.
CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: Let me see if I can make the
case for them, because I know what the problem is.
of the numbers mean that they're dependent.

The complexity

The numbers that you

talk about came from the utilities, because the Commission can't
produce them themselves.

The argument for the money is to

develop the computers and the software that they need in order to
develop it themselves.
ASSEMBLYWOMAN MARTINEZ: Sure, but in an open
hearing process had those numbers not been crunched behind closed
doors the night before in an open hearing process, others who do
have some knowhow would have been able to at least give it some
accountability.
CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: The problem is that a lot of it is
proprietary, and only the utilities have it.

So, the others are just

doing some of the things as the Commission.

What we're talking

about is letting the Commission determine what model that would be
used, let the Commission determine how the numbers would be run.
ASSEMBLYWOMAN MARTINEZ: I'm not satisfied at all.
CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: Well, that's something we can
talk about agam.

I don't think any of us agree with the timing.

ASSEMBLYWOMAN MARTINEZ: That's okay. I'm going
back to my questions.
CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: All right.
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ASSEMBLYWOMAN MARTINEZ: When we were talking
about the number crunching, where we ended up, and whether or
not it was revenue neutral, I had meant to ask before Mr. Texiera
came up if you had read the October 6, 1993 (sic, should be October
18) emergency petition modifying 93-10-033 that was filed by the
Division of Ratepayer Advocates?
COMMISSIONER FESSLER: Have I read it?
ASSEMBLYWOMAN MARTINEZ: Yes.
COMMISSIONER FESSLER: You most certainly can be
assured that I've read it.
ASSEMBLYWOMAN MARTINEZ: Then, on page 11 of that

it states, for example, DRA's review of related materials thus far
suggests that the rate design in 93-09076 did not in fact achieve
revenue neutrality.

The decision may have awarded Pacific as much

as $200 million above what was necessary to produce a revenue
neutral rate design.

In addition, DRA cannot explain the $93.4

million in "toll and switched access stimulation cost", since that
does not conform with any number in the record.

If you read, then

you knew that the Division of Ratepayer Advocates was alleging that
not only did they get this $200 million in excess of what they should,
but also that there was this $93.4 that was never addressed in any
part of the originally record.

How do you then tell us that...

CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: You're getting into the decision.
COMMISSIONER FESSLER: Madame Chairman, let me
respond with one simple fact.
October.

That document is dated the 6th of

If this is to illuminate what I was suppose to have known

63

on September 17th, then you are g1vmg me credit for a clairvoyance
which I will readily admit that I do not possess.
ASSEMBLYWOMAN MARTINEZ: At this time you would
readily acknowledge the possibility that it was not in fact revenue
neutral.
COMMISSIONER FESSLER: The Division of Ratepayer
Advocates is a party to this proceeding.
CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: Commissioner Fessler, let me
rule on this, because we did agree that we would not get into the
decision.

This requires some interpretation of the decision that I'm

not sure that we need to get into.

What we can do is direct your

questions to Mr. Texiera who filed this document in the essence of
what it is he was attempting to do.
ASSEMBLYWOMAN MARTINEZ:

I understand that the

DRA filed this document, and I guess, Mr. Texiera, you work with the
DRA?
MR. TEXIERA: That's correct.

I'm the Director of the

Division of Ratepayer Advocates.
ASSEMBLYWOMAN MARTINEZ: You're the Director?
Actually, the point of my question was that if you're saying we can't
get into the decision that earlier he said he did not know.
effect, he's doing the same thing.

So, in

I'm just asking him since that time

have you become aware.
CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: So, you're not asking him to
make a ruling.
ASSEMBLYWOMAN MARTINEZ: No.
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CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: You just want to make sure
he's read this document?
ASSEMBLYWOMAN MARTINEZ: He made the statement
that it was revenue neutral.

That's commenting on the decision.

Then we have a document that suggests that it wasn't that he read.
So, I'm kind of confused as to where he's coming from.
CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: The point is, he may not agree
with this.
COMMISSIONER FESSLER: Madame Chair, if there is any
confusion as to my candor or credibility, then I don't ever want to
leave those matters left in doubt.

I don't know if I have used the

term "revenue neutrality" at this hearing.

But the fact of the matter

is that we have a document that was dated the 6th of October.

I

believe it was prior to that period of time that the -- when was that
document circulated, Mr. Texiera?
MR. TEXIERA:

It was actually circulated ...

COMMISSIONER FESSLER: On what date, sir?
19th.

It is dated the 6th, but it was circulated on the 19th.

have seen that document in the last 48 hours.
document.

So, I

I have read the

It has come substantially after the Commission nullified

the entire decision.
ASSEMBLYWOMAN SOLIS: We haven't all been given it
either.
MR. TEXIERA:
Monday.
o'clock.

We issued the document at 5 o'clock on

Monday was the 19th.

A very, very few people saw it at 5

It actually got in people's hands the next day.
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CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: I was going to say that I
received my copy on the 20th.

All right.

Let's go to Senator

Rosenthal.
CHAIRMAN ROSENTHAL: I'm still looking for some
answers.

If in fact we make the kinds of changes that are now being

suggested or maybe suggested, how will we know that we have
changed the atmosphere and that something different will change?
COMMISSIONER FESSLER: Senator, you never got any
staff commentary in response to your question.
CHAIRMAN ROSENTHAL: No, I didn't. That's the reason
I've asked the staff not only about the principles involved in those
decisions at night or whenever they took place, but the problem of ex
parte.

The access to the building without anybody knowing it

necessarily.
don't.

The access that utilities appeared to have that others

How do we tighten it up so that we prevent these things from

happening?

For example, an ex parte which takes place a week after

something happened is not ex parte in my opmwn if we don't know
ahead of time who is saying what to who.
MR. ARTH:

I would respond by really enforcing the issue

that you made in your opening statement.

In the IRD decision we

thought, the three of us, is that the only fair way to cure the taint
and make sure that the proceeding is procedural correct as we go
forward is, number one, to rescind the entire decision, in which the
Commission did.
contacts.

Number two, is simply to band all further ex parte

You could do that across the board.

That would be one way

to assure no unbalanced access by utilities, but then you get into
Commissioner Knight's point that you totally cut off the information
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flow that a legislator would want or other parties would need to do
their business.
CHAIRMAN ROSENTHAL: I have no problem with
somebody having a conversation with the commissioner, but
everybody said no; a conversation is taking place.

As a matter of

fact, when I attempted to carry a bill to deal with this, I was
informed by the Commission that it wasn't necessary.

That the

Commission established an ex parte rule, and I accepted that on face
value.

But obviously, that's not what has happened.
MR. ARTH:

The rule is less than two years ago, and

President Fessler and other commissioners, as they become
acquainted with it, they have questions.

We're still looking to find

For instance, you certainly can change the time in a

the balance.

given proceeding where a ban kicks in.
and more ban.

You could have less sunshine

We get back to the type of cases.

In an enforcement

case, a trucking enforcement case, once it's submitted there's no ex
parte contacts allowed.

you get to the other end where it

like a rulemaking, something close to a legislative proceeding, there
it is all sunshine or the rule doesn't even apply at alL

substantive contacts now.
that a good idea?

It applies to

It doesn't apply to procedural contacts.

Is

If it was procedural as well, it might had detected

some of the contacts that you mentioned earlier in terms of
administrative law judges.
There are a number of different ways to adjust the rule.
It's actively under consideration.

I think, again, the dialogue

between us, we'll find a better ...
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CHAIRMAN ROSENTHAL: Just as a followup. People who
walk into the building normally have to sign in.

That's one way of

handling ex parte.
MR. ARTH:

I'm not completely up on building guard

procedure.
CHAIRMAN ROSENTHAL: Some people have badges.
MR. ARTH:

The employees have badges.

CHAIRMAN ROSENTHAL: I'm not talking about
employees.
MR. ARTH:

There's a frequent flyer equivalent.

If you

are a regular visitor to the building, you're issued an orange badge.
Those aren't restricted to utilities.
frequent visitor.

They are restricted to any

That's my understanding.

CHAIRMAN ROSENTHAL: Maybe we ought to take a look
at that.
MR. ARTH:

Anything less than that, it's sign in.

COMMISSIONER FESSLER: But, they do sign in, Senator.
That's important to understand.

I've just been told by the chief

judge, even though you would come on the premises with one of
these badges that has your photograph on it, you still sign in and out.
You do not, however, ...
sign in.

I was just told by the chief judge that they

I'm now being told by the CACD that they do not.
MR. ARTH:

But, that's not utility only.

CHAIRMAN ROSENTHAL:

No, I understand. It just seems

to me that whoever is going to have contact with commissioners
certainly ought to sign in at least.
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ASSEMBLYMAN MICKEY CONROY: Does that result in not
communicating with each other?
COMMISSIONER FESSLER: I would say, Assemblyman, it
most certainly is.
CHAIR WOMAN MOORE: I really want to get to some of
the other people who are here and have comments and concerns.
like to give each of the commissioners an opportunity.
agreed that this should have never happened.

I'd

We're all

That it does serious

harm and damage to the Commission's reputation.

Not only the

commissioners, the staff and all the hardworking people who work
for the Commission.

What I want to hear now is, how do we insure

that it never happens again?

Why don't we take your

recommendations, and if the commissioners want to jump m with
their comments, and then I'd like to go to the audience.

Those are

the kinds of things I'd like to hear from others on what we need to
do to restore the confidence in the Commission.
Why don't we start with Mr. Arth or Ms.
of your report?

terms

What were your recommendations?

MS. CAREW:

Well, most of our recommendations have

been implemented with the exception of the specifics of the
proprietary team issue, which we've discussed this morning.
I think at looking at some of your questions posed on the
agenda, and talking about this in preparation for this afternoon, we
believe that the ex parte is a key focus.

We should look at that.

As

Mr. Arth said, the distinction between procedural and substantive
an area that you need to look at.

There are people in the Commission

who have been looking at this Issue that have been very concerned
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about a cut off, either at the time the ALJ's proposed decision is
issued or some date that maybe closer to the actual vote where
parties would be precluded from coming into the building to discuss
the merits of the case.

That seems to us to be another step.

Addressing the issue, Senator Rosenthal, about judge
shopping that you raised earlier, I think we now have an opportunity
with AB 1716, which was chaptered earlier this month, to
promulgate some rules.

We are going to make a report to you on

February 28, 1994, I believe, that will govern measures that parties
must follow if they seek to disqualify an administrative law judge.
I think the important thing that we have to focus on is,
we may have had a bump in the road on what otherwise has been a
very pristine process in my view.

It's improper for one party, to the

exclusion of others, to express a preference of that administrative
law judge assignment to a commissioner.

I think it's totally proper

for a party to complain to me or to someone else or to a
commissioner about something that has been done in a pnor case,
because you have to have a close working relationship.
within the agency.

We are

We're not outside the agency as part of the Office

of Administrative Hearings.

We are within the agency.

under an assigned commissioner system.
and a good working relationship.

We function

There must be cooperation

So, to take to heart those

complaints about inter-personal working relationships.

But when

one party comes in and expresses a preference or an objection to a
commissioner and expects action to be taken on that, I think that's
unfair to the commissiOners.

That's unfair to the other parties.

That's unfair to the administrative law judges, and it's unfair to me.
70

I think we will have an opportunity to remedy that.

Hopefully, we'll

be able to address it specifically in the rules that we adopt.
CHAIRMAN ROSENTHAL: Finally, when you spent, for
example, two years on a particular issue, the rush to judgment m my
opinion is the decision of the commissioners at some point.

It seems

to me that there needs to be some more time after your decision
before they make their decision in terms of the public; in terms of
how the public preceive whatever changes you made.
to find fault with your decision.
down just a little bit at that point.

I don't want

I'm concerned about slowing it
In other words, instead of

September 17, if at that point it's been decided on October 17th, we
might not have had this particular kind of situation, if you see what
I'm saying.
CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: Your concern is the artificial
time constraints.
CHAIRMAN ROSENTHAL:
You give plenty

time

The artificial time constraints.

testimony, and then you get to

point in which there is no time frame for anyone to comment on
whatever changes you might have made, and in your opinion, good
changes.

I don't have a problem with that.
ASSEMBLYWOMAN SOLIS: Madame Chair?
CHAIRWOMAN MOORE:
MS. CAREW:

Assemblywoman Bronshvag?

I respond in part.

I think what

Commissioner Shumway did in putting out the assigned
commissioner ruling contemporaneously with the proposed decision
was a very good thing, because if he has been contemplating going in

71

an opposite direction from that recommended by the ALJ, it was
excellent to have the parties know that so they could comment.
CHAIRMAN ROSENTHAL:
decision to put that out at this point.

I don't have a problem with his
But, nobody knows what that

is.
MS. CAREW:

I think at the end of the process you have

to balance the need for a quick decision, which is always a timely
decision, against the fairness question of whether the parties should
have an opportunity to comment.

And, you may want to on a case-

by-case basis put the Commission's final decision out for comment.
CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: Clearly the concern is one not
with the fact that Commissioner Shumway put his out at the same
time as the ALJ which lends itself to review.

The concern is with the

changes that were made subsequently that excluded people from
having the opportunity to review it, and that was not subjected to
the same review process that the initital portion had.
want to stop.

That's what we

We want to make sure that to the extent that anyone

has access, that all do.

So whatever we do, we need to make sure

that's a policy.
Assemblywoman

Bronshvag?

ASSEMBLYWOMAN BRONSHV AG: I think it's important,
smce we're back on this part that we began with earlier, that the
State of California goes on record with the New York Times and
anyone else who wants to do California bashing, which is a national
sport -- I mean, let's face it, we have a lot of great things going on in
California.

But most of all, the State of California is concerned with

due process of law.

I wish all other states would be as concerned
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with the process of law within their own states.

So, we are not gomg

to be mindful of these outside pressures, but more mindful of
proper process that does go on.

I think we have to say that

administrative law judge, you were no longer involved once you
made your decision, which came out earlier, in the process that
continued.

Do you recommend further involvement of the ALJ?

How

would you want to make sure that all the information you have had
access to is properly considered before a decision?
MS. CAREW:

That's a very good question.

Basically, I

think in the report we may have glossed over this in some respects.
There is no road map Commission-wide for the ultimate process.

I

would say, in my experience, that 90 percent of our decisions go out
the door without even the notion of an alternate being raised.

But m

those few -- in most cases, the major cases of high controversy,
involving great stakes, commissioners want to make small or large
changes, and that introduces another element.
involved m
administrative law judges.

In this case, we were

crafting the alternate.

We

two

One was post-proposed decision; working

on incorporating comments into that document.

So, we would have

an integral document that would be available for the court, should
the matter be appealed.

The other judge assisted Commissioner

Shumway's office in drafting the alternate, and also assisted the
other commissioners at various times in the process, because they,
too, had questions about what was in the record.

It was her basic

responsibility to keep them all informed as to what was in the
record.

So, she was involved.

I believe the decision to manage the

alternate process was made by the assigned commissioner, which is
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obviously his prerogative to do that; to take an active lead in
managmg this alternate process.

So, we played less and less of a role,

up until the final days when the ALJ's actually crafted a complete set
of findings, conclusions, orders and paragraphs and delivered them
down to the third floor on the evening of the 16th.
CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: Assemblywoman Solis?
ASSEMBLYWOMAN SOLIS: I would just like to add that
given the discussion that I've heard all morning, and knowing full
well that as a public entity and as officials that sit there before the
public, deciding very important decisions that impact the entire state
and also other states in the nation, the question that comes to mind
for me is, is there a code of ethics that exist that affects the
commissioners as well as their staff?

It seems as though there have

been some gaps in the process that has been going on for some time.
There tends to be flexibility in different issue areas when you're up
against crisis situations.

Let's say you have a deadline that you have

to meet, and there are, as we stated earlier, ways that other affected
parties, and in this case, the utilities, were brought in at an
inappropriate time, and maybe that may not have appeared to be
inappropriate in other instances, because it's never really been
brought to our attention.

My concern is that somehow is there a code

of ethics that goes beyond the commissioners and also affects the
decisions made by staff?

To me, it is very clear that in this situation

the staff member had unilateral authority.

This is where a lot of the

impropriety and this perception comes about.
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CHAIRWOMAN MOORE:
pull that mike a little closer.

Assemblywoman Solis, could you

You're very soft spoken.

I think people

are not hearing you.
ASSEMBLYWOMAN SOLIS: While the Chairman
mentioned that there are avenues for the public and consumers to
come forward with their problems and issues, sometimes the process
is so drawn out that we don't see relief for those consumers when
they do bring their issues through the court process for years.

So, I

think that it is encumbent upon us as legislators and as Members of
this Committee to try to bring out those issues that need immediate
action and need to be addressed.

I would strongly recommend --

you already touched on trying to reconfigure or reconform some
methods that you are currently looking at that have caused this
problem, to go a bit farther and look at what kind of reforms that
affects staff members and the way you do interact.
the public, which

IS

traditionally

a part of your organization in an

Not only with

very much needed, but those parties which have

Maybe that's the word here.

manner.

Maybe the "informality" has to change,

because you are a public entity, and just by design, held by ethics as
my staff is as well, because of recent reforms.

I would say that that

same kind of effect would be translated to your organization.
COMMISSIONER FESSLER: We are most certainly bound
by the ethics code that the state has for all of its public officials.
Your comment is very well taken that we may wish to examine how
to make even more precise and clear to staff what are the bounds of
appropriate behavior and what is outside of it.
I will be very interested m looking at.
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That's something that

COMMISSIONER SHUMWAY: Could I just add on to that.
We, indeed, take the same oath office as you.
CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: Say who you are for the record.
COMMISSIONER SHUMWAY: I'm Commissioner
Shumway.
We take an oath of office, and we take it as seriously as
any member at this table.

I really don't believe in this case that we

have some kind of lapse of a code of ethics.
job done.

We all are trying to get a

We're trying to render good decisions.

We may have gone

about it by the wrong process now that we can look back.

But that

does not equate to the kind of ethical violation that I think you
referred to.

Certainly, those who work for us are responsible to us.

We're responsible to the law, to the constitution of this state.

We're

not going to allow them to cut corners and make ethical deviations
and moral judgments that are somehow impaired that would cause
us to be derelict in our sworn duties.
happening in this case.

I really don't see that

I hope that there isn't an inference that

somehow there was a lower standard of ethical values or some lapse
in that regard here, because I really don't think so.
CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: Earlier Senator Calderon did ask
a question m regards to the review process of the Commission's
actions.

One of the things he alluded in some instances are the

courts.

Under the way that the law is currently written, it is the

court's discretion as to whether they take a Commission case, and it's
seldom, if ever, that it happens.

There was legislation that passed

the Legislature that was carried by Senator Roberti that would have
called for judicial review as the right of the individual parties.
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In

instances where we have the problem that we're faced with now,
does it make some sense to the Commission to allow for judicial
review?
COMMISSIONER FESSLER: If the Commission had not
taken the step that it did, to rescind and utterly nullify -- that point
has to again be constantly in the public's mind as to what happened
- I believe the Supreme Court of California would have extended its
writ in this case.
so.

In this case, it would have been proper for it to do

I have no doubt that the court would have done so.

My job is to

make certain that court did not have to do that, and we did not have
to wait somewhere from 1 to 2 l/2 years.
CHAIR WOMAN MOORE: So I take it that you're still
opposed to judicial review.
COMMISSIONER FESSLER: Again -- and, I think you can
talk to many of the parties of two years ago before the Commission
inaugurated the reforms it had on petitions for rehearing, that the
effort that the Legislature made with us has had
effects.

salutory

But if you look at other states where public utilities

commission orders are tied up for years in litigation, I beg you to ask
yourselves, who can afford that litigation and who can afford the
time?
CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: I think the legislation was
drafted narrowly enough so that the kinds of litigation problems that
other states faced would not have been the instance under which this
was done.
COMMISSIONER FESSLER: As you know, we respectfully
disagreed on that.
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CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: I know. You got it vetoed, too.
Assemblywoman

Martinez?

ASSEMBLYWOMAN MARTINEZ: I know you made a
comment, Commissioner Fessler, that it is your job to make sure that
we don't need to go to that process, and you claimed, in fact, that's
what you've done.

I would suggest that perhaps it's your job to

make sure that we don't have to get this far, and prevent that
process from happening.
COMMISSIONER FESSLER: I agree with that.
ASSEMBLYWOMAN MARTINEZ: Yet, in the
recommendations that in this analysis, they really deal with what
staff did and much less with what the Commission's role in how we
take care of the Commission's issue.

Clearly, as Assemblywoman

Solis raised, there are issues with the Commission, and in fact, the
ethics.

When Commissioner Shumway responded, he said, we did not

cut corners.

Sir, that's exactly what you did.

You created an

unreasonable deadline; a deadline that was too short to meet.

Then,

you cut corners by going to Phebe Greenwood and allowing her to
make all of these other ex parte contacts.
here.

They are enumerated in

When you spoke earlier on the issue, you told me that Phebe

Greenwood was blessed by you to do this.

Clearly, you did exactly

what you just told Assemblywoman Solis that you didn't do, and it
was inappropriate.

It cut corners.

It led to ethical violations.

And,

your failure to see that really concerns me, because it only tells me
that its fertile ground for this to happen again unless, sir, you resign.
COMMISSIONER SHUMWAY: Well, I refuse to accept any
judgment that we are guilty of some ethical lapse.
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I reiterate my

point that we seek desperately to make good decisions to uphold the
sworn duty that we have to the citizens of this state.
not serve us well in this regard.

Our process did

We are very much aware of that.

We've repented of that by rescinding the decision, by launching an
investigation, by opening all of the records that we have to the
public.

I was in the forefront of those moves.
ASSEMBLYWOMAN MARTINEZ: Where are your

recommendations in this book?
COMMISSIONER SHUMWAY: That does not purport to be
a list of recommendations by the Commission.

That was an

investigation made by Commission staff.
ASSEMBLYWOMAN MARTINEZ: The Commission had no
input?
COMMISSIONER SHUMWAY: The Commission did not.
No, we were interviewed as part of that.

We did not make the

recommendations that book contains.
ASSEMBLYWOMAN MARTINEZ: In the
did not recommend that perhaps that you could proceeded
differently.
COMMISSIONER SHUMWAY: We certainly did. We said
we want to look at this matter.
wrong.

We want to find out what went

We want to clarify how the ex parte rule applies.

want this to happen again.
business now.

We are about doing that.

We're not going to let the matter lie.

We don't

That's our
Indeed, I think

there is going to be a very positive result.
ASSEMBLYWOMAN MARTINEZ: I think the concern that
I have

IS

that after all of this, after all is said and done, and after we
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meet today that the rumor is the Commission intends not to do
anything more than tweak the decision that you originally wrote m
order to satisfy people and make the controversy go away.

Can you

respond to that?
COMMISSIONER SHUMWAY: I can't say what we're going
to do the decision.

We're inviting comments, and we're going to

reconsider the entire matter as we said in the order in which we
rescinded it.
ASSEMBLYWOMAN MARTINEZ:

Didn't you also turn

around and add insult to injury by limiting the window of time in
which people can make comment after the data was provided so that
they can review it and understand fully what happened?

I mean, we

got into this mess in part because there was a rush to judgment
notwithstanding your denial that information is in here.

Yet, you ask

parties in a very limited window to make comment on documents
that they are just barely getting access to in terms of the process.
COMMISSIONER SHUMWAY: We set up time for filing
comments, which seemed to us, appropriate.

Now, perhaps some

parties would like longer time, and that is to be understood.

I would

just remind you that this is a matter that has been before us for 3
1/2 years.
ASSEMBLYWOMAN MARTINEZ: Sir, there are feet and
feet and feet of information that the parties could actually review.
understand that there's tiers of information that are available.

How

would you see it as appropriate from the filing window that you've
provided, given the documentation that's out there?
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CHAIRWOMAN MOORE:
Martinez's point is a good one.
extension.

I think Assemblywoman

The DRA's filing does ask for an

I would hope that the Commission would take into

consideration the concerns that are being expressed by
Assemblywoman Martinez in this Committee in terms of wanting fair
play to exist and people to have an adequate opportunity to respond
and how important that is.
ASSEMBLYMAN CONROY: Madame Chair, I have a
question.
CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: Okay. We have a lot of
witnesses and little time.
ASSEMBLYMAN CONROY: It will only take a second.
I would just like to know in my own mind, since we're so
concerned about what happened, are the members who caused this
to happen still members of the proprietary team, or have they been
removed?
MS. CAREW:

My report recommended

Pac Bell members and one GTEC member be removed.

two of
As of

yesterday, the two Pacific Bell members were removed in the ALJ
ruling.

We're still considering what to do about the GTEC members

whose activities were of a different nature than those of Pac Bell.
ASSEMBLYMAN CONROY: Thank you. That was very
important to me.
CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: We'll hear on that later. The
concerns of the Committee are clear.

To the extent that we can work

together to insure that this doesn't happen along the lines we have
said, I would encourage the commissioners to at least listen and hear
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what some of the others have to say in regards to what has
happened.

I think there will be some interesting recommendations

that would come forward as the result of some of the comments
being made by others.
CHAIRMAN ROSENTHAL: Let me just ask, Madame Chair,
if, in fact, we did have other commissioners who had no opportunity,
if they have any comments they would like to add?
CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: I'd like to also, if any of the
witnesses at the table, we never got completely through your
recommendations.

Are there any additional ones to the ones that are

included in the document, which will be included as a part of the
record of this hearing?
COMMISSIONER FESSLER: Madame Chair, may I have
your permission to share with you and it is only my recommendation
a copy of a memorandum on reforms of process at the Commission
that I circulated to my colleagues on the 30th of September?
CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: Would you like that included as
part of the record?
COMMISSIONER FESSLER: Yes, I would.
CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: Fine.
COMMISSIONER FESSLER: I wish to do so because it
represented at that time my thinking as to things that we should
change.

I would look forward to working with all of you in working

on that list, going beyond it; finding better ideas.
CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: We would welcome that. We
will include that as a part of the record.
will come before us have seen those.
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I assume that others who

COMMISSIONER FESSLER: My colleagues have seen
the staff has not.

It was a memorandum that I submitted to them.

CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: Do you have a copy with you?
COMMISSIONER FESSLER: I believe that I
CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: All right. We would
include it as part of the record, and consider it as we look for ways to
restore or insure confidence in the Commission and its decisions.
COMMISSIONER FESSLER: I thank you very much. With
your permission, I will remain here as long as I can.

You have been

alerted to the fact that California chairs the Committee of Western
States now on the Intertie, and I am due to convene those members.
So, if you will be understanding, I will be leaving for the airport at
some point.
CHAIRWOMAN MOORE:

I do understand that.

I assume

that there will be some commissioners that may be able to remain at
this hearing.
FESSLER: I
forward -- I understand you are recording this.

I
I promise you that I

shall personally listen to the balance of the hearing; to those portions
that I am precluded from being able to hear personally.
CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: Thank you very much. I'd like
at this time to give an opportunity, particularly, to Commissioner
Conlon, who may have some ideas he might wish to share with us
given some of the previous statements, and any of the other
Commissioners, Eckert and Knight.

If there are some comments you

feel that you wish to make, please feel free to come and make them
at this time.
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COMMISSIONER P. GREGORY CONLON: I just want to
share my disappointment in our being here today and the process
that got us here.
Commission.

I do want to say that I was a new member to the

When I decided to vote on this issue, which I really

struggled with, because it had been a 3-year process and I just got
on board, so I had to make a decision on whether I was going to vote.
Once I decided I was going to vote, I spent from August 12 until
September 17 from anywhere from 2 to 12 hours a day on this
opmwn.

So, I looked at this opinion with the judges for days and

with each of the parties for hours in going through it and identifying
the issues that I thought were significant.

I identified those.

I

investigated them with the staff and some of my colleagues until I
was satisfied that they were incorporated.

My concerns were valid

and they were incorporated, or if my concerns were not valid and
they were not incorporated.

Except in one instance I was satisfied,

and that one instance I could not get support from my colleagues, so
I -- discretion is the better part.
with the order.

Except for that I was very satisified

The only reason I was disappointed because I

couldn't convince my colleagues of the wisdom of my position.
Other than that, I think the process and the changes that
were made, I wanted to make sure that the public understood the
magnitude of those changes.
those changes.

I had my advisor go through and mark

For me, he marked them red for significant and

yellow for insignificant.

It was a judgment call of my advisor.

When

you look at the order, the chapters that were identified in the report,
were the ones that were significantly changed.
complex.

There are very, very

Those parts of the order, there's probably not more than
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two dozen people who could read and understand it.

I think much of

that was between AT&T -- well, I don't want to get into the content,
but it was very complex.

I

want to say what was changed was

in any way appropriate, but it was not the items I had identified as
being significant items in my two months of investigation.

So, I'll

just leave it at that.
ASSEMBLYWOMAN BRONSHV AG: Do you think it has to
be so complex?
COMMISSIONER CONLON: I think this decision is the end
decision of a 3 1/2 year process.
decision with this complexity.

It's very unusual that you would a

I think the Phase I and Phase II

decisions were very difficult to make, and this was the
implementation of Phase II that was made in 1989.
complex as it was.
around it.

It had to be as

I don't think there was any way you could get

I don't think we will have another decision this complex

for many, many months, if not many, many years.
CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: If ever.
CHAIRMAN ROSENTHAL: Because it was complex, as
you've indicated, and I have no doubt, doesn't that suggest that in
cases that are complex that perhaps there needs to be, before the
final decision of the Commission, the ability to take a look at what
the changes are so that maybe somebody else could understand
what's

happening?
COMMISSIONER CONLON: From the commissioner's

standpoint, we have our advisors who are very technically
competent who can advise us on these matters.

As far as the

suggestion today that we expose the assigned commissioner ruling m
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its final public form for public comment is a very good one.
would share that recommendation.
move.

I think I

On the other hand, we have to

It's a tough call.
You have to recogmze there was $100 million rate

reduction in tolls every month.

So, every month we delayed this

decision, it was costing the ratepayers who make toll calls $100
million.

You had to decide whether it was more important to delay

the decision or get it going.

It was a tough call.

CHAIRMAN ROSENTHAL:

The basic rate increases are

also being delayed.
COMMISSIONER CONLON: Yes, but the stimulation doesn't
occur right away, so there's a net savings to the ratepayer.
CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: You don't want to get into the
case, and we understand that.

But, there's also this concern that

there's going to be the reduction that won't be passed on to the
ratepayers as well.

So, we don't want to get into it.

COMMISSIONER CONLON: I would be glad to when we
have proper notice to discuss the merits of it.
CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: We will at some point be able to
do that.

Assemblywoman Martinez, and then we're going to move to

the other witnesses.

Are there other commissioners who would like

to make a comment?

Come to the mike in order for us to get you on

record.
COMMISSIONER PATRICIA ECKERT: Thank you for the
opportunity.

I'm Commissioner Patricia Eckert; one of the five that

was just up here.

I just wanted to thank you for the opportunity.

made some very extensive notes on ideas, and we will work very
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hard to put these in place.
the concerns.

We're taking this very seriously.

I share

You have my promise that we'll work towards

correcting any of these ...
CHAIRMAN ROSENTHAL:
PUC's internal report has been biased.

You stated previously that the
Would you tell us why?

COMMISSIONER ECKERT: Senator, I didn't mean to say
that I thought it may have been biased.
you're saying.

There were certain legislators and senators calling for

an outside review.
review.

I was listening to what

I had in mind maybe some sort of a management

Here, we have processes in place to do 1950's style rate-of-

return regulation.

Yet, here we're in the 90's; we're on the

competitive edge.

The competition's moving.

movmg.

The technology

I guess my question was looking for some how-to's.

IS

How do

we improve the process to bring this up to date.

I didn't mean to

suggest -- I think everything in there is correct.

I was just looking

for maybe an outside look of some experts who can help us out a
little bit more.
ASSEMBLYWOMAN BRONSHV AG: You're saying that you
don't have adequate resources now to develop decisions in the 90's.
What resources do you really have currently?
COMMISSIONER ECKERT: Well, I thought a lot about the
process.

With regards to all these questions on the process, I'm still

formulating some ideas.

As you know, you saw our Division of

Ratepayer Advocates; that's 200 and some folks, and they do a really
excellent job of representing the public's interest, I think.
another 200 people in CACD.
folks.

We have

Those folks are engineers and policy

I think we need to maybe stress the engineering part of what
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we do so we get the expertise inhouse so that we don't need to rely
on other engineers.

Practically, how do you look at your organization

to make sure it's up to date?
ASSEMBLYWOMAN MARTINEZ: If you think your DRA is
doing a really good job, when they recommended for you to slow
down, and when they told you this would end up not being revenue
neutral, why didn't you listen to them?

I thought it was a pretty

good idea.
COMMISSIONER ECKERT: We did push this one, and I
think we're learning from that.
ASSEMBLYWOMAN MARTINEZ: Chairwoman Moore, I
have a question for Commissioner Conlon.
CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: All right, go ahead.
ASSEMBLYWOMAN MARTINEZ: Commissioner Conlon,
earlier you talked about the length of the decision and how long it
took to work on the decision and how many years this process took
to get to the decision.

You talked about how complex it was.

Even if,

m the current form, we don't have public comment on the
Commission's final decision, wouldn't it have been worthwhile when
you know the mammoth load of work involved in this for you to take
a week to read the decision before you voted on it and maybe
consult with staff on their comments or DRA on their comments on
the decision?

Wouldn't that have been appropriate?

COMMISSIONER CONLON: It's easier to say that we
should have waited a week.

I think at the time we felt the

importance of getting it done was greater than the risk of not having
all the details.
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ASSEMBLYWOMAN MARTINEZ: The importance of
getting it done seems to be more important than what you did, and I
think that goes to the heart of the issue.

When I asked Commissioner

Fessler earlier if he read the decision, he let me know that he read
some of the changes.
comments.

He didn't know who had made the handwritten

He didn't know it was someone from Pacific.

How did

How much of it did you

you know about the decision you voted on?
in fact read?

COMMISSIONER CONLON: I just told you that I spent two
months on it.

My advisor had read it all, and I had read portions of

it that I thought were appropriate.
ASSEMBLYWOMAN MARTINEZ: The night before you
voted on it, there were substantive changes.
you that they were not rate neutral.

The DRA analysis tells

When you read it the following

morning, that decision that you voted on changed a lot.

I have

excerpts of it here where things that were never discussed during
the hearing materialized in the decision.
changes.

There were numerous

Did you look at any part of that knowing that that

document was being changed overnight, and that's why you had to
take another vote?

Did you review any part of the document?

COMMISSIONER CONLON:

My understanding is that there

were no changes made that were significant.
ASSEMBLYWOMAN MARTINEZ: So you blindly voted on
it.

COMMISSIONER CONLON: I didn't blindly vote. I spent
two months reviewing it before I voted.
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CHAIR WOMAN MOORE: I think we've gotten the drift.
There are people who accuse the Legislature blindly adopting a
budget that we get overnight with thousands of pages.
understand the concern.
are well taken.

But, I do

I think the points that are being made here

There were significant pages that were missing, and

that's the implementation and other things that were not a part of it.
I think those obviously have to be reviewed, because they are the
policy portions that will actually make these decisions work.
Would I'd like to do at this point is bring forth the rest of
the people who are listed so we can kind of have a roundtable
discussion on the incident, and get some ideas on how we insure that
this does not happen again.

If you have not been up here, you can

come now; particularly if you're listed on my agenda.
What I'd like this panel to focus on is that in some
manner each of you has had a role in this proceeding.

What I'd like

to get from each of you are your concerns and recommendation to
insure that the kinds of problems that we've had don't occur again or
your reaction to some of the suggestions on how to fix the problem.
MR. DICK ODGERS: Madame Chair and Senator Rosenthal,
I'm Dick Odgers, Executive Vice President for Legal and External
Affairs for Pacific Bell.

I am not on the list, but I talked briefly to

Chairwoman Moore.
CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: I did extend an invitation to Mr.
Odgers.
MR. ODGERS:

I would just like to make a brief statement

to the Committee, to the Commission and to the staff.

That is that my

new responsibilities do include the regulatory operations of Pacific
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Bell.

My timing has not been impeccable.

responsibilities at a pretty difficult time.

I've taken on these
I'm returning to the

regulatory environment for the first time in a long time.
I don't have a prepared statement, because I
volunteered to appear today because I simply wanted to make
clear ...
CHAIRWOMAN MOORE:

Assemblywoman Bronshvag said

I should remind him that I wouldn't let you read anyway.
MR. ODGERS: I just wanted to make clear, so far as I'm
concerned nothwithstanding the fact that I wasn't involved in the
IRD, as far as Pacific Bell is concerned the buck stops here with me.
After talking to all of our people, I am firmly convinced that they
believed they were acting properly.
breaching rules.

They didn't believe they were

But, it is my job, and I just wanted to tell the

Committee, the Commission and the staff that it's my job, I think, to
assure that there are no improprieties going forward and no
appearance of impropriety.
personally.

I simply wanted to come here myself

Although I wasn't scheduled to commit to you, the

Commission, the staff and the public that going forward because
that's all we can do is go forward.
ourselves.

That we will look hard at

That we will try hard to see ourselves as others see us,

which we have not done a super job of dealing with that.

That we

will cooperate fully with the Commission in terms of what it wants to
do in terms of changing procedures.

Because I think if we're going to

have any hope of achieving our objectives, we're going to have to
assure that we're above criticism and that the process is above
criticism.

I just wanted to, with diligence, to make a personal
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commitment to all of you that that

IS

going to be my first

responsibility going forward.
Many years ago I worked with some of the members of
DRA and CACD who are still around.

I believe and I hope they will

tell you that although we have had some furious disagreements, and
although I fought as hard as could for Telesis and its predecessor
companies, that I have kept my commitments and I intend to keep
this one.

I appreciate your indulgence to make that statement.

I feel

very strongly about it.
CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: Thank you for your comments.
Let's go to TURN.
MS. AUDRIE KRAUSE: Thank you, Assemblywoman
Moore and Senator Rosenthal.
calling this hearing.

I want to thank you first of all for

TURN had requested this hearing and feels that

it is important to fully examine these issues.
CHAIRMAN ROSENTHAL:
MS. KRAUSE:
TURN.

Would you identify yourself?

I'm Audrie Krause, Executive Director of

I've also brought with me Tom Long, our staff attorney who

handles work on telephone issues.

He has some comments to make

about the procedural issues we have been discussing, and then I
have some specific recommendations going forward that we think
will help prevent this sort of impropriety from ever happening.

I

want to point out, though, that in the 20 years that TURN have been
serving as a watchdog on the Public Utilities Commission and the
utilities in this state, this is undoubtedly the most egregious example
we've seen of due process being violated.
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CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: Are you going to say that you
don't think it ever happened before?
MS. KRAUSE:
before.

I'm not saying that it has never happened

I'm saying that this is the worst example of it that we've

been made aware of.
MR. THOMAS LONG: My name is Thomas Long. I'm staff
attorney with TURN.

I do have a prepared statement in which I

won't read, but I would like it to become part of the record.
CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: It definitely will. Would you
make it available?

Do you have copies so that other Members can

share?
MR. LONG:

I think for us to figure out what reforms are

needed, we need to understand what happened and what went
wrong.
SENATOR ROSENTHAL: Actually, we've heard what
happened and what went wrong.

It seems to me we want to hear

about how to prevent it from happening.
MR. LONG:

With your indulgence, Senator, a concern I

have is a remark made earlier m the hearing by Commissioner
Shumway, m which he expressed the view that the substance of the
decision was not in any way affected by the improper involvement
of Pacific Bell's employees.

We could not more strongly disagree.

There are certainly techical issues in the decision that
seems arcane to many of us.
rates in this state.

But, those technical issues dictates the

One of the examples

technical issue, no question about it.
Jerry Oliver.

imputation.

That's a very

That chapter was rewritten by

Jerry Oliver rewrote that to further the interest of his
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company.

Those changes would make a substantial difference in

future rates in this state and effect every Californian.

That's why it

was so important for Pacific Bell to make those changes.

So, we

shouldn't believe that the changes are technical, that they do not
have an effect on the ratepayers of the state.
CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: Was that a change that was
considered technical or was that part of the problem in the sense
that it was considered policy rather than technical?
MR. LONG:
technical.

There's no clear line between policy and

My point is that it's very disturbing to hear a

commissioner express a view that taints like that are merely
technical and did not affect the substance because they didn't affect
the actual rate.

The fact is they would affect future rates.

imputation standards would set rate floors.

Those rate floors will

determine what future rates will be possible.
to the ratepayers of this state.

Those

That's very important

Parties spent days and days and days

dealing with that issue in the hearings.
My larger point is that the decision is not just flawed m a
technical sense.

It is rotten to the core, and I underscore that.

It is a

product of an assigned commissioner's office that showed it didn't
understand what regulators were suppose to do.

This office invited

the lead policy witness of Pacific Bell to help write the decision.

Can

there be any more damaging evidence that this office didn't
understand what regulation it's here for?

I don't think there can be.

Anything that is a product of this office cannot get the public trust,
and we need to go back to square one and get it right.
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Just to give you an idea of how misguided the policy
direction was in this decision, think about these two facts:

The

purpose of a public utilities commission is to insure that utilities
don't get the monopoly rate that they would like to impose.

In fact,

in the decision that has been rescinded, the Commission granted the
company increased rates faster and higher than the companies even
asked for.

What does that tell us about the policy direction of this

decision?
TURN is very concerned that what's gomg to happen is
that there's going to be some minor tinkering and tweaking of the
decision as Assemblywoman Martinez said earlier.

There will be

some holy water sprinkled on it, and then it will be blessed, and then
we'll have a newly contemplated decision that will essentially be the
same as this decision.

That would be grossly wrong.

We're also very concerned about the points made about
the time necessary for us to review the thousands of pages of
documents that have been furnished to the parties.

We do not have

time to review those documents and be able to provide meaningful
comments to the Commission on its decision.
the documents we need.

We also don't have all

We need to understand what the assigned

commissioner's office document were.

Before we get those

documents, we fully will not understand just where the undue
influence in this decision lay.

We're asking the Legislature for your

help in getting those documents.
CHAIR WOMAN MOORE: You're saying that all the
documents necessary to make a determination as to what occurred
has not been made available?
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MR. LONG: Right, Chairwoman Moore. The assigned
commissioner's office ran the show in this case.
the documents from that office.
that CACD filed.

We have not seen

What we have seen are documents

They are not the ones who wrote the decision.

The

assigned commissioner's office wrote the decision.
CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: You have not seen
correspondence between the company in question, Pacific Bell and
Phebe Greenwood?
MR. LONG: Yes, there is some correspondence. To my
understanding, that is correspondence that made its way to CACD.
We need the documents ...
CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: What about the filings that were
made before the Commission in which the subsequent filing that
were made by Pacific, was that not made available publicly?
MR. LONG: We've seen some of the ex parte disclosures,
but we haven't seen everything that may have gone to the assigned
commissioner's office.
CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: You have not seen the entire
filing before the Commission on the ex parte communications?
MR. LONG:
the company chose to file.

We have seen the ex parte disclosures that
We have not seen, for example, all of the

ex parte communications that GTE California had with the assigned
commissioner's office.

They only chose to give us ex parte

disclosures for the date of September 16th.

But they had numerous

ex parte contacts directly with the assigned commissioner's office
that have not been disclosed.
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CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: I want to ask the Commission,
Mr. Arth or Commissioner Fessler, it was my understanding that both
companies were asked to file before the Commission the ex parte
communications that have not been filed in the past?

Is that

correct?
COMMISSIONER FESSLER: Mr. Arth drafted the report
that went out.

I want to make one thing clear that everything that

you've seen has been available to TURN.

Whether they seen it or not

is an issue of their behavior.
CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: Let me ask Mr. Arth, then, the
question regarding GTE and they not filing -- we'll get to Mr.
McCallion in a minute, but I'd like to hear from the Commission what
the instructions were.
MR. ARTH:

We were under the impression that we have

satisfied every document request made by both TURN and other
parties making public record at request.

If there are documents ...

CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: Let me see if I can do the
question again. ·The concern that they're raising is that while Pacific
has filed some 32 or 36 ex parte communications subsequent to the
order by the Commission that GTE has elected to only submit those
on the night of September 16th.
MR. ARTH:

Is that all you requested from GTE?

No, no, no.

I think the difference there and

what we tried to show in the report is that for GTE there was very
little contact beyond CACD.

They pretty much worked within the

traditional proprietary construct.

So in the CACD document room,

everything that GTEC did to the decision drafts ought to be available.
They have filed every ex parte contact satisfactorily to the best of
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our knowledge.

If we're m1ssmg something, then we need to know

about it.
MR. LONG: Madame Chair, could I try to focus my
concerns about documents?
CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: Yes. Someone get Mr. Arth a
seat, because I don't want him to go away.
MR. LONG:

The documents that have been made

available are limited in time and scope.

They are limited to the

That is not the period that improper

period beginning August 31st.
behavior began in this case.

Improper behavior is documented to

have begun July 13th of this year.
CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: What he's (Mr. Arth) saying is
that to the extent that they know that GTE was given the same
instructions as was PacBell.

To that end, the correspondence that you

seek in violation of the ex parte rules or requiring ex parte ruling,
apparently GTE is saying that only on the night of the 16th was there
any such communication that needed to be additionally reported.
MR. LONG:

No one has explained that to me yet. If that

is the case, then I will accept that.
demonstrated.

But I wanted it to be

That is a very minor concern when it comes to

documents.
CHAIRWOMAN MOORE I kind of figured that. That's
why I wanted it on the record.

But, I want to be sure, because it was

my understanding from the Commission that they were going to be
completely open in the process in terms of the parties and that every
document was going to made available, and I had been assured that
was the case.

When you raise a question that it was not all made
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available, then I want to know.

Let's make it real clear to Mr.

McCallion if I'm stating the case the way it is.
MR. TIM McCALLION: Good afternoon. I'm Tim
McCallion, and I'm a Director with GTE California.
I think maybe part of the difference we have m this
particular situation is that Mr. Williams was not added to the
proprietary team until the Monday before the decision came out.
was at the Commission offices on Monday and Tuesday.
left to go back to Irving, Texas on Wednesday.

He

I believe he

As the report notes,

and I think the report is pretty accurate, that his primary contacts
were through CACD, and he did work in the CACD's office and left his
work product with CACD.
proprietary team.

Prior to that week, he was not on the

He was not in the Commission the night before the

decision came out.
CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: Did someone give that
information to TURN?

Had you received that information before?

MR. LONG:

We didn't know the full extent of what

contacts were going on between the assigned commissioner's office
and representative of GTE California.
MR. McCALLION: We can send you a copy of his
nondisclosure agreement.
CHAIRMAN ROSENTHAL: Let me put it another way.
Are there any protected materials as part of the ex parte that have
not been divulged up to this point?
MR. LONG:

Senator, our concern is the way the disclosure

ruling of President Fessler was written.

It had a time limitation.

acted under the incorrect premise that the problem began August
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It

31st of this year.

That premise is wrong.

The problem began July,

before the assigned commissioner's ruling.
CHAIRMAN ROSENTHAL: Let me ask it another way.
Are you saying that you have not seen all the documents that Telesis
gave to Commissioner Shumway?
ASSEMBLYWOMAN MARTINEZ: GTEC.
CHAIRMAN ROSENTHAL: I'm not talking about GTEC.
MR. LONG:

Senator, I don't know.

commissioner's office files have not been opened.

Because the assigned
The files that have

been made available, according to President Fessler's ruling, are the
files of CACD.

I don't know the answer.

CHAIRMAN ROSENTHAL: Well, is there a difference in
the materials from CACD and from .Commissioner Shumway's office;
the materials that were given of Telesis to the Commission?
MR. JOHN GUELDNER: Mr. Chairman, I'm John Gueldner,
Vice President of Regulatory for Pacific Bell.

All of the materials that

we provided to Commissioner Shumway's office is a part of all of the
ex partes going all the way back to mid-Judy were in fact filed.
SENATOR ROSENTHAL: Thank you.
CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: Is Commissioner Shumway still
here?

Commissioner Shumway, to your knowledge have all the

documents that you have been -- none of what you've done is
traditional is my understanding.

Have you opened your files?

COMMISSIONER SHUMWAY: Absolutely. I have nothing.
I don't know what it is they're after, but there's nothing in my office
or in files that is not out for public display.
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CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: Are you willing to make sure
that they have access to your files?
COMMISSIONER SHUMWAY: Except for my personal
work notes, they can have anything that I have in my files.

There's

nothing there.
MR. LONG: Would that apply to the files of Phebe
Greenwood as well?
CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: Phebe Greenwood's files I would
assume are yours.
COMMISSIONER SHUMWAY: Are one in the same.
CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: All right. That would take care
of the concern that you're raising.
MR. LONG:

That's one concern that we get those files.

The other concern is that we get all of the files from the beginning of
July or whenever the assigned commissioner's office began working
on the decision.
CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: Let me ask Mr. Arth. It was my
understanding PacBell's went all the way back to July 13th.
the case?

Is that

What was your order that you've asked for in terms of the

information that you were seeking?
MR. ARTH:

Again, the order that President Fessler

signed deals with not only the ex parte documents, but every single
document underlying IRD.
the ex parte filings.

There is a time cut-off once you get below

Everything related to ex parte contacts ...

CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: Let's talk about July 13th. What
Is it that they would want that they don't have access to?
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MR. ARTH: I have to say I am confused. Our point is
that all the privileges that we have, we have waived.

We have done

everything we can do to make the entire record available.
CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: So, there's no reason for them
not to be able to access any information that they want from July
13th forward?
MR. ARTH: No, and I have to say as much as they filed a
comprehensive public record act request, we though we fully
satisfied it.
ASSEMBLYWOMAN MARTINEZ: Excuse me.
CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: Let me finish this.
ASSEMBLYWOMAN MARTINEZ: But, there's a document
we haven't talked about.
CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: Well, we will get to that. We're
talking about this now.

I want to hear because I want to be sure I'm

being told one thing, and I want to be sure I'm told that you have
access to everything that you need, I want to be sure that's the case.
Tell me what it is you need that you feel you have not had access to.
MR. LONG:

I would say fairly confidently that all of the

documents that were involved in the clandestine part of this
decisionmaking process have not been furnished to the parties yet.
The reason I state that is because I made a data request to GTE
California to see any bill impact analysis that they submitted to the
Commission as part of the decisionmaking process.

They furnished

me some that were in response to a CACD data request that were not
part of any of the information, as far as I could see, in the mountain
of material that have been provided to us.
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I also made a similar data request to Pacific Bell, which
by the way refused to provide any of those bill impact analyses.

I

don't think we have seen all of the documents that have been
furnished to the Commission as part of the decisionmaking process,
and that is the reason for my concern.
CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: All right. Let me ask Pacific Bell,
why haven't they received the information that they've requested?
MR. GUELDNER:

Madame Chair, the reason why we have

not provided a bill impact analysis is because we did not do a bill
impact analysis, other than the one that we did provide which was
one for business customers.

We haven't done one for resident

customers, either for the proprietary team or for ourselves.
CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: So, you mean that this decision
was made without a bill analysis impact for residential customers?
MR. GUELDNER: We did not make one other than the one
we originally made as part of our testimony.

But from July forward,

we did not make another bill impact analysis.
CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: So, the only one that was done
was available.
GTE, you heard the concern.

You submitted information

that was not a part of any record that they had access to.

Where did

that come from?
MS. JUDITH ENDEJAN: If I might respond, I'm Judith
Endejan, Associate General Counsel for GTE California.
The bill impact analysis that Mr. Long is referring to was
attached to a notice of ex parte that one of our technical assistants
prepared at the request of one of the commissioner's advisors.
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That

was delivered on the morning of the decision, which I believe was
the 17th, from our technical analyst who had been a member of the
proprietary team, and basically, served in the role of number
cruncher pursuant to the proprietary team setup.
it didn't show up in the commissioner's file.

I don't know why

It was given to him.

I

really can't explain that.
MR. LONG:

I'm afraid Ms. Endejan is mistaken.

There

was one impact analysis that did show up in the commissioner's files.
The other five that were provided by GTEC to TURN separately, we
have not found in the files.

They appear to be part of a whole

different process of clandestine information gathering that the
Commission was using for this decision.
ASSEMBLYMAN BACA: Madame Chair, is there a sign-off
or anything else that would indicate that they got the information or
not?

It seems like three should be a check off saying, yes, we

received the following documents or not from both ends.
CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: I think part of what we're
hearing here is that there may be a secret -- It is their belief that
there's more to it than meets the eye, because they have been given
information that's not reflected in any of the rulings.

I'm assuming

that they feel they must have gotten it by accident since no one else
seems to know where it came from.

To that end, we need to find

that out.
MS. ENDEJAN: Ms. Moore, if I can just briefly add a
comment, at least from my client's perspective regarding Mr. Long's
concerns.

Obviously, he want to make sure that he has all that
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information.

There appears to

some discrepancies that I think can

be worked out outside the context of
I think

Is how to correct

are

the process and move on.

room.

Put this chapter behind all of us.

think there's a person in the room who

I don't

want to come up with

a constructive decision.
ASSEMBLYWOMAN

That's not completely

accurate.
CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: I haven't recognized you. Let
her finish her sentence, then I will get to your line of questioning.
MS. ENDEJAN:

From

of my client, the

Commission has issued a report and an investigation that is a fair
assessment of the facts.

It has suggested procedures to correct it.

The decision is out for comment.

The

opportunity to make their remarks; to

are going to have an
the arguments that Mr.

Long is making here.
well and good.
to come are

But part of the

were excluded and

the abilities of the
didn't get

to review the

same

they are

information

which I find very

saying is that they have
disturbing I must

you,

not

any other

documents except the information

provided to them.

It is a significant area.

the biggest

To the

beneficiary of the decision with large increases for residential
ratepayers, as well as business

they are saying they
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have at least five bill analyses that don't show up any where else m
the Commission's findings and documents.

For me, that's very

disturbing to the extent that it represents the real impact on the
ratepayers of this state of which we are concerned about and this
Committee has attempted to protect.

So, to that end, I have to follow

the line of questioning that I am, because I want to get to the bottom
of it, and I want to know how it is that there are bill impact analyses
flowing around that no one has in the Commission, but you and the
Commission are circulating as a part of a document that was used as
the basis for increasing the rates.
excellent question.

To that end, I think TURN raises an

I just want to know how they got five bill impact

analyses that no one seems to know where they came from.
I think someone is coming to help you.
MS. ENDEJAN:

Madame Chairman, I've been informed

that the bill impact analyses that GTEC performed was done at the
request of CACD and provided to CACD. None of those bill impact
analyses were provided from GTEC to an assigned commissioner or
his office with the exception of the last one that I referred to
previously.

I do not know where CACD put those bill impact analyses

in their files.

I think that's simply a question I can't answer.

MR. ARTH: It could be a timing problem.
MR. LONG:

The point is, we don't think we've gotten

everything.
CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: We heard the Commission say
that they'll give you whatever you need.
expect I will hear from you.

If they don't, I would

Ms. Martinez has a question.
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ASSEMBLYWOMAN MARTINEZ: When you talked about
what you gave to
to?

who

these documents

I assume you had

name

MS. ENDEJAN: William SandovaL
ASSEMBLYWOMAN

They went to William

Sandoval?
MS. ENDEJAN: Yes,
ASSEMBLYWOMAN MARTINEZ: Thank you. Mr. Arth,
when you said that you disclosed all of the information that parties
requested, it's my understanding that one of
involved in what as TURN

people who was

as clandestine situation, his

name was Jack Leutza, and I

he filed an affidavit

that parties had requested not rece1vmg copies of, at the very least I
know the San Diego Tribune has advised me that under the Public
Disclosure Act they asked
release it.

you did not

that
MR.

trip out of the

country.

the
a leadership role on

decision issued.
the CACD team
investigation and

our
as

notice we

asked him to

I would

characterize as

we tried to put all

of the substance of the

We wanted to at
country and able to

least give him

answer questions about his declaration rather than just releasing the
document.
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ASSEMBLYWOMAN MARTINEZ: But Mr. Arth, a lot of the
documentation that we received is rough and rambles.

We have

copies of memos from Jerry Oliver to Phoebe Greenwood.
they don't get much rougher than this.
testifying today yet.

I mean

Those people are not

Their information was included.

I don't

understand why the information that Mr. Leutza had, since he was
part and party to what happened, was not provided to the parties.
MR. ARTH:
m our report.

As I said, the substance of the information is

The essential difference between the two documents ts

that the first one you held up preceeded the decision and are
important to what went on.

The second one was done by Mr. Leutza

at our request, and it was out of fairness to him that we thought at
least we would wait until he got back into the country so he could
defend his declaration.
ASSEMBLYWOMAN MARTINEZ: When will you provide
that information?
MR. ARTH:

My request to the Commission, I understand

he will be back in the early part of November.

As soon as he returns,

I'd like for him to be able to review his declaration for accuracy and
release it at that time.
ASSEMBLYWOMAN MARTINEZ: Would he be rewriting it
at that point, if he found that his initial declaration was for some
reason not as accurate.
MR. ARTH:

No. I would be more than happy to assure

anybody that didn't occur.
ASSEMBLYWOMAN MARTINEZ: Thank you.
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MS. KRAUSE:
to make about this

Madame Chair, I think the point we want

that

have a deadline of

October 26 to submit comments, and

withholding a

document because they feel that a staff member who is on vacation
should review it, when they know

won't be back

until after that deadline.
CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: I

point is well taken.

We have underscored the need for the Commission to give parties
I don't know

adequate time to respond.

TURN has also requested

an extension.
MS. KRAUSE: We
CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: I would hope that the
Commission would look favorably on making sure that the extension
occurs.

I, too, will write a letter on behalf

Committee and if any of you

the Members of this
letter

to

I would welcome

encouraging the Commission to
you joining

extension.

I

MS. KRAUSE:

appreciate your

support.
I want to

here for, which

asked us up

to

to

about our

recommendations fall

two areas.

TURN's
of the
it's clear from

grave nature of these improprieties,
the testimony he's given here

statements

made,

Commissioner Shumway has absolutely no understanding of what his
constitutional mandate is as a commissioner, which is to regulate
utilities for the protection of the consumers.
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TURN has come to the

point where we are calling for Commissioner Shumway's resignation.
We think it's an important first step that must be taken in order for
public confidence in the Commission to be restored.

The actions that

occurred, while they weren't all directly done by Commissioner
Shumway, were his responsibility because he was the assigned
commissioner.
CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: I can understand that. But the
question that I asked, if that's one, that removes Commissioner
Shumway.

But if he is gone, are you saying to me that then restores

all your confidence in the Commission and there are no other
problems?
MS. KRAUSE:

Unfortunately, that's not the case.

But, I

did want to emphasize that is a necessary first step.
CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: Let's get to those things that will
substantively change ...
MS. KRAUSE:

We have suggested in the written

testimony that I provided seven specific areas in which we believe
legislative changes are needed to reform the Public Utilities
Commission so that it complies with the state's requirements for due
process and public disclosure.
First of all, we think there should be a complete ban on
ex parte contacts between commissioners and utility representatives.
We think that there needs to be a potential for criminal and/or civil
penalties for commissioners or utility representatives who disregard
that ban.

Pacific Bell has been on three separate occasions and on

three separate proceedings violated the Commission's existing l l
parte rules, and has never been sanctioned for those activities or
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So clearly,

penalized for
they lack

are not working, but

to ensure

part of that

ban, we also

be

prohibited from accepting meals or

for by utilities.

That

should also be enforced
The

that parties

to regulatory proceedings

to appeal

PUC decisions to an Appellate

the fact that the

I

PUC has arrogantly fought any
right is bad enough.

Appellate Court

But

occurred prior to the

September 17

we must have this
rescinding the order

kind of check on the
and then coming back and

it

not

to assure anybody

that due process has occurred.
speculating when
we get to
I

I think it's

past
never been
put in the
MS.
needs to be
legislated

that

must be

publicly disclosed

to a vote as are the

recommended
the Commission
also.

to hear that
be

that at this point

We also think that as part of that commissioners have to
make their concerns known on the record early in the proceeding so
that parties can address those concerns on the record and have a full
and fair opportunity to raise any questions about those concerns.
CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: So, you would have serious
concerns with this notion that commissioners can talk among
themselves and kind of shape and mold the decision in a form that
they believe is public.

You think those discussions would be

beneficial to the general public.
MS. KRAUSE:

Absolutely. We have pointed out to

President Fessler and other commissioners over the last couple of
years as they have been increasingly complaining about the BagleyKeene requirements that they are fully capable of holding these
discussions with each other.

All they have to do is meet in public.

If

every other agency in this state can meet in public to do its business,
I don't understand why the Public Utilities Commission holds itself
above those agencies and figures it can't.
The fourth area in which we think reform is necessary is
that commissioners must be required to participate more actively in
the evidentiary hearing process, which is a public process, but which
is often done with the complete absence of involvement by the
assigned commissioners or other commissioners.

We think legislation

is needed to require commsswners to hold full panel hearings at the
start and conclusion of major rate and policy proceedings and that
they should be discussing their concerns and stating their views on
the record at those hearings rather than simply sitting back and
listening as they do now.
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Number five, we think comm1sswners should be
required to listen to the

at

believe legislation

to

participation hearings.

We

at least one

commissioner be present at every public participation hearing.

That

public participation hearings be held every year for each utility to
give consumers an opportunity to

their concerns and raise
we moved away from

questions about rates or service quality.

cost of service regulation, we moved away from public hearings.
CHAIRWOMAN MOORE:

you saying that the

commissioners don't participate at public hearings?

They were the

ones that moving around the state.
MS. KRAUSE:

ever, does a commissioner show

Rarely,

up at a public participation hearing.
administrative law judge.
one or two of a

They are presided over by the

On occasion a commissioner has attended
But,

are not regularly present at those

hearings, and they do not hear directly

public.

know they fought for
as well as

As you

provided for the PUC
comment period.

state

very clear.

They simply don't want to

closed doors by

They'd rather hear

California,

invitation, and
and we don't think it
me

CHAIRWOMAN

because I have to tn

accuse them, just tell me how you want to
fairness give them a

I

to

them that chance.

1I 3

you a caution. Don't

want to give

MS. KRAUSE:

We think they should be required by

legislation to be present at public participation hearings, and that
there should be a statutory requirement for a series of public
participation hearings for each utility each year to give their
customers an opportunity to raise concerns.
We would also recommend that half-way through each
commissioner's term the Legislature should reconfirm their
appointment after holding a publicly noticed hearing to provide
interested parties an opportunity to raise any concerns.
CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: You really got creative. I like
some of this.
MS. KRAUSE:

What we've noticed over the years is that

the commissioners are on their best behavior. ..
CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: It ought to be before the policy
committees that have jurisdiction.
MS. KRAUSE: That makes a lot of sense, too. We've
noticed over the years the commissioners seem to be on their very
best behavior up until the point they are confirmed by the
Legislature.

At that point they seem far less interested in the public

interest and far more interested in what interests the utility and
that's not their job.
CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: Commissioner Knight, I want you
to take note of that.

Since you haven't been confirmed, we will

expect the same level of commitment from you once you get
confirmed.
MS. KRAUSE: The final area in which we think legislation
IS

needed is that we do agree that the Commission should have
114

adequate funding resources to provide its own technical staff with
the computer equipment and the technical expertise they need to do
their own number crunching and their own analysis.

The utilities

should in fact be prohibited from participation in that process.
Thank you.
CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: Thank you for your comments. I
think they are well intentioned and well written, and we will give
them consideration.
Why don't we hear from the other people at the table
and give everybody a chance to talk about the notion of what needs
to be done to insure that the kinds of the reason that this hearing
was called does not occur again and any comments you might wish to
make?
MR. McCALLION: I'm Tim McCallion, Director with GTE
California.

I believe the statements this morning from the

Commission and also the internal investigation released by the
Commission recently captures the process
the process.

We believe the

what went wrong with
the October 6th

decision, putting it out for additional comment and also disclosing
their internal investigation goes a long ways toward solving the
problem.
We also believe and concur

other parties that a

review of the PUC's proprietary process

the Commission clarifying

exactly what roles people are to pay,

in the future will go a

long ways toward keeping this from happening again.

I think there's

a lesson that has been learned by all parties involved in this process;
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a very painful one.

I think that, coupled with the review process,

will go a long way towards resolving this.
CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: Is it a reasonable expectation
that if people were on the proprietary team that they would have
some sense of right and wrong and when you were over stepping the
bounds of the proprietary team?

Is that a reasonable expectation

that one would have of the participants?
MR. McCALLION:

I'd like to make a comment relative to

GTE's participation in the proprietary team.
CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: I wasn't getting specific. I don't
want to.

I'm just asking a general question.
MR. McCALLION: Okay. The response to that is, I think

there needs to be very definitive rules relative to the proprietary
team that members of the team specifically understand, and also that
the decisionmakers and other staff people that they work with have
a specific understanding.
CHAIRWOMAN MOORE:
exist.

It's my understanding that does

Are you saying that it doesn't ex.ist?
MS. ENDEJAN: If I might, because I could sort of go back

m history a little bit as to how this proprietary team got set up very
briefly.
CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: I'm kind of aware of it.
MS. ENDEJAN: Okay. I was the lead counsel and
participated in all hearing days.

At the end of hearing, it became

clear and the ALJ's requested technical assistance from the utilities.
There were a lot of problems and I think a lot of areas of ambiguity
that were never effectively resolved and addressed early on.
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The

teams were not really composed early on.

They were sort of added

on an ad hoc basis pursuant to
assistance.

for particular

We didn't add a policy

that's how you want to

refer to them, until the very last minute as a result of a specific
request.

I think there was some confusion in our minds as to

whether this was a good idea or a bad idea.
simply to provide calculation and

I think the intent was
assistance.

Somewhere along the line a misconnect occurred.
CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: The concern is that if the person
on the technical team was not someone who had the ability to do
numbers but was more of a policy oriented person, then your
expectation would be that it wasn't going to be numbers you were
going to talk about, it was going to be policy.

I just wonder

recognizing to the extent the regulations are clear and ex parte
centers around when people are being excluded that is it reasonable
to assume that somebody would know
area where others didn't have

were participating in an
and who were part of

the proceeding?
MR. GUELDNER:

may I make a

comment?
CHAIRWOMAN
get to you.

to go around. So, we'll

You will have your
quickly and say

MR. McCALLION:
again that it was very clear relative to

roles of people on the

proprietary team were going to play and what they should do and
shouldn't do, and very well defined what the decisionmakers
understood it, that the staff members understood it, I think it would

I 17

help the process in the future from keeping this from happening
agam.

I think that is one of the concerns.
Ms. Endejan is correct.

When the process was being set

up initially, if you go back and look at some of the comments that
GTE filed relative to the agreement, they are pretty instructive that
in fact we raised some of these concerns about the process and how
it was worked.
CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: I just wanted to be sure. Let's
go to CCTA [California Cable Television Association], and then John
Gueldner.
Members, we're getting very close to the end, and we
have another hearing we have to do this afternoon.

I would like to

give people in the audience who were not a part of the invited team
an opportunity to make a few comments.
Assemblywoman

Why don't we go to

Martinez?

ASSEMBLYWOMAN MARTINEZ: Just a quick question.
You had stated that there was some confusion as to what the
proprietary team should be doing in response to Chairwoman
Moore's question.

Yet, we heard from Ed Texiera earlier.

very clear as to what the team should be doing.
mentioned

He was

I noticed you had

this is for the attorney -- that people were kind of

added ad hoc.

There are documents sitting somewhere in this stack

of stuff that suggests that it wasn't handled on an ad hoc basis.

In

fact, what happened was that parties got together and agreed who
from each participant would be on the team.

Once that agreement

was made, it wasn't really even changed until the 11th hour when
parties spent the night.

So, I don't understand your ad hoc comment.
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I don't understand your confusion when Mr. Texiera told us very
clearly that it was

what you were suppose to be doing.

CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: I think what he was talking
about was the regular proprietary team.

You're talking about people

who were added at the last minute hour.
ASSEMBLYWOMAN MARTINEZ: You're saying there were
people who were added on the second part that didn't necessarily
know what they were there for.
CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: It could have been ..
MS. ENDEJAN:

Initially we had analyst types who

worked with CACD without the process.
worked through the proprietary team.

We named them and they
At the last minute in

response to a request made by a commissioner, we provided another
individual.
ASSEMBLYWOMAN MARTINEZ: So, that gives me a very
good question for both Pacific and GeneraL

Did the members of the

proprietary team who met that night seek advice from counsel as to
whether or not they were violating any rules or laws?
MS. ENDEJAN: We didn't meet that night.
ASSEMBLYWOMAN MARTINEZ: At the point they did
participate, did they ask you as counsel whether this was
appropriate or not?
MS. ENDEJAN:

The individual was g1ven a nondisclosure

agreement, and he was told to meet CACD because we were told that
we were to provide assistance to them.
he was to do.
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We did.

I don't know what

ASSEMBLYWOMAN MARTINEZ: With a little more
patience, the same question to Pacific Bell.
the night in the building.
Jerry Oliver.

Their witness did spend

Two of their people actually did, including

I'd like to know whether or not they sought an opinion

from their counsel as to whether or not what they were doing was
appropriate?
CHAIR WOMAN MOORE: Let's let him answer that when
he makes his comments.

I have a question on table and you have

one on the table for him, but I want to go down the line and get to

cerA.
MR. CARRINGTON PHILLIP: My name is Carrington
Phillip.

I'm the Assistant General Counsel for the California Cable

Television Association.

I'm very pleased to be here today.

I

appreciate the opportunity to make the views of my industry known
to· Members of the Legislature.
The California Cable Television industry is made up, as
you well know, of large, medium and small cable operators.

AU of

those operators regardless of size are extremely concerned with the
events that transpired before the release of the IRD order.

Like

many members of the general public, they, too, read the New York
Times and are concerned with the appearance that the regulatory
and business climate is not appropriate in the State of California.

In

order for their fears to be laid, it's imparative that there be both
appearance and the reality of a fair regulatory climate in California.
CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: I'm going to ask AT&T and Jerry
O'Brien to switch seats.
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MR. PHILLIP:

CCTA's membership is on the verge of

expending millions of dollars toward the development of the
California telecommunications infrastructure.

This critical juncture ts

important for the Commission to recognize the fact that we have
moved away from a period where we had a regulatory body which
essentially regulated two very large local exchange companies and a
number of smaller ones.

We have moved to an environment that is

going to be extremely competitive.
Commission become a traffic cop.

It is essential that the
That is to say a regulatory agency

that sets the rules for competition in the State of California vis-a-vis
telecommunications.
The events that have transpired do not gtve us a lot of
confidence that we have made a good start in that regard.

However,

a number of things that have been said here today, both by the
commissioners and the staff of the Commission, give us some hope
and fall in line with the recommendations we would like to make to
this Committee.
The first recommendation we

like to make would

be to have adequate financing which would be directed to the
development of
telecommunications.
the very moment

who have

the area of

The number of

who have a speciality at
of cases and the

very limited.

number of issues that will be arising, it is important we have
adequate financing so that personnel can be trained to deal with
these issues.
Secondly, as stated earlier, we believe it's important the
Commission begins to do its own modeling.
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That it develop the

resources, both the technical and operational resources, to verify the
number of models that will inevitably come before the Commission.
This is going to require that they have the financial resources to
accomplish this.

So, the Legislature will have to take a look at the

overall budgetary requirements of the PUC.
Finally, we feel that one of the areas that the Commission
immediately can have an impact in approving its current ex parte
rules would be to have a sunset provision similar to that of the
Federal Communications Commission.

Specifically, it would be my
~

recommendation that the Commission seriously look at banning
parte contacts after briefs have been filed in any proceeding.
would be substantive contacts.

That

There maybe occasions where there

are some procedural questions and procedural issues have to be
dealt with after the filing of briefs.

Parties have an adequate

opportunity during the development of a case, during hearings, to let
their views be known to members of the Commission staff.

Once

briefs have been filed, however, I believe it is totally appropriate to
have a complete ban on ex parte contacts which would avoid what
we've seen happening in recent cases of certain parties filing massive
amounts of documents which amounts to a third and fourth round of
briefs before the Commission.
I'd be happy to answer any questions you may have.
That concludes my remarks.

Thank you.

CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: Thank you very much for your
comments.

You suggested the need for expertise in a given area.

One of the things the Commission has done in the past that many
have commended them on is the fact that it does move (issues)
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around from one commissiOner to another, and there are concerns
that if you get people doing the same thing over and over that
familarity breeds too much sympathy to an industry.

That doesn't

bother you?
MR. PHILLIP:

No, it doesn't.

The telecommunications

area has become high complex and its specialized.

Many attorneys

who practice in the gas area do not practice in the
telecommunications area.
one area to another.

That's a rarity that people cross over from

With the number of parties, they are going to

have slightly different offerings in the telecommunications
marketplace, I think it is essential that you develop that body of
expertise so that you would have consistency in ruling and
familiarity with the whole telecommunications marketplace.
CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: Let's go to the final witness.
ASSEMBLYWOMAN MARTINEZ: You are working for the
cable company?
MR. PHILLIP: Yes. I'm Carrington Phillip with CCTA.
ASSEMBLYWOMAN MARTINEZ: Great. The quick
question I have for you is yesterday we talked to the cable
companies about some of the cable ruling and laws and how they will
impact.

You talked about competition today.

Given the reason that

we are all here today and the current environment, do you feel that
if you were regulated by the Commission and there was an issue of
fundamental fairness and even playing field with competition with
the phone companies, do you feel you would get that?

That you

would be treated absolutely fairly and that there would not be any
unleveled playing field?
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MR.

we

appeared

before the

hearing.

The events that
concern.

caused some

VVe have no

issues that we

were discriminated against.

forward

basis, it needs to be made

not even an

appearance that local

over

any member of the
ASSEMBLYVVOMAN

feel that you

haven't been discriminated against.

But

your

opportunities have been
MR. PHILLIP:

as

I've requested an appearance

whenever
or requested a

meeting with a particular
VVe have participated

that hearing.

a

an

IRD on a very

the

results of the

evidence

of any impropriety
affect
CCfA?
the

MR.

a

State of California as

was not

in this case which we are
adequately resolved,

issue

to the

we are

Commission's rules.
proprietary

ASSEMBL YVVOMAN
team m any way involved
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MR. PHILLIP:

On a very cursory analysis of the papers

that have been provided, it does not appear so.
very voluminous.
at the moment.

However, they are

We have our experts reviewing those documents
So, I really can't answer that question with any

certainty.
CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: We're going to go to Pacific Bell.
I don't want Charlie Miller from AT&T to think that we have
forgotten him.

So, we will come back to AT&T.

MR. GUELDNER: Thank you Madame Chairman and Mr.
Chairman.

I'm John Gueldner of Pacific Bell.

In the interest of time, I

have prepared a statement which summarizes our positions and our
responses.
What the statement simply does is summarize the
understanding that I as the supervisor of Jerry Oliver and all other
members of Pacific Bell's proprietary team who were involved in this
second phase of proprietary activity.

These simply summarize that

Jerry Oliver was directed not to be an advocate in any way during
this process.

It also lays out the understanding that I had with the

assigned commissioner's office in terms of what the ground rules
would be.

To answer Assemblyperson Martinez's question, I did

seek legal counsel before I assigned Jerry Oliver to this task.

Based

on the ground rules that we understood, it appeared to me that there
were no rules that would be violated on the basis that we were
asstgmng our proprietary team members as if they were employees
of the Commission.
any way.

They would not be representing Pacific Bell in

Based on that, and again as you can see today, the rules

that we work by with the Commission are very complex.
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ASSEMBLYWOMAN
question would be as I

followup

at

commissioners

voted on which they now

handwriting, there is

m fact a part that deals specifically with

area of policy and does

m effect advocate the position even

like changing

what you charge for an information

cents to 30 cents;

that penny per call per

as revenue

to the company, I don't understand how

there are other

parts that just deal with strict language that advocates for a position.
If you advised him to do that,

with what you asked

now

to

at what was

written into the decision and
that he has violated what

comments

comments,

advised

MR. GUELDNER: To answer
made every attempt to
me.

complied

I think he

received from

Also, as I explained

to do what the

assigned commissioner's

was to

conform to the spirit,
ruling.
CHAIRWOMAN

I had a

I

question which was

were over

was reasonable to
stepping the bounds.
here, it would appear
occurred would seem to
given.

it

that you have

it

that what
one was

over

Am I being unreasonable?
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MR. GUELDNER: Well. I think the Commission in its
report 1s ra1smg the same question.
have to make a
convinced.

of

somebody is going to
I

in the end.

But, I'm

Investigating what Jerry Oliver did and the rest of the

people did that they were trying to follow the instructions.
they over stepped the boundary or not

just a judgment.

Whether
In my

opinion is, no, they didn't
ASSEMBLYWOMAN MARTINEZ:
he had a paralegal with him.

It's my understanding

Somebody from Pacific who could act

as legal adviser.

If that's the case, how is it that judgment would

come into play?

Clearly, somebody in that capacity would be able to

tell him, if he couldn't figure it out, right from wrong.

Is it true that

he had a paralegal with him?
MR. GUELDNER: I think that choice of word maybe isn't
the correct one.

It was more of a clerical person who does work with

legal forms and papers, not a person who has trained with ...
ASSEMBLYWOMAN

Why was a person who

works with legal forms and papers
paralegal assigned to work with him,
MR. GUELDNER: Their background

want

call a

their background?
not specifically in

the interpretation of the
ASSEMBLYWOMAN MARTINEZ: Why were they assigned
to work with him?
MR. GUELDNER:

That was to render assistance to help

xerox copies, finding references in the record and so on and so forth.
ASSEMBLYWOMAN MARTINEZ: That person did not
operate in any form as a paralegal, then?
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MR. GUELDNER: That's correct
ASSEMBLYWOMAN

they did was

xerox and do clerical functions is what

saymg.

MR. GUELDNER: Those types of activities, not legal
advise-like functions or legal operations.
ASSEMBLYWOMAN MARTINEZ: So, they didn't review
any of the documents

wrote to

that's not correct" m

terms of legalees?
MR. GUELDNER: That's my understanding.
ASSEMBLYWOMAN MARTINEZ: Who was that person?
MR. GUELDNER:

were actually two people.

One was Sheila Howard who was working with him.
ASSEMBLYWOMAN MARTINEZ: Isn't Sheila Howard a
policy person?
MR. GUELDNER:

who works in Jerry

a

Oliver's organization,
ASSEMBLYWOMAN
person that works

a management

that

is she is not

clerical, is she?
MR. GUELDNER: She was ......
level work.

u

• ..,

that was not policy
doing computations.

She was

was the other

ASSEMBLYWOMAN
person?
MR. GUELDNER: The

person who was part of the
who was doing

proprietary team doing this was
primarily number crunching.

128

ASSEMBLYWOMAN MARTINEZ: What does he normally
do for the company?
MR. GUELDNER:

He does

crunching primarily as

a cost analyst.
ASSEMBLYWOMAN MARTINEZ: And, Jerry Oliver is
normally a policy person, is he not?
MR. GUELDNER: Jerry was the lead witness in the IRD
case.

That's correct.
ASSEMBLYWOMAN MARTINEZ: So, he was the lead

witness and policy person, so why wouldn't you just -- if the
operation here was to be only number crunching to just have
Lechtenberg

there?
MR. GUELDNER: As I indicated in my statement, at a

later stage in the work, we were requested to provide somebody who
would do reasonable tests on the methodology; more than just
number crunching.
ASSEMBLYWOMAN MARTINEZ: When you described
which one of these people who have a

background were you

talking about Sheila Howard or Jim Lechtenberg?
MR. GUELDNER: No.
background.

They were doing the

described as paralegal-type activity.

saying neither of them had legal
could be
That is xeroxing, filing, looking

up references.
ASSEMBLYWOMAN MARTINEZ: Both Sheila and Jim
Lechtenberg.
MR. GUELDNER:

Sheila was doing primarily the paralegal

work from my understanding.
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ASSEMBLYWOMAN MARTINEZ: So, Sheila was doing
primarily the paralegal work.

Okay.

Thanks.

CHAIRWOMAN MOORE:

Assemblywoman Bronshvag?

ASSEMBLYWOMAN BRONSHV AG: Mr. Gueldner, I got a
memo here addressed to Phebe Greenwood dated September 14 from
Mr. Oliver in which he states very clearly that he has done some
editorial changes and correcting errors.

However, he does, and I

quote here "there are a few policy changes that we think are
essential for the overall balance intended by the commissioner's
rulings which we supported."

Who is "we?"

MR. GUELDNER: Since Mr. Oliver was not able to discuss
any of the activities he was conducting with anyone outside of the
proprietary team, including myself.
"we' is an editorial we.

I was not one of the people.

The

It refers to he and the other members of the

team who were doing the task that he was assigned.
ASSEMBLYWOMAN BRONSHV AG: He does say when he's
speaking in the singular, he does say 'T' wanted to point out changes,
and "I" have recommended.

"However there are a few changes that

"we" think are essential for balance."
MR. GUELDNER: I know he's not speaking for myself or
Pacific Bell.
CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: I seems though the reference is
to Pacific Bell.

But, you're saying that Pacific Bell had no knowledge

that he was speaking for Pacific Bell.
MR. GUELDNER: As I indicated in this statement, he did
not discuss any of his activities or his tasks with me.

That was one of

the ground rules in releasing Jerry Oliver to work on this team.
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CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: Do you have any suggestions as
to how we can insure that this doesn't happen again?
MR. GUELDNER:

Yes. Item 5 on my statement proposes

two very important improvements.

One is that when any kind of a

team like this is put together that we recommend that there be a
Commission ruling publicly available that would state the scope of
the work, who would supervise it, the nature of the work so that
everyone in the public would know what is going on.

The second is

that there be a very explicit statement of whether or not the t l parte
rules are or aren't to apply in this kind of situation.
CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: Wasn't that done in this
instance?
MR. GUELDNER:

In this instance, no, because the original

ALJ order setting up the original proprietary team ...
CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: I guess the question I should ask
isn't this the process now?
MR. GUELDNER: I think the process needs to be
enhanced from what it is now.
CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: How would you do that? I mean
the process would seem to comply with what you're suggesting.
guess what you're really saying is that

it were enforced and this

was something that didn't meet that standard.

You still believe that

the proprietary team maybe a necessity.
MR. GUELDNER:

I think that's a determination the

Commission needs to make.
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CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: Thank you very much. Let's go
to AT&T who seems to be a major beneficiary of all of this in the
sense that the decision gives you some "goodies" so to speak.
MR. CHARLIE MILLER: My name is Charlie Miller,
California State Manager with AT&T.

I think I should perhaps

address that first question.
I would say that this decision provides a great many
benefits to the ratepayers of California, and it provides a great
benefit to anyone in California who makes an intrastate toll call.
Without getting into or crossing the line of ex parte, but just speaking
to what was in the decision, what we were looking at was potentially
rates in California that would be the lowest toll rates in the nation,
which I think is a real positive and would work towards countering
the perception of California being the high cost and difficult-to-do
business-with

state.

CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: Does that mean that although the
Commission didn't order it, then you were going to pass on the
savings to your customers?
MR. MILLER:

That is a competitive response that I think

Pacific certainly would be nervous about and our competitors would
be nervous about.

To answer your question very directly, from the

moment the decision came out, we went back to our business units
and we have been looking at ways in which we can get into the
California market.

The only way to get into that market, given the

way that decision was set up was to meet the new price points that
the Commission had established for Pacific Bell, which included the
large access rate reductions.
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CHAIR WOMAN MOORE: In the interest of time, we're
decision itself as it relates

going to have another hearing on just
to rates.

We have gone on a lot longer and I do have a second

hearing.

There are other people who are here who have not had an

opportunity to share [their thoughts.]

I'd like to at least give those

people an opportunity to come forward and make their comments.
We will be doing another hearing.

Mr. Miller, I don't want you to

think that we're letting you off the hook as easy as it seems, because
we have real concerns about long distance carriers.

MCI and the rest

of them are not here, and I don't want to violate the Commission's
practice.

You will have another opportunity before this Committee.
MR. MILLER:

I look forward to the opportunity.

Thank

you.
CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: Thank you very much. I am
going to ask you who are coming before the table now to be very
brief.

It's been suggested that you

for you to do is not be redundant
over.

get a minute.
We

But if you have changes that

enough
like to

What I'd like
this over and
I'd like to

hear that now.
Those of you are getting up, please don't be rude.

These

are people who have sat here all day and they have a right to be
heard.

So, let's go.

Introduce yourself for the record, and tell me if

you have a change that you think will help to insure that this never
happens again.
MR. JOTHAM STEIN: My name is Jotham Stein. I teach at
University of California, Berkeley, Boalt Law School.

I'm also the only

attorney representing a party to be denied the opportunity to speak
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before the Commission at its en bane hearing that it held before the
IRD decision.
I have faxed a letter to the Committee that was received
by David Gamson.

I would ask that it be put into the record.

With my two thoughts with what you can do for the
future -- I would also ask you all to read the letter in addition to
putting it into the record -- but, two thoughts I might have about
going forward to cleanse sort of the system is that there is a public
adviser at the California Public Utilities Commission.

To increase his

power, and perhaps make him an ombudsman so that when the
public has a problem, a real problem ...
CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: That's kind of what they're
suppose to do.
MR. STEIN: Rob Ferraro who is a public adviser is a
wonderful person.

I've only the highest respect for him.

not a comment about Rob Ferraro, the public adviser.
power to do anything.

He has no process.

behind him.

He has no

When he sees things fishy going on at the

Commission, he cannot do anything other than advise.
nothing.

So, this is

He has no power.

He can do

He has no lawyers

He cannot go to a commissioner and say, you have

violated due process.

You can do this in 49 states, and therefore you

shouldn't be able to do it in California.

He can say that, but he has

nothing behind him to enforce his thoughts.

I would ask that in

addition to some of the other suggestions I have, that something be
done to public advisers, an ombudsman, so that someone like myself
representing university students in a hearing where you have
corporations throughout the California and one public interest
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agency, TURN, can have, if they're denied due process, at least a
mechanism for which they can express themselves.
CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: DRA is suppose to provide some
of that.
MR. STEIN: Again, DRA has a very wide mandate, as you
know. to decide anything that they believe is in the -- I'm not going
to say it right -- they have a wide mandate.

So, there are times

when California citizens who have a statutory right to present their
opinions to the commissioner are literally shut off.

I would ask that

you read my letter.
CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: I'm sorry. I didn't have it or I
would have read it.
MR. STEIN: I apologize for not sending it to you. I sent it
to Senator Rosenthal's office, not realizing it.

I apologize.

CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: That's okay. We'll take a look at
it and get back to you.

MR. STEIN: Thank you.
CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: Thank you for your comments,
and we'll include it as part of the record.

Next witness?

MR. NICK SELBY: Good afternoon, Madame Chairwoman.
My name is Nick Selby.

I'm an attorney.

I'm appearing today on

behalf of a party in the IRD proceeding named Shared
Telecommunications Systems, Inc., which is a telemanagement firm
located in Hayward, California.
I have prepared a statement which has

SIX

specific

recommendations; some of which have been mentioned today, and
other are separate from those that have been mentioned.
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I would just like to state from the perspective of a very
small participant in the proceeding that we are very concerned that
the Commission still does not understand the extent to which its
credibility has been damaged in this matter.

The Commission's

decision to put its tainted decision out for comment was probably
made at a time before the Commission realized how seriously its
credibility had been called into question.
That is the principle thrust of our comments.

The

Commission is going to have to take some very painful steps to
assure the public that it has fully understood the gravity of the
wrong that has occurred.
CHAIRWOMAN MOORE:

I think given the opportunity for

people such as yourself and others to comment on that, they'll get
the drift.
MR. SELBY: Thank you.
CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: If you want to give your
response to the Committee Secretary, we will distribute them and
also include them as part of the record.

You indicated you had a

couple [suggestions] that have not been cited, is there any one of
those that you want to emphasize?
MR. SELBY:

I do think there should be a conclusion by

the Commission in this matter as to whether the ex parte rules were
violated.

If so, there should be sanctions imposed.

I personally

would strongly urge that as top priority task for the Commission.
ASSEMBLYWOMAN BRONSHV AG: What kind of
sanctions?

136

MR. SELBY:

rus. ~

I think the Commission's

rules leave

open the question of what an appropriate sanction should be.

I say

that not so much for the purpose of punishment of any one party,
but to send a clear message of deterrent for the future.
going to be

rus. parte

If there are

rules and those rules are violated, and I think

they were here, and I really think that the Commission's own report
reaches that conclusion, so you don't have to take my word for it.
The Commission's internal investigation reached that conclusion or
very strongly suggested it.

There has to be a message for the future

that says if there is a violation of these rules, there's going to be a
penalty paid.

Thank you.
CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: We'll take that into

consideration.

Thank you.

Let's go to the next witness.
MS. ELIZABETH CHARRON: My name is Elizabeth
Charron.

I'm a ratepayer.

This hearing gives me a great deal more

confidence that the public is going to get a far shake.

Doing the

public's business in the public's eye is always the way to do it.
fate is in your hands so to speak.

Our

The comment has been made, why

are we paying ALJ's to conduct public hearings and gather evidence
if you're not going to pay any attention to them?

To give the telcos

more money than they've asked for seems obscene.

Not to inform

the public of the new figures, as opposed to what came out in the
customer bill two years ago, now, I'm hearing it's 3 1/2 years you
have been working on it.

Who saves the inserts?

Not even me.

We

rely on what we receive and sometimes that's the only way we get it.
People forget in two years.
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I hesitate to say this, but I think in defense of Mr.
Fessler, I have to tell you that on two occasions that I've attended
public hearings where I did not testify -- I'll take that back.
didn't and one I did.

One I

I didn't get to say something that I thought I

should of, I wrote it out, and he acknowledged that and seemed to
think that was important and the consumer should be heard.

Most

ratepayers have very little understanding of the PUC process.

I'm

not sure that I understand it all the way either.

That's not my job so

to speak.

They are a captive

They only know they have to pay it.

audience in ;any utility.

They feel its an exercise in futility, and in

some instances they feel that the Public Utilities Commission has
simply held public hearings to comply with the law to say they did it.
Ratepayers feel they should not subsidize the new
fangled technology which benefits only the few businesses.

We feel

there's a need for good education of the public, not just having it
appear in the newspaper on the business page.

I don't know how

you get these newspapers to recognize that they need to print
something some place else besides the business page.
I have to complement TURN and those other consumer
advocate organizations who do send out information, because
sometimes that's the only education.

They do hold some semmars

and things like that to explain what a utility will do for you.
My soap box says, a telephone is more important than a
gun under the pillow.

You really need it in this day and age.

Yet,

there are an awful lot of agencies that consider that it's a luxury
because we're still paying an excise tax from World War II.

I was

told by one staff person from the PUC that the lifeline rate was not
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going to be affected.
affected.

The lifeline rate is definitely gomg to be

It has always been half of the flat rate, and some people

are saying, and I give Fessler credit for questioning the telcos, where
people are going to lose their telephones.

Telcos denied it.

I hear

people saying yes they are.
CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: I'm going to ask you to kind of
summarize for me.
MS. CHARRON: My only other thought is, I have heard
this ex parte business discussed where the Coastal Commission was
concerned.

They made it very clear, up front, out to the public what

it was and what the rules were.

I think that probably is one of the

key things that needs to be done to salvage the image of the PUC.
I really want to compliment you people.

I feel like I

understand a whole lot better what our legislators are up to and
what their responsibilities are when I come here and see you guys
sitting here.
CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: Thank you very much for your
comments.

We appreciate that.

final witness.

Let's go to Mr. O'Brien as our almost

I feel obligated to have Mr. Arth have the last word

since I made him [stay].

I've been around him long enough to know

that he doesn't want to have it.
MR. JERRY O'BRIEN: Thank you Chairman Moore, Senator
Rosenthal and Members of the panel.

My name is Jerry O'Brien.

I'm

Vice President of Telecommunications for API Security.
What I'm talking about is a going forward.

We

participated m enough hearings and enough things to where I think I
have a sense.

The biggest thing that I've heard here today is very
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complex, the teleco telecommunications decision.

Facing what's

coming down the pike, it's going to get more complex.

The PUC

started out as a railroad commission if I remember correctly, and it's
time I think to split it up.
I think it needs to be divided into a telecommunications
commission, because you have all kinds of issues on the wireless,
television, just the telecommunications doing business.

I think you

need an energy commission that specializes in energy.

I think you

need a transportation commission.

Because we're now in the

business in this state that without good telecommunications, you are
going to lose business because they can't do business.

The fact the

rates are set by commission in the testimony and everybody has
their opportunity, I think the staff itself should be split.

If you have

somebody who has spent ten years in telecommunications and has an
opportunity for promotion into energy, you lose ten years of
experience.

You cause the commissioners to rely on advisers to say

what's a local loop.

What's an embedded cost?

CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: Your suggestion is that the
commission needs to be divided.
MR. O'BRIEN: Correct. That's basically it. Thank you.
CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: Let's give Mr. Arth, who is going
to tell us he doesn't want to talk ...
MR. ARTH:

I would only say one short thing and that is

really what I think what we tried to express as staff and as a
commision is that integrity is extremely important.

We take this

seriously.

There was an

We expect to be judged by what we do.

opportunity this morning through this hearing to have a positive
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dialogue with you as our overseers.

I think that's what has occurred

by and large and we're grateful to you for it.
CHAIRWOMAN MOORE:

Thank you.

Assemblywoman Martinez, and

then Assemblywoman Bronshvag and Senator Rosenthal.
ASSEMBLYWOMAN MARTINEZ: Just a quick summation
of what's transpired.

I'm very disheartened by the Commission's

apparent failure to understand the significance of what it's done and
to hold itself accountable.

In the report that we've looked at, we

noticed that they took the time to blame a lot of staff and talk about
what they would do about their staff, and yet at the same time they
failed to listen to their staff, in particular the Division of Ratepayer
Advocates, when they told them to slow down the process.
they breached the public's trust.

I think

When the public loses faith in a

legislator, we are simply not re-elected.

There is no such

accountability at the Public Utilities Commission because it's an
appointed body.

Therefore, the only way we could have restored

faith in the Commission at this point is for it to acknowledge its
wrongdoing by resigning.

I think it is the only way we can have

faith in them since they failed repeatedly to acknowledge that.

I

think it is important that the public be able to trust that the
Commission is there for them; not a handful of folks that make 11th
hour decision.

I think they ought to resign.

Each and every one of

them excluding the newest commissioner.
CHAIRWOMAN MOORE:

Assemblywoman Bronshvag?

ASSEMBLYWOMAN BRONSHV AG: I almost said I was
gomg to echo Ms. Martinez's comment.
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First of all, I'd like to thank every one who came from all
over the State of California to be a witness.

Not all of you had an

opportunity to testify.
CHAIRWOMAN MOORE:

At least everyone who wanted

the opportunity did.
ASSEMBLYWOMAN BRONSHV AG: As you witnessed a
process of the inquiry the State Legislature is undergoing right now
I applaud all of you for coming.

through this hearing.

Not all of you

may have been affected by this particular decision, but you are in
some way or other affected by other decisions by the California
Public Utilities Commission.

You are, in fact, showing us by being

here your concern for the due process of law.

I applaud you all.

I

think you are also very concerned about the competition in the State
of California.

Without due process and a level playing field, we will

not be able to allow you your equal opportunity to compete.

We are

very concerned about providing and guaranteeing you that equal
opportunity to compete, as well as being here to protect our
consumers' rights to have the best rates available to them.

We will

go forward in working on that as well.
I definitely have made a list of many of your suggestions
and recommendations.

I think at some open hearing we will have a

further discussion about what needs to go forward and how we're
going to try and do that.
things stated today.

There have been some very meaningful

One is to facilitate how things are going to be

done at the Public Utilities Commission.
O'~rien

I think it is a very good

made in dividing things up. It became
•
clear to me throughout the hearing that maybe there was expertise
suggestion that Mr.
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that we were losing and weren't using on a regular basis.
taking all of that into mind.

We will be

I want to just say I hope this never

happens again.
CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: Senator Rosenthal?
CHAIRMAN ROSENTHAL: The Legislature and the
Governor is looking at reorganization of the PUC and the Energy
Commission, and hopefully some changes will come about.

I

continued to be disturbed about what happened on the IRD decision,
and generally about the PUC process.

I'm not sure Commissioner

Fessler's characterization of the situation as a one-time error is
sufficient.
January.

I intend to introduce a reform package of legislation m
I hope to work with other members and the Commission on

this.
Today I heard some good suggestions for reform,
including but not limited, tightening of the ex parte rule, clarification
of the Bagley-Keene Act, elimination of utility participation in
decisions through proprietary teams, and public access to alternative
decisions.

I look forward to fixing these problems once and for all

because the members who are a part of this Commission, if they tried
to do it themselves, don't necessarily affect the future
commissioners, so I think we need to have something in law that
everybody can abide by.
CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: I would concur with Senator
Rosenthal in some of his comments.

I am encouraged by the

Commission in their presence this afternoon, because I do believe
there is a recognition that in order for confidence to be restored to
the Commission is that there will have to be changes.
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I think the

direction that Senator Rosenthal has outlined, as well as
Assemblywoman Bronshvag, and some of Assemblywoman
Martinez's comments, are in the direction that we need to move.

I

only say some of Assemblywoman Martinez's comments, because I'm
not sure that removing the commissioners unless we fix the process
does it.

I think there has been an admission that there were

problem areas and there is a need to fix it.
together we can make the change.

I think that working

And with that, this hearing is

adjourned.

* * * * * * * * * * MEETING ADJOURNED * * * * * * * * * *
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FESSLER

President's
September

TO:

RE:

Confidential Document:
range from San Francisco to Sacramento
in possession of letters from Senator Rosenthal
More
which express their concern about the integrity of our decision making process.
A. Wednesday's activities:
expressions of concern you should
a
from Senator Rosenthal on Wednesday
a
conversation with Commissioner Conlon) I
Angeles office and spoke with him on that afternoon.
essence I informed
him that we were conducting an investigation into all aspects of our decision
making process as it surrounded the implementation the policy
fixed
by Commissioner one-on-one indications of
I ""'"'""""'
not make up his mind on the necessity of
been briefed by me on the outcome of that
disposition to oppose any interviews with Commission
own office while our own investigation was under way. With Commissioner
Conlon standing in my office but not a party to the conversation, I promised
that we would be swift, through and completely forthcoming with
and other
interested members of the Legislature.
I also had two conversations with
office. In response to a request, copies of
FAXed to the Governor's office in
Saturday evening at my home in Davis.
My other activity of Wednesday
Shumway's decision to entrust the Chief
investigatory task and to set a 48 hour . . .- ......£&~expect that they will seek to determine the """'~'""n'~'
involvement. I understand that we have an ""~""'.... "
from Pacific Bell; what is deemed an inadequate '"'"""'""""''""'""
more particularized request pending before
responsible for the Division's role in our
identified, and the role played by Commission
2
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illness. I have personally
our decision
was
"edited" by an individual ........ u.,,,.._......
The scope and extent
the
on
is being conducted
obviously await the
Commissioners.

text

our
Commissioners

explain our
assumption that

Confidential
Commssion's current resources. Second, there is a perception that we lack staff
capable of understanding the ·"models" and thus able input the data and
II
manipulate the software. Finally, there is no common standard as to a
which the Commission will employ in projecting the probable consequences
various policy choices. In any given proceeding
model, the DRA another and various intervenors yet others.
assert my thinking on each of these points.

• JJardware: As recently as two years ago
manipulation in a timely manner of the significant
of
have been beyond the capabiJities of the
purchase of a "mini" would have been very costly, and the operating
which the programs were written might have been severely limited by the
choices made by the mini manufacturer. l am now told that the advent of the
"586" micro processor with its ability to address very significant random access
memory has made the hardware solution a ten thousand dollar step.
advent of such power in "desktop" micro
production of modeling software which runs on
common to all Intel machines and clones.
this
steps to acquire such a machine.

*

Trained
problem associated with the creation of DRA
respect between this division and CACD.
personnel within this building. It is clear me
computer expertise in CACD without denuding
alternative which wou1d be less costly in
''neutral, technical modeling" staff the resources
available to DRA, CACD and Commissioner
There is. however, a major caveat which
The notion that there is a "simple number
or even mathematical exercise devoid of judgment
reality. The models are the architecture which

1
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5

Confidential Document:

y

2. A decent time interval between proposals and Commissioner
votes: Commissioner Conlon may wish to address
point greater length.
Commissioner Knight also has articulated concern over
matter. I have
mixed views on this issue. One the one hand we have no business voting on
orders we do not fully comprehend and it is my sincere conviction that we do
not do so. However, a distinction must
being prepared to fully participate in policy
choices and a conscious
knowledge of all of the language in the resulting opinion and order. We must
have the first and can rarely be expected to have a myopic knowledge of the
later. BUT we must always allow sufficient time to give the staff an
opportunity to prepare an order which fully expresses our value judgments. We
did not do that in this proceeding and are
terms of
our ability to fmally do the public business and
competency
and ultimate responsibility. We should seek a common understanding on the
role and responsibility of the "assigned commissioner," and the sponsor of any
alternate which may be presented for a vote.
Action point: Adopt general
a minimum
time which must elapse between
a proposed
order or revision and the vote by Commissioners. If the rules
should accommodate exceptions or
we should
seek to describe them and
for
making dispensations.

3. The role of assigned LoJmo:uss,RuneJ

process to keep other offices infonned:
assigned Commissioner to supervise the case.
Commissioner make orders which define
This is usually done in cooperation

both of these steps had been imposed upon us
creation of adequate staff requires exceptions to
make such a request of the Governor.

6
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nlu~q~s

an appropriate
the

the

points. First,
September 1
parties, ·

Confidential

n.

The Telesis spin-off:
are
seeking
sanctions against Pacific Telesis for an
It would
appear that at the same time that Telesis submitted a submission conforming to
the fifteen page limitation found in Rule
additional "ex parte" filings
pages, 2 the second
were made. The frrst is and "overview"
one hundred and fifteen. 3 I have read the
submission and find
that it is indistinguishable from a
on a
3
1
proposed decision. An cursory examination
reveals a legal brief in support of the
I have also studied the response of
understand it we are faced with the ,. ....-.t-.,.,,.,......n
"comments" within the meaning of
communications which, under our
scope or length. There is the further cmueiU:l()'n
ALJ's proposed decision were so numerous
adequately addressed from the perspective of
limitation imposed by Rule 77.3. For me the
their face the two submissions are ..........,,...,...,.
77.1 proposed decision.
opening

2

Dated :SetJte1niJ•er
Mr. Odgers,
submitted to
<ll£"nr1Cr\,n,

3

Thls document was dated September
list" includes my legal
that date. The
It is thus not
to me
of you.
4

I will not
memo the
the Savage/Gnaizda
this is a two
shown to an Administrative
Judge; the sec1ona
twin "ex parte" submissions. I will be seeKmtg
whether we have any precedent for an
my mind, that does not require a party to rPh~1n
perceived to be legal or factual errors made

8

I read

Confidential Document:

Only

document declares:
Pacific Telesis Group herein
the factual
and legal errors in the proposed decision ("Pd. and
that
explain what we believe be
are required by the record and
If the two documents are "comments" then they

violate

Except in general rate
major
addition
proceedings, and major generic investigations,
plus a
comments shall be limited to 15
subject index. . . .
It should be noted that the excepted "major

the comment to

twenty-five pages.
It is a cardinal principal of

commands over one of general application.
concept that the rule maker (legislature,
accorded a presumption of rationality
specificity an interpretation of opn,pr~
specific is never to be indulged.
Now one may argue that
an exception mechanism which would
the
restriction on length to petition
Counsel to clarify this ·
But I
such an exception and instead opted
instant motions. We need to address
no alternative but to conclude that a
brings me to the issue of the consequence or .,........,,..........,..... U.-,-,,t>a..:>i-n.,...f'£'> seem content
that Pacific be required to retrieve each and
the offending "ex
parte" submissions. I can fmd nothing in the
more useful that the content

9

Confidential Dorument: Eyes Only
of Rule 1.5 to address this issue. There we fmd that we are empowered to "...
impose such penalties or sanctions, or make any other order, as it deems
appropriate to ensure the integrity of the factual record and to protect the public
interest." Expunging the documents strikes me as a rational protective response.
Language of reprimand in our order would also seem warranted.
Action item: Resolve the multiple motions by an order of the
five sitting Commissioners.

10
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TESTIMONY OF AUDRIE KRAUSE, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
TOWARD UTILITY RATE NORMALIZATION (TURN)
JOINT HEARING OF THE
ASSEMBLY UTILITIES AND COMMERCE COMMITTEE
SENATE ENERGY AND PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMITTEE
OCTOBER 21, 1993

Toward Utility Rate Normalization

(TU~)

is grateful to

Assemblywoman Gwen Moore and Senator Herschel Rosenthal for
agreeing to conduct this hearing.

TURN requested this hearing

because we believe the California Legislature is the appropriate
body to investigate the shocking abuse of due process surrounding
the now-infamous September 17 decision of the California Public
Utilities Commission authorizing the introduction of long
distance competition within local telephone service areas.
The circumstances surrounding the September ·17 decision
clearly demonstrate that decision-makers at the PUC are
completely out of touch with the purpose

job -- which

to regulate utilities in order to nrotect the nublic interest!
Instead of ensuring that consumers are
rates, poor service and outright

unfair
PUC literally invited

a regulated utility to write a decision that will govern its
structure in an increasingly competitive environment.
The Assigned Commissioner 1 s

abdicated its

responsibility with regard to regulation, flouted due process and
ignored the extensive evidentiary record in order to ram-rod
through a regulatory plan that betrays the vast majority of
Californians.

Furthermore, the Assigned Commissioner's office
1
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took these liberties with due process solely in order to meet a
timetable imposed upon it by the very utility the order would
regulate.
While all four of the Commissioners who cast votes on
September 17 demonstrated incredibly poor judgement, the ultimate
responsibility rests with Commissioner Norman Shumway.

As the

Assigned Commissioner, the attitude he established was: Get a
decision out by September 17, whatever it takes.

Not

surprisingly, that is exactly what his advisor, Phebe Greenwood,
did.

But it is important to remember that Ms. Greenwood was

merely carrying out her boss's orders -- it is Commissioner
Shumway who was appointed by the governor of California to
regulate California utility companies, and consequently, it is
Commissioner Shumway who must bear full

responsi~ility

for

damaging the PUC's integrity.
Commissioner Patricia Eckert must also be singled out for
having the audacity to chastise the staff for going public with
their concerns about the improprieties.
As a result of the sorry events that led up to the September
17 order, the public's confidence in an important state agency
has been seriously damaged.

California had hoped to play a

leadership role in expanding long distance competition within
local service areas.

Instead, the September 17 debacle has made

California the national laughingstock.

And it will take much

more than a promise not to let it happen again to restore the
once excellent reputation of this agency.
2
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In order to begin to restore public confidence in the PUC,
Norman Shumway must resign from the PUC.

TURN believes it is the

only honorable course of action open to Commissioner Shumway in
light of the role his office played in orchestrating the
September 17 debacle.
Commissioner Shumway must step down as a regulator because
he has shown himself to be completely ignorant of his
responsibilities as a regulator.

As TURN has reminded

Commissioner Shumway on numerous occasions since his appointment
to the PUC, the specific purpose of the PUC is to provide a state
agency with the expertise to regulate and monitor utilities.
Instead, Commissioner Shumway's office created the sort of
environment in which the proverbial fox was literally invited
with open arms into the hen house.

Under his leadership, a

utility was actually allowed to write portions of a regulatory
order intended to govern its actions.
Unfortunately, Commissioner Shumway's resignation alone will
not restore public

confidenc~

in the PUC.

For while the

September 17 debacle is probably the most egregious example of
the PUC's disregard for due process and public disclosure, it is
by no means an isolated incident.

For years, the PUC has

arrogantly disregarded the spirit, if not the letter, of
California laws intended to ensure that the public's business is
conducted in public.
In essence, the PUC is an agency that works hard to keep its
deliberative processes hidden from the public, from court review
3
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and from compliance with legislative intent.

At the PUC, we have

a complete breakdown of the carefully crafted checks and balances
intended to protect the public interest.
To address this broader concern regarding due process, TURN
will ask for PUC reform legislation when the California
Legislature reconvenes in January.

The need for such reform

should be obvious.
Changes that TURN believes are necessary in order to restore
public confidence in the PUC include:
1)

A complete ban on ex parte contacts between

Commissioners and utility representatives, with the potential for
criminal andjor civil penalties for Commissioners and utility
representatives who disregard the ban.
Furthermore, TURN believes commissioners should be
prohibited from accepting meals or junkets paid for by utilities.
This should also be enforced through criminal andjor civil
sanctions.
2)

Parties to regulatory proceedings should have an

absolute right to appeal PUC decisions to an appellate court.
For years, the PUC has arrogantly fought attempts to obtain
legislation that would give interested parties a legal right to
judicial review of PUC decisions.
procee~ed

The shocking events that

the September 17 order make it clear that this "check"

on regulatory power is essential for order to reign in an out-ofcontrol agency.
3)

Alternate orders written by Commissioners must be
4
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publicly disclosed and subject to comment prior to a vote.
When a commissioner wants a result different from what the
parties to a proceeding have proposed, the Commissioner must make
his or her concerns known on the record and allow the parties a
full and fair opportunity to address the Commissioner's concerns
on the record.
TURN sees no reason why the rules governing disclosure of
proposed decisions should differ for alternates proposed by
Commissioners.

The PUC's longstanding practice of voting out

orders that have neither been seen nor commented upon by parties
to a proceeding demonstrates an arrogant disregard for public
disclosure.

TURN wonders, what is the point of holding hearings

and developing an evidentiary record if at the last minute an
individual Commissioner can make substantive changes on issues
that may not even have been raised on the evidentiary record?
4)

Commissioners must be required to participate more

actively in the evidentiary hearing process.

Legislation is

needed to require Commissioners to hold full panel hearings at
the start and conclusion of major rate and policy proceedings.
5)

Commissioners should also be required to listen to the

public's concerns about the utilities they regulate.

Legislation

is needed to ensure that public participation hearings take place
annually for each utility in order to provide consumers with an
opportunity to raise any concerns they may have about the cost or
quality of utility service.

At least one Commissioner should be

required to attend each public participation hearing.
5
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6)

The process for appointing Commissioners must be

reformed so that two of the five appointees are members of a
political party other than the governor's party.

Furthermore,

these two individuals should be appointed by the highest-ranking
member of the state Legislature who is not a member of the same
party as the Governor.
Half-way through each Commissioner.•s six-year term, the
Legislature should reconfirm the appointment after holding a
publicly noticed hearing to provide interested parties an
opportunity to raise concerns regarding the commissioner's
performance.
7)

The PUC should be prohibited from obtaining technical

assistance from utility employees, and its budget should be
increased to a level sufficient to recruit the technical experts
and purchase the computer equipment needed to ensure that
computer modeling can be accomplished without utility assistance.
Thank you for providing TURN with an opportunity to testify
on this important matter.

We look forward to the Legislature's

continued vigilant oversight of the PUC.

6
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TESTIMONY OF THOMAS J. LONG, STAFF ATTORNEY
TOWARD UTILITY RATE NORMALIZATION {TURN)
JOINT HEARING OF THE
ASSEMBLY UTILITIES AND COMMERCE COMMITTEE
SENATE ENERGY AND PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMITTEE
October 21, 1993
From the development of the July 16, 1993 Assigned
Commissioner Ruling to the issuance of Decision (D.) 93-09-076,
the decision-making process was thoroughly repugnant to fairness
and the public interest. The process depended on solicitation of
clandestine information, much of which was outside the record.
Some of the worst abuses include:
1) In mid-July 1993, when a Commission-imposed ban on ex
parte communications was in place, the Assigned Commissioner's
Office (ACO) invited utility employees to make ex parte
communications. In other words, the ACO engineered the
circumvention of the Co~~ission's own ex parte ban.
2) After the ex parte ban was lifted on July 23, 1993, the
ACO continued to invite ex parte communications, without ever
requiring their disclosure.
3) The ACO invited utility policymakers to
decision -- completely in secret.

~~lp

write the

4) The utility policymakers gladly accepted this invitation.
According to the investigative Report to the Commission,
PacBell's regulatory vice president, John Gueldner, was aware of
the invitation.
5) PacBell's lead policy witness, Jerry Oliver, became a
full member of the decision-preparing team. He wrote secret
memos proposing major changes to drafts of the decision. The
memos show that he was very much representing Pacific's interests
in his recommendations. Jerry Oliver is a bright man who
understands how the PUC process is supposed to work. He had to
know that what he was doing was fundamentally unfair to every
other party in the case.
6) The ACO received these Jerry Oliver memos and apparently
found nothing wrong with this information being provided
clandestinely. In fact, the ACO incorporated many of his
proposed changes, such as: a) imputation standards that favored
Pacific and that Oliver pushed hard to get; b) allowing toll
discount plan revenue shortfalls to be recovered in other rate
increases; and c) adopting average revenue per message (ARPM)
instead of the actual rate elements as the means of tariffing
toll services.
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7) The ACO's off
apparently sent to Jerry Oliver for his
response a confidential PUC internal memo prepared by one of the
AlJs.

8) The decision package the Commissioners had before them
when they voted on September 17 contained a notation on the first
page of Appendix G that said, "Jerry Oliver Changes 9/17 3:35
a.m." If the Commissioners saw this, shouldn't it have raised
some concerns? If they did not see it, did they know what they
were voting on?
Contrary to what the Commissioners have maintained,
infection of the process is not limited to the Jerry Oliver
involvement or the technical implementation of a policy
framework. The broad policy framework is rotten to the core for
two main reasons.
First, the policy framework is the product of the Assigned
Commissioner's office. The willingness of the ACO to call in LEC
employees to help write the decision is undeniable proof that the
ACO was fundamentally biased in favor of the LECs in this case.
How can the public trust anything that is the product of this
office?
Second, the broad policy framework is based pn a lot of
clandestinely gathered information that has not been tested on
the record. The affordability of the basic rate increases is a
prime example. The rescinded decision says that affordability
and minimal bill impacts were goals of the rate design, but there
is no on-the-record showing of the bill impact of the adopted
rates. According to the press release announcing the September
17 decision, the Commission believed its decision would make
telephone service "more
fordable
most
ifornians. 11
That is completely false. It is based on numerous
clandestine bill impact analyses submitted long after the record
closed and that TURN and other parties were never able to
analyze. These analyses were very misleading because most of
them only showed the impact on the average customer bill. Since
over two-thirds of customers have below average toll use, the
average bill impact understates the adverse effect on the vast
majority of customers. The truth is that most Californians would
find their telephone service much less affordable under the
rescinded decision.
If clandestine information such as this were subjected to
the rigors of testing on the record, the Commissioners might
realize that they have been misled on some important facts.
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It is very disturbing that the Commissioners profess to
believe that the basic policy framework was not infected by the
pervasive procedural abuses in this case. That is a difficult
claim to sustain when you consider the following two facts:
(1)
the PUC's primary task-is to protect captive customers from the
high monopoly rates that the utilities would charge if given the
chance; and (2) the rescinded decision would raise the phone
companies• monopoly rates faster and higher than the companies
even requested!
The PUC is still keeping under wraps a potentially large
amount of information that would shed further light on how the
procedural abuses infected this case. The documents that have
been released are too narrow in time frame and in scope. The
CPUC should release all documents related to the development of
the ACR and the Shumway Alternate decision, including all of the
files of the ACO. We ask for the legislature's help in
encouraging the Commission to release these critical documents.
More generally, TURN asks for continued legislative scrutiny
of the IRD decision-making process. Given the lack of any other
effective oversight, legislative involvement will be necessary to
encourage the Commission to issue a decision that will be worthy
of the public trust.
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IRD Final Decision Process ("Proprietary Team"):
1)

We never intended that any of the members on the "proprietary
team" advocate our position in the IRD case. We used the
same avenues as all of the other parties in the case for
expressing our positions on the IRD case, including several
rounds of testimony, opening/closing briefs, filed comments
on the Assigned Commissioner's Ruling (ACR) and the
Administrative Law Judges' Proposed Decision, two full panel
hearings, and various publicly reported ex parte contacts
with decision makers.

2)

Before we agreed to provid~ Jerry Oliver, our most
knowledgeable expert in IRD, to work on the CPUC team, we
reviewed the ground rules set by the Assigned Commissioner's
office and felt that they provided sufficient safeguards:

3)

o

We believed that Mr. Oliver and Ms. Howard (his
assistant) were to be governed by the nondisclosure
rules set forth by the Assigned ALJs;

o

Work was to be done exclusively under the direction
of CPUC personnel and limited to the specific tasks
assigned;

o

Mr. Oliver's and Ms. Howard's work on the
proprietary team would preclude their normal work
on the IRD case; and

o

We would not be the only party providing IRD
expertise; GTEC and DRA IRD experts would also be
performing similar work.

I understand that Jerry Oliver received a clear assignment to
use the Assigned Commissioner's Ruling as a template for
doing a reasonableness review of the draft alternate
decision, and to recommend record-supported changes in the
text necessary to conform to the principles and intent of the
ACR. He was asked to perform the following reasonableness
checks:
o

to assess the practical implementability of the
decision's components:

o

to provide record support for major components of
the decision;

o

to assure completeness (~, ACR simply said it
adopts LECs' proposed pr1ce floors, but to reflect
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I understood, and Mr. Oliver understood, that he was not
supposed to -- and would not be permitted to engage in-advocacy. He understood h1s assignment as helping to provide
necessary edits and record support to assist in completing
the draft decision so that it would be consistent with the
ACR.
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There has, in short, been a lot of confusion about what
Oliver did and what he believed his assignment was. His
understanding was that he was to act under the sole direction
of CPUC personnel to help assure that the draft conformed to
the ACR -- whether it helped or hurt Pacific Bell.
5)

We deeply regret the misunderstandings and problems that have
arisen by the use of the process that we have just
described. We believe that much of the difficulty has arisen
from a combination of the complexity of the tasks that had to
accomplished, the perceived need to perform work on a
proprietary basis, and confusion about the ex parte rules.
Based on this, here are two process changes that we would
recommend, if our resources are ever again requested to
supplement Commission resources:
o

there should be a Commission Ruling issued stating
the nature of the work assignment of utility
personnel, the scope of what specific activities
would be performed, and who would supervise these
personnel, and

o

the Commission should issue a ruling expressly
stating whether the ex parte rules apply to
contacts made by utiiTty personnel while performing
their work assignments on the CPUC team.
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October 22, 1993

The Honorable Gwen Moore
Assemblyperson, Chair, Utilities
and Commerce Committee
3683 Crenshaw Blvd., 5th Floor
Los Angeles, CA 90016

Dear Assemblyperson Moore:
In reflecting on my c6mments to you yesterday, I realized that I
may have misunderstood a question from Assemblyperson Diane
Martinez. As I recall, Ms. Martinez asked me about legal advice
that could have been given to Jerry Oliver by a paralegal. My
response focused on the assistance that Sheila Howard provided to
Jerry Oliver, and, as I explained, Sheila Howard provided Jerry
Oliver clerical support. A paralegal provided Jerry Oliver with
certain requested citations to the record; however, she was not
part of the proprietary team, had no knowledge of the work Jerry
Oliver was doing, and certainly did not provide legal advice.
Thank you for allowing Pacific Bell the opportunity to provide
input at the Joint Committee Hearing.
Sincerely,

IRD Service List

173

174

Law Offices
of

EARL XICHOLAS SELBY
420 Florence Street
Palo Alto, California 94301
Telephone (415) 323-0990
Earl

~icholas

Selby

October 21 , 1993

Facsimile (415) 325-9041
Voice Mail (415) 594-2714

Hon. Gwen Moore
Chairwoman, Assembly Utilities and Commerce Committee
Hon. Herschel Rosenthal
Chairman, Senate Energy and Public Utilities Committee
California Legislature
State Capitol
Sacramento, CA 95814
RE:

Joint Interim Hearing Statement of Shared
Telecommunication Systems. Inc.

Dear Chairwoman Moore and Chairman Rosenthal:
Shared Telecommunication Systems, Inc. ("STS"), through its undersigned attorney,
respectfully submits this Statement for the Joint Interim Hearing of the Assembly Utilities and
Commerce Committee and the Senate Energy and Public Utilities Committee on the "implementation and rate design" ("IRD") decision, D. 93-09-076, of the California Public Utilities
Commission ("CPUC"). STS requests that its Statement be included as part of the official
record for the Interim Hearing.
STS has read both the "Statement of Committee Chairman Rosenthal" and the "Background Paper" prepared by the Assembly Utilities and Commerce Committee. STS is pleased
to see that one of the principal purposes of the Hearing is to restore public trust in the CPUC.
The focus on restoration of public trust in the CPUC is both proper and important because the
CPUC has suffered a damaging loss of credibility as a result of the events surrounding issuance
of D. 93-09-076. STS is concerned that the Commission still does not fully appreciate how
seriously its credibility has been damaged. Unless substantial corrective measures are taken
immediately, this damage will be irreparable.

Summarv of Recommendations
STS submits that at least six steps are necessary to restore the Commission's credibility.
They are:
1. The Commission should discard D. 93-09-076 in its entirety, and not use it for any
purpose, for the remainder of the IRD proceeding.

2. There should be a thorough, independent investigation of both (a) the extent of utility
involvement in writing D. 93-09-076, and (b) the Commissioners' actual awareness of such
involvement prior to and on September 17, 1993, when they purported to vote on D. 93-09-076.
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3. The Commission should impose significant monetary sanctions on parties that
the Commission's rules on ex parte contacts by not reporting their secret discussions
Commission "decisionmakers" regarding the substance of the IRD decision. Any claim
these secret contacts were both permissible and non-reportable under the Commission's
"proprietary team" process for "number crunching" (running trial rate designs on elaborate
utility computer models) simply does not bear scrutiny. Sanctions are necessary not so
as punishment for past acts but in order to deter similar wrongdoing in the future.
4. The Commission should hold further hearings not only to cleanse the IRD case of the
taint of improper utility influence, and not only to develop an evidentiary record for policies
that, at present, lack adequate record support, but also to insure that the Commission has a
complete understanding of the consequences of those policies for all concerned parties, including
all residential ratepayers and ratepayers of small-to-medium sized local exchange carriers.
5. The Commission must strictly honor the spirit and letter of the Bagley-Keane Open
Meetings Act (Gov't Code, §§ 11120 et seq.), as discussed in the Assembly Committee
"Background Paper." This is an area where the Legislature can provide particularly
input on reform of Commission procedures.
in view of their responsibility for having allowed the chief
6. At a minimum,
policy witness of Pacific Bell to write several key sections of the IRD decision, Commissioner
Shumway and his advisor should recuse themselves from all further involvement
the
proceeding. Their failure to do so would leave many parties believing that the Commission
the final IRD decision from D. 93-09-076, so that ""''-'•a•,, ...,,.,.V ..,d
an
not to
Shumway and
can claim "No harm-no foul." For the reasons discussed
Commissioner
should also consider resigning from the CPUC in order to .......,..,.,.,nT
further damage to
Commission's credibility.
Recommendations

The

should discard, and discontinue any further reliance on,
the IRD proceeding. This document has been thoroughly discredited as
basis for any
decision. The Commission's apparent belief, which is reflected
(October 6,
simply allowing the parties to submit comments on D.
will cleanse that
of the taint of utility involvement, indicates that the Commission
not
{a) how seriously its credibility has been compromised and (b) how fatally
document has
compromised. On October 18, 1993, the Commission's Division
payer Advocates ("DRA") filed a ''Petition for Modification of D. 93-10-033" in which it
the Commission to discard
93-09-076 in its entirety. The Joint Interim Hearing
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incorporate DRA's Petition in its Report. STS strongly supports DRA's request that D. 93-09076 should be discarded. DRA has convincingly demonstrated that the decision is thoroughly
tainted. If the Commission does not completely discard D. 93-09-076, it will confirm many
parties' concerns that the request for further comments on that decision is simply a sterile,
"going through the motions" exercise that will produce exactly the same results.

2. Conduct a Thorough, Independent Investigation of the IRD Decisionmak.ing
Process
There must be a thorough, independent investigation of (a) the involvement of Pacific
Bell and GTE California Incorporated ("GTEC") in drafting the IRD decision and (b) the
Commissioners' awareness of this involvement. Although the October 13, 1993, "Report to the
Commission" on "the events surrounding D. 93-09-076" was an excellent start, especially given
the shortness of time in which to conduct the "internal investigation" and draft the Report, a
more extensive investigation, conducted by independent persons from outside the Commission,
is necessary now. STS submits that the "internal investigation" team should have looked beyond
the narrow period on which it focused, essentially between August 31 and September 20, 1993,
to a much larger period. The "internal investigation" team should also have all interviewed all
witnesses under oath.
More importantly, the "internal investigation" team should have asked far more pointed
questions. For example, it should have asked Commissioner Shumway whether he actually
directed his advisor, Ms. Greenwood, to contact John Gueldner, Vice President Pacific Bell
Regulatory, to request "high level assistance on the proprietary team" from Pacific, and if so,
why he did this. It is simply not conceivable that Ms. Greenwood would have taken such an
incredible step entirely on her own initiative. The "internal investigation" team should have
asked why Commissioner Shumway and/or Ms. Greenwood took this step without notifying
other Commissioners or other parties to the IRD proceeding. The "internal investigation" team
should have asked Commissioner Shumway why, after requesting or permitting such an
incredible step, he was (supposedly) unaware of the "expanded role" of Jerry Oliver, Pacific's
Executive Director, Competition, and its chief IRD policy witness, in writing the IRD decision.
These questions arise: Did Ms. Greenwood never tell Commissioner Shumway what Mr. Oliver
was doing? Did Commissioner Shumway never ask? Was Commissioner Shumway completely
unaware of the extent to which Mr. Oliver was actually writing the "Shumway alternate?" Were
other Commissioners and all their advisors completely unaware of the extent to which Mr.
Oliver was involved in producing the actual text of the decision? Did they never see drafts with
his handwriting changing the outcome exactly to Pacific's specifications? Did they never ask
Ms. Greenwood whether Mr. Oliver was helping to write the decision? Unfortunately, the
"internal investigation" report does not address these important questions, and until they are
addressed, very substantial doubts re2arding the integrity of the Commission's processes will
continue to linger over the Commission. The Commission does not seem to appreciate this fact.
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did not read it (as unfortunately seems most plausible) or they simply were not troubled to see
that Mr. Oliver had edited the IRD decision for them. In either event the appearance now is one
of a serious dereliction of duty.
For obvious reasons, the "internal investigation" team seems to have shied away from
asking these difficult questions. But all of these questions, and many others, should have been
asked. A thorough, independent investigation needs to ask these questions now. Too many
questions remain unanswered.

3. Sanctions for Violations of the Commission's Ex Parte Contact Rules
The Commission's "in~rnal investigation" Report - as well as review of the ex parte
contact documents that the Commission recently unsealed - leaves no doubt that reportable ex
parte contacts between Ms. Greenwood and Mr. Oliver occurred on a massive scale. No timely
ex parte contact reports were filed by Pacific or, for that matter, GTEC. On its own motion,
the Commission should require Pacific and GTEC to show cause, if any they have, why
significant monetary sanctions should not be imposed for violation of the ex parte contact rules.
Other parties should be allowed to comment on whether sanctions are appropriate and, if so,
what types of sanctions would serve as a sufficient deterrent to prevent similar violations the
future. If the Commission does not impose any sanctions for the violations that did occur, it
will send the strong message that the ex parte rules can be violated with impunity. Failure to
inquire whether sanctions are appropriate
not restore the Commission's credibility.

4. Conduct Further Hearings in the IRD Proceeding
The Commission apparently believes that soliciting further comments on D. J'.J-vc..-·v
is the only step it needs to take in order to legitimize the radical departures in rate design that
it adopted in the IRD decision. Although further hearings may seem to be too much trouble,
the Commission must understand that nothing less than its legitimacy and credibility are at state.
Much of the adopted rate design was not advocated by any party. For example, the second "toll
rate rebalancing" which occurred after
"flash cut" elimination of the Carrier Common Line
Charge (a) caused a second major drop in LEC toll rates and therefore (b) necessitated (keeping
or implementing) a major increase in basic monthly exchange rates for residential and (in the
case of GTEC) business customers. There is no evidentiary support for this second "toll rate
rebalancing," which occurred after the release of Commissioner Shumway's July 16, 1993,
"Assigned Commissioner's Ruling."
If the Commission wants to adopt the policies set forth in the "Assigned Commissioner's
Ruling," it may do so, but only if there is evidence in the record to support its decision.
Without evidence in the record, the Commission's decision will appear to be arbitrary and
contrived to fit the wishes of one party only. That is certainly the appearance of D. 93-09-076.
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To cure this appearance, the Commission should hold further hearings so that it is fully apprised
of the likely consequences of its actions before it takes them. The Commission should
sure
that it has a complete understanding of aU of the consequences of its new rate policies for all
concerned parties, including, especially, all residential ratepayers and the ratepayers of small-tomedium sized local exchange carriers.

5. Stricter Observance of the Bagley-Keane Open Meetings Act
Certainly one area where the Legislature can, and should, advise and assist the
Commission in reforming its decisionmaking process is in developing rules for strict observance
of the Bagley-Keane Open Meetings Act. As indicated above, it appears that there may not have
been compliance with this Act in the IRD decisionmaking process, as the Commissioners may
have decided in advance of their public conference to vote on a decision that was not completely
written. In keeping with the old adage that "sunlight is the best disinfectant," strict observance
of the Open Meetings law will necessarily have a strong prophylactic effect on the Commission's
processes.

6. Recusal of Commissioner Shumwav and his Advisor from the IRD Case
STS strongly believes that, at a minimum, Commissioner Shumway and his advisor, Ms.
Greenwood, should both recuse themselves from any and all further involvement in the IRD
case.
as
to
involved, many parties will
incentive to see the Commission adopt a final IRD decision exactly like D. 93-09-076, so
they can claim, "No harm-no foul, no one was harmed by the ex parte contacts." In .....,...u.•r.
Pacific Bell to help write the IRD decision, and in allowing Pacific's chief IRD
Mr. Oliver, to draft several of the most important portions of D. 93-09-076, or
this activity to occur, Commissioner Shumway and/or his advisor demonstrated a shocking
of appreciation for even the most basic notions of due process and fair play.
If it is true, as Commissioner Shumway apparently claims, that he was unaware of
extent of the assistance given by Mr. Oliver to Ms. Greenwood, then Commissioner Shumway
culpably failed to
the work of his staff and to adequately inform his
Commissioners regarding the manner in which his office was working with Pacific Bell to draft
his "alternate" version of the IRD decision. If it happened on "his watch," Commissioner
Shumway must accept responsibility even if he was not completely in command of what was
happening. If, on the other hand, Commissioner Shumway did know of the assistance that Mr.
Oliver was providing to Ms. Greenwood, his tolerance of such involvement by a utility
Commission's decision writing process demonstrates a complete lack of fitness for the position
he holds. There is simply no excuse for such involvement: not even the need for a decision
LATAs to competition on January 1, 1994"
was urged by
permitting the "opening of
AT& T, M CI and Sprint) could justify such a serious denial of due process.
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Finally, there does not seem to have been the slightest concern for the appearance of
fairness and the rights of other parties in the IRD case. Commissioner Shumway and his advisor
have not apologized to the public and to other parties for allowing Pacific Bell and Mr. Oliver
to write some of the most important parts of the IRD decision. Commissioner Shumway has not
publicly accepted responsibility for the actions of his advisor. Perhaps they both believe that
nothing wrong has occurred. If that is their belief. however, then public trust in the CPUC will
continue to decline sharply. At this point, it may even be necessary for Commissioner Shumway
to consider resigning from the Commission in order for public trust in the agency to be restored.
STS urges Commissioner Shumway to consider taking this step for the good of the Commission.
If it is necessary to do so, STS may even call for Governor Wilson to request Commissioner
Shumway to step down.
Conclusion

The CPUC's credibility has been badly damaged by the events surrounding issuance of
D. 93-09-076. STS is concerned that the Commission does not seem to realize how badly its
credibility has been damaged. Substantial steps must be taken immediately if the Commission's
credibility is to be restored. Clearly, taking the time to make the IRD decision right, taking the
time to insure that the IRD decision rests on a solid evidentiary foundation, and taking the time
to insure that the Commission clearly understands all of the consequences of its decision, are all
steps that are essential to restoring public trust in the CPUC. STS urges the Legislature and its
CPUC-oversight Committee members to urge the Commission to take whatever time is necessary
to make a proper, just and fair decision in the IRD proceeding.
Respectfully submitted:
Shared Telecommunication Systems, Inc.
26220 Executive Place
Hayward, CA 94545
Telephone: (510) 785-6300

Earl Nicholas Selby
420 Florence Street, Suite 200
Palo Alto, CA 94301
Telephone: (415) 323-0990
ENS:lmd
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LAW OFFICE OF

JOTHAM S. STEIN
8025 Slcyl ine Boulevard

Oakland, California 94611
(510) 642-0626

20 October 1993
BY FACSIMI.LE TRANSMISSION
Honorable Herschel Rosenthal & Honorable Gwen Moore
California Senate Committee on Energy & Public Utilities
California Assembly Committee on Utilities & Commerce
Capitol Building
Sacramento, CA 94814

Dear Mr. Senator and Ms. Assemblywoman:
The California Public Utilities Commission is a captured
regulatory agency that routinely disregards American notions of
due process in favor of procedural concepts more appropriate to
agencies operating in the Developing World.

I represent four

university students in a consolidated complaint case that the
Commission has refused to decide for more than 3 years, even
though as many as 1,788,000 university students in California do
not have Universal Lifeline Telephone Service and do not have
Dial One interstate access.

I have witnessed the Commission's

refusal to consider a complaint filed by a single mother and
university student who had been refused Universal Lifeline
Telephone Service by her PBX telephone provider.

I also

represent the only active parties in the Commission's IRD
Stein Let Re CPUC Due Proc

-- 1 --
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proceeding who were denied the opportunity to present oral
argument before the Commission during the Commission's most
recent IRD en bane hearing in Los Angeles.
Please understand that I have limited the scope of my letter
to a brief overview of the due process problems currently
plaguing the commission.

In this letter, I will not discuss the

merits of the students' consolidated complaint case, nor will I
discuss the merits of the students• IRD positions.

If you are

interested in the merits of the students' case, I refer you to
their meticulous 83 page rehearing brief in which they
painstakingly demonstrate how Defendants Pacific Bell and
Stanford repeatedly broke the law.

If you are interested in the

students' IRD position, I refer you to the IRD record that I
presume you have before you.

I would also refer you to the

attached documents which outline the oral argument the students
proposed to offer at the Commission's recent en bane hearing.
The first due process problem at the Commission is that
meritorious citizen complainants need a Commission patron to
obtain a fast and just result.

Early on in the students'

complaint case, Thomas J. MacBride, Jr., Treasurer of the
Northern Section of the Conference of California Public Utility
Counsel, told me that my student clients had a great case.
Bluntly, MacBride proceeded to tell me that the students really
needed someone inside the Commission to push their case and to
guide it through the Commission's morass.

An experienced utility

lawyer at San Francisco's Morrison & Foerster once called me to
Stein Let Re CPUC Due Proc
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ask what I would do if the Commission simply refused to decide
the students• case.

In my less jaded days, ! responded that the

Commission had to decide the students• case because that was
their job.

I have learned a lot since then.

The second due process problem at the Commission is that
powerful corporations and regulated utilities have unfair access
to the commission and the Commissioners.
parte regulations are a sham.

The Commission's ex

Pacific Bell and experienced CPUC

practitioners can often obtain copies of a proposed Commission
decision before the Commission issues the decision.
Disinterested observers are appalled by the repeated
informal ex parte contacts (even when reported) between regulated
utilities and Commissioners.
smack of corruption.

These utility-Commissioner contacts

They destroy the public's respect for

California's institutions.

As the state agency responsible for

protecting California's citizenry from the sometimes excessive
practices of multibillion dollar corporations, the Commission
should be above reproach.

Today, however, no reasonable citizen

can possibly respect the integrity of the Commission.
In the students' complaint case, Stanford Trustees lobbied
the Commissioners to tell the Commissioners to get rid of the
students.

Accustomed to its role of corporate bully, Pacific

Bell was stunned by the resources Stanford used to protect its
monopoly telephone service.

One Pacific Bell litigator told me

that the students' case was the first time in his ten years
litigating before the Commission that he had seen an assigned
Stein Let Re CPUC Due Proc
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Commissioner sit in on a complaint case prehearing conference.
Things became very incestuous when Stanford University put a
former California Public Utility Commission Commissioner on its
Board of Trustees midway through the students' complaint case.
The third due process problem at the Commission is that the
commission's ethos teaches that the Commissioners can do whatever
they want to do because the PUC Code provides only one right of
appeal from Commission decisions.
California Supreme Court.

That right of appeal is to the

The right of appeal is essentially no

right of appeal because the California Supreme Court rarely takes
cases on appeal from the CPUC.

It doesn't take a rocket

scientist to figure out that incredibly reduced avenues of
appeals above vastly increases the potential for extraordinarily
brazen, capricious, and dictatorial edicts below.

The

Commission's recent indiscretions in IRD provide the perfect
example.
The right-of-appeal problem will negatively impact any
further substantive investigation your Committees might wish to
undertake.

Many experienced CPUC attorneys who abhor the

Commission's wanton disregard for due process cannot possibly
come forward because they fear unfettered Commission retribution.
I once asked an attorney who represents the public interest
advocacy group Toward Utility Rate Normalization (TURN) what he
thought might happen if I asked the California Supreme court for
mandamus review of my student clients' consolidated complaint
case.

The TURN attorney replied harshly that the Commission

Stein Let Re CPUC Due Proc
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would probably respond with a quick vindictive order denying the
students' claims, notwithstanding the merits of the claims
themselves.
The fourth due process problem at the Commission is that the
Commission does not care about enforcing the statutory law unless
its failure to enforce the law will result in public
embarrassment.

The Commission's brazen refusal to decide the

Universal Lifeline Telephone issue brought before it by poor
university students is a perfect example of the Commission's
extra-legal activities.
In the consolidated complaint case, the students claim that
all California citizens and all university students who meet the
qualifications for ULTS service are entitled to receive ULTS as a
matter of law, without regard to which telephone service provider
is serving them.

Pacific Bell and Stanford disagree, claiming

that university students are a sub-class of California's poor and
not entitled to benefits received by normal poor people.

The

Commission, of course, is charged with deciding whether the
students or the utilities/universities are correct.
The Commission is not without direction on the ULTS issue.
The Legislature has specifically directed:

"Every means should

be employed by the commission . . . to ensure that every person
qualified to receive universal telephone service . . . is
afforded the opportunity to subscribe to that service."

PUC

Section 871.5(b).
Despite the Legislature's directive, the Commission has
Stein Let Re CPUC Due Proc
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refused to decide the ULTS issues in the students' complaint
case, even though 1+ million California student citizens do not
receive, or are at risk of not receiving, Universal Lifeline
Telephone Service.

Incredibly, in the IRD proceeding, the

Commission explicitly refused to consider the PBX/ULTS issues my
clients raised and briefed.

A disinterested observer considering

the commission's refusal to decide the ULTS issue in both the IRD
and complaint case is left with one inexorable conclusion:

The

Commission is NOT employing EVERY means to provide California
citizens with ULTS.
The fifth due process problem at the Commission is that the
Commission selectively enforces its own orders.

According to the

PUC code, a valid outstanding Commission order becomes law.
That's true, except an unwritten Commission rule says that a big
utility complaining loud enough can trump a Commission order (the
law) .
In the students' complaint case, the Commission refused to
enforce a final, outstanding, legally binding Commission order.
The incident arose after the Commission ordered Pacific Bell to
file a Section 851 application.
order.

The Commission never stayed its

Pacific Bell never requested a stay.

Pacific Bell

refused to file the required Section 851 application, and
immediately began disobeying the Commission's order.
Approximately six months after the Commission issued its Section
851 order, the students formally requested that the Commission
enforce the law vis-a-vis its own order.
Stein Let Re CPUC Due Proc

-- 6 --

188

Pacific Bell filed an
F:\stcomlet.mur

unethical reply that cited absolutely no case law and eschewed
mentioning the relevant case law squarely against its position.
A federal court would have sanctioned Pacific Bell.

The

commission responded by placating Pacific Bell and voiding its
own legally enforceable order.
The sixth due process problem at the Commission is that the
commission no longer sees itself as the protector of the ordinary
powerless California citizen.

The university students faced this

new Commission reality both in the IRD proceeding and in the
consolidated complaint case.

Rather than reaching out to the

students to give them the decency of a hearing and decision, the
Commission took the opposite approach.

The Commission did

nothing.
One real politic problem the students face in litigating
their complaint case against Stanford and Pacific Bell is that
Stanford is an incredibly powerful political and economic player.
stanford commands the attention of elected officials throughout
California (many of whom are Stanford alumni).
commands the attention of the Commissioners.

Stanford also
Stanford even

commands the attention of its co-defendant Pacific Bell.
Indeed, Stanford played politics without regard to the
merits of its case.

The first big San Francisco law firm to

which Stanford brought its student complaint case told Stanford
that the students were right on the law.

Stanford's financial

administrators knew perfectly well that politics and power can
trump the written law.
Stein Let Re CPUC Due Proc
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represent them and proceeded to call the Commissioners (All of
this occurred while the u.s. congress was calling Stanford's exPresident Kennedy to task for Stanford's financial practices that
allegedly defrauded the federal government out of millions of
dollars).

stanford also put tremendous pressure on Pacific Bell.

Pacific Bell actually changed its articulated legal position in
the middle of the case to conform to Stanford's wishes.

The

Commission continues to sit by without doing anything.
The seventh due process problem at the commission is that
the Office of the Public Advisor is a powerless entity that fools
the public into believing someone at the CPUC can actually
intercede on the public's behalf.

This due process problem

relates only to the powers of the Public Advisors office, and not
to the man who is the current Public Advisor.
respect for Public Advisor Robert T. Feraru.

I have the highest
Feraru is a

wonderful person who is always ready and willing to offer advice
to those in need.
The problem is that the Public Advisor is powerless.

The

Public Advisor cannot offer the public substantive help, even
when he recognizes that fishy things are going on at the
Commission.

The dichotomy between the Public Advisor's role as

public protector and his actual impotence is a real problem that
merely serves to increase the public's distaste for the state
agency.
I have many other observations regarding due process
problems at the Commission that I will be happy to discuss with
Stein Let Re CPUC Due Proc
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you at greater length should you desire.
I have written this letter after a conversation I had with
Mr. David Gamson of the Senate's Committee on Energy & Public
Utilities.

On Monday 18 October 1993, I called Mr. Gamson to ask

him to give me the honor of testifying before your Joint
committee during its 21 october 1993 hearings in Los Angeles.
Mr. Gamson told me that time constraints prohibited him from
fitting me into the hearing schedule.
should submit a letter.

Mr. Gamson told me that I

Mr. Gamson told me that he would discuss

my letter with Senator Rosenthal and place the letter in the
record.
I will be happy to testify before the Joint Committee at a
future date concerning any topic I raise in my letter.

I will

also be happy to testify before the Committee about reform
measures the Legislature might want to implement to fix the
Commission's due process problems.
I am a member of the Bars of California and the District of
Columbia, and I teach Legal Research & Writing at School of Law
(Boalt Hall), University of California at Berkeley.

Before

moving to Boalt, I litigated sophisticated securities fraud class
action cases for Silicon Valley's high technology law firm
Wilson, Sonsini, Goodrich & Rosati.

I received my J.D. from

Stanford Law School and my A.B. from Princeton University's
Woodrow Wilson School of Public & International Affairs.

While

at Stanford Law School, I worked as a Stanford teaching assistant
teaching

11

Major Issues in American Public Policy," "International

Stein Let Re CPUC Due Proc
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Politics," and "Civil Rights, Civil Liberties &

Issues

the United States."
By submitting this frank letter, I have put
clients' consolidated complaint case at risk.

is

possible that the Commission will respond to this
back to San Francisco and denying the students rel
notwithstanding the merits of the students• claims.

In

interests of true justice and reforming an abused system, my
student clients decided that communicating with you is in
best interest.
privilege with

My student clients waived their attorney-client
respe~t

to their complaint and IRD cases to enable

me to present this letter to you.

In so doing, the univers

students have placed their trust in you and the Legislature.
hope you will guard their trust appropriately and ensure
Californians obtain their right to receive ULTS and D

I
1

1 One

service.
Thank

much

cons

advance

letter.

rney for
o solidated cases C.90-05-023
& C.90-12-014
Attorney for Interested
Parties Michael
&
Marybeth A. Rice
Commission's IRD
I.87-11-033
Stein Let Re CPUC Due Proc
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UT~rld. c:&t&siON

OF THE STAff!B(Jp
In the Matter of Alternative
Regulatory Frameworks for Local
Exchange Carriers.

And Related Matters.

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)

eJlJ:WofRt.AM15510N
AUG 6 -1993

SAN 1-KA~ISCO OFFICE
NO.
I. 87-11-033

NOTICE OF EX PARTE COMMUNICATION
Pursuant to Rule 1.4 of the California Public Utility Commission's Rules of Practice and
Procedure, Interested Parties Michael M. Murray and Marybeth A. Rice ("Murray and Rice") give notice
of the following ex parte communication.
The communication is a letter written by Murray and Rice's counsel. The correspondence is dated
30 July 1993 and contains three pages. The letter is directed to AU Evelyn C. Lee.
A copy of the letter is attached to this filing.
The letter is required by Administrative Law Judges' Ruling and Notice of Full Panel Hearing
dated 23 July 1993. The letter requests that AU Lee grant Murray and Rice twenty minutes to present
their position at the Full Panel Hearing. The letter also contains the required two page summary outline of
Murray and Rice's IRD position. The summary outline states that the Commission must incorporate
adequate safeguards for California residential telephone consumers receiving telephone service from PBX
resellers. The summary outline states that the IRD decision must, as a matter of law, recognize that
telephone end-using consumers have an absolute right to obtain Dial One access and Universal Lifeline
Telephone Service. The summary outline states that the proposed IRD decision fails to protect residential
telephone consumers receiving service from PBX providers and in so doing that proposed IRD decision
creates economic incentives encouraging discrimination, encouraging the cutoff of ULTS, and
encouraging the development of small PBX monopolies. Furthermore the summary outline states that the
proposed decision is contrary to both state and federal law to the extent that it ignores Murray and Rice's
concerns by relegating a decision on those issues to a Complaint case (90-05-023) the Commission has
buried.
To obtain a copy of this notice, please contact: Jotham S. Stein, Esq., 1761 Stockton, St. Helena,
California 94574; (415) 361-0247
Dated:

3Q July 1993

Jot
S. Stein
Att rney for Interested Parties
·chael M. Murray and Mary beth A Rice

Jotham S. Stein
Attorney at Law
1761 Stockton, St. Helena, California 94574

Telephone: 4

30July 1993

ALJ Evelyn C. Lee
California Public Utility Commission
505 Van Ness A venue
San Francisco, CA 94102-3298
Re:

I. 87 -11-033--Murray and Rice Request For Time at Full Panel Hearing

Dear AU Lee,
Pursuant to the ALJ's Ruling and Notice of Full Panel Hearing in I. 87-11-033 dated
23 July 1993, Interested Parties Michael M. Murray and Marybeth A. Rice request twenty (20)
minutes to present their IRD position to the California Public Utilities Conunission during the
Conunission's Full Panel Hearing on 30 August 1993. As required, the summary
Murray and Rice's position is attached to this letter.
As you are undoubtedly aware, Murray and Rice did not appear before the ,__v,uu•u.,.,
Panel in December 1992. This time however, Murray and Rice request twenty (20) minutes to
state their case. Murray and Rice will state their IRD position. They will also demonstrate
legal errors
both state
implicated by the proposed .,............ .,....,..
ignore Murray and Rice's IRD issues by relegating those issues to a Complaint case
Commission has buried.
Thank you very much in advance for your attention to Murray and Rice's reoue5>L
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Michael M. Murray and Marybeth A. Rice
Summary Outline IRD Position
I. The Commission's IRD Decision Must Protect End-Using Telephone Consumers From PBX
Reseller Monopolies.
A. California Has Experienced Growth of PBX Reseller Monopolies.
1. Result Deprivation of Dial One Access.
2. Result Deprivation of Universal Lifeline Telephone Service.
3. Classic Monopoly Paradigm Where PBX Owners Obtain Monopoly Profits.
B. Federal Government Witness's Answers Under Cross Examination Demonstrates That
Current Proposed IRD Decision Without PBX Safeguards Provides Strong Economic
Incentives Encouraging Discrimination, Strong Economic Incentives Encouraging the
Cutoff of Universal Lifeline Telephone Service and Strong Economic Incentives
Encouraging the Development and Growth of PBX Monopolies.
1. Conduct of the 20,000-30,000 Line PBX Reseller Aggregator.
2. Conduct of the Individual Residential Telephone Consumer.
'
IT. The Commission Cannot Ignore the PBX Reseller Issue Because the Commission Believes
The PBX Issue Is Also the Subject of C.90-05-023 and C.90-12-014 (See Proposed Decision
Finding of Facts #3).
A. The IRD Issues Murray and Rice Raise Stand On Their Own.
1. Necessity to Protect ULTS Required By Law.
2. Necessity to Address PBX Monopoly Issues Required By Law.
3. Necessity to Protect Against Discrimination Required By Law.
4. Right To Request Review By Supreme Court Preserved By Raising Issues.
B. The Commission Has Buried C.90-05-023 and C.90-12-014 Despite A Plea By
Complainants In That Three-Plus Year Old Case To Decide The Case (See Attached
Letter).
1. The Commission Must Decide C.90-05-023 and C.90-12-014 Before Issuing
Its IRD Decision Or Address Issues In IRD Decision.
2. Murray and Rice Do Not Waive Their Rights To Participate In The IRD Case.
3. State and Federal Due Process Considerations Mitigate In Favor of Addressing
The Issues Raised In IRD.
III. Solutions.
A. Decide C. 90-05-023 and
12-014 Before IRD Decision.
B. Adopt Murray and Rice's Proposed IRD Tariff Set Out At Page 2 Of Their Concurrent
Opening Brief.
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1761 Stockton,

President Daniel
Commissioners ..-!ll''"~"''~
California Public Utility LOimrulSstc»n
505 Van Ness A venue
San Francisco, CA

I implore you to read the briefs
issue a decision expeditiously in a consolidated
complaint case that has dragged on for more than three years. Case Nos. 90-05-023 and
90-12-014, Murray et. al. vs. Communicatioo Services. Stanford University and Pacific Bell.
Final briefing was completed fourteen months ago, in April 1992. Unfommately, the Commission
seeiDS to have buried the case by continually reastSigning presiding AU Jacqueline A.
to
other responsibilities.
Although the parties vigorously dispute the relevant and applicable case law Murray et.
iU... the parties have given the Commission outstanding guidance by clearly and adroitly presenting
their respective positions. Defendant Stanford is represented by utility law specialist Terry
Houlihan, a partner at the renown
Francisco law firm of McCutchen, Doyle, Brown &
Enerson. For
part,
is using very senior in-house counsel to ""'~"'"""'o::'"'nr
them. Tom MacBride,
and a name partner at a San
firm, briefed the
intervenor
Association of Long Distance e!epncme
Companies. Even the DRA flied a brief, taking the unusual step of intervening in a ....v.u • ._,A...,_....
case. Although I am not a
name as are
of the attorneys
in
I
am proud of the
flled on behalf

I ask only
decision.

issue a thoughtful aec1s1on.

in this case. As a ,.,...,...,... .....
more than three
magnitude the
seeking mandamus ..... "''"'u'
PUC Code says
more than three
on

service

I

I

Thank
sincerely hope

Stein
Att.on1ey For Complainants
90-05-023

MCI Telecommunications
Corporation
Pacific Division
201 Spear Street
Sixth Floor
P.O. Box 7167
San Francisco, California 94120
415 978 1100

MCI

October 20, 1993

r-

2 f lll9

Senator Herschel Rosenthal
Chairman, Senate Committee on
Energy and Public Utilities
Room 2035, State Capitol
Sacramento, CA 95814
Assemblywoman Gwen Moore
Chairwoman, Assembly Committee on
Utilities and Commerce
Room 211 7, State Capitol
P.O. Box 942849
Sacramento, CA 95814

Re.

October 21,1993 Joint Hearing Addressing Improprieties in the
California Public Utilities Commission's "IRD" Telephone Rate
Decision

Dear Chairman Rosenthal and Chairwoman Moore:
MCI Telecommunications Corporation appreciates this opportunity to
contribute to
of your upcoming hearing by offering its perspective
on the future course the Public Utilities Commission's IRD proceeding.
MCI has long advocated procedural requirements that would ensure due
· process and fairness
all parties in the regulatory arena. As you know,
Senator Rosenthal, we actively supported your bill, SB 1125, in the 1989
legislative session. We likewise endorsed Senator Roberti's similar initiative,
SB 1042, two years later. These efforts of the legislature, which we firmly
supported, would
created effective controls on ex parte communications
between regulated utilities and decision-makers.
Recent events demonstrate unequivocally the necessity for appropriate
procedures that can protect the public's interest in ensuring the integrity of
the process of decision-making by its state government. Given our long-time
involvement in the effort to improve the fairness of government, MCI is
deeply disturbed
these ou•::.nT
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consequences
d,etrimtental California consumers

At this time,
the Public Utilities Commission that would
have fostered these
opportunities has been put on hold. Unless
the Commission reinstates the January 1 implementation date for intraLATA
competition and lower rates, consumers across the state will be the losers.
Consumers and responsible California businesses have done no wrong. The
benefits to them of competitive options -- more choices and lower rates -should not be postponed because the misconduct of one participant in the
regulatory process.
'

What is to be
MCI believes
makers.

are

First, the
move promptly implement
its September 17 order that are
from taint and undue influence.
important that consumers obtain
benefits of competition on January 1,
1994. Delay
and unfairly rewards the wrongdoer .
.,.AA............... focus

were the subject
would be inappropriate,
""""""''""'"
scope of this review
inquiry is a prescription
Third,
which it
tainted is
free of undue
Fourth, now
eliminate further
it should pursue
those found to
Bell that it

has taken the appropriate steps to
,...a..................." ..""'"" by utility personnel in this proceeding,
that may be appropriate to sanction
prior "clear watrnmJJ~S
Commission

1n111r........

the legislature,
proa;s.s. PUC President

................ effort
o'lnr\OY"'i&OY\/'o appearing
regulatory
agencies, and stands willing
lm1DOI'ta11t effort.
,.,..,.~

"""'"".a....6 a swift and thorough
preparation and issuance of its
examination often is difficult, but under
'\JV~
u,.. honorably explored the
YA~• ....n.<::K:>u all documents bearing on its
lj,A..U,.... .., ..

......... ,..

YnT",if'dU~...

nhln."',...,..n

4

the Commission's finding that only
of the decision were clearly tainted
~UJL\14"' .~WLA> n.&•v.LA\-"" and extensive editorial privileges
has properly granted parties an
""""''"""''"'""... ex parte communications by
tainted.
••

'UU..oJULL,.... .,.,.... ,....

full opportunity to address earlier
are always free to seek rehearing of final

vons1w:rter representatives
intraLATA

This ree~xa:mu1atton
beyond
customers
authorize
1, subject
rates should
expectations.

order.

Because Pacific Bell has now been found to have violated the
Commission's ex parte rules in several recent, and important, proceedings,
the Commission should also explore other remedial action under its rules. In
MCI's comments on Senator Rosenthal's bill, SB 1125, we had recommended
adoption of the FCC's sanction for non-compliance with its ex parte rules:
disqualification from further participation in the case. Had such a
requirement been in effect in California, the recent misconduct may have
been avoided.
The Commission also has an obligation to the parties, and to the public, to
ensure that, as it moves towards a final decision, its internal process for
reaching that decision is fair, and that the individuals engaged in that
process are fair, impartial and free of undue influence. The Commission has
numerous intelligent and dedicated individuals within its employ who are
capable of performing this task in a timely manner.
The Commission has ample opportunity to address the long- term reforms
President Fessler has indicated warrant further attention. We applaud
President Fessler's will.ii:lgness to lead that effort. MCI looks forward to
participating in the process of re-examining the Commission's rules and
processes to ensure that fairness and due process are achieved. These
matters require serious attention, and necessarily will involve companies,
interests and industries not affected by the IRD process. MCI anticipates
that the Commission will carry through with its commitment to pursue
reform measures. but it does not believe that a final decision in IRD -- and
the corresponding benefits to California consumers -- should await resolution
of that important process.
Again, thank you for permitting MCI to share its views on these important
matters.
Sincerely,

~~[/;;~ ~v~

Director, Regulatory and Government
Affairs, Western Region
MCI Telecommunications Corporation
Spear Street, 9th Floor
San Francisco, CA 94105

cc: Committee members
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Suite 21>0

Alameda,
(800) 621·5003

94501

October 21,
The Honorable
California
Chairman ~ ... a .....
Committee
P.O. Box 942848
Sacramento, CA
L ••

Dear

presentation
hearing.

on today's hearing, entitled "IMPROPRIETIES IN
PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION'S TELEPHONE RATE
THE PUBLIC TRUST." Because of the limited time for
Teleport wishes to submit one question for today's

Question for Interim Hearing on IRD Decision
access providers like Bay Area Teleport.
small
are bringing jobs, cost savings. and innovations
California consumers. These small companies
:resources in good faith to participation in
\..UJWJJru.55luu pro1cec:~dtnl!:s. They have followed the Commission's rules and
case on the record in the hearing room by
sponsoring
witnesses. conducting cross examination, and ruing
comments.
we find that last-minute lobbying by the
made a mockery of due process and of
>:~~.&s,.u..uu•o..«u.a.!l. participation.
HOW CAN WE ASSURE
COMPANIES THAT PARTICIPATION IN
PROCEEDINGS WILL RESULT IN THEIR CONCERNS
ADDRESSED FAIRLY AND IMPARTIALLY?

"-'""""'"""""' rn1rn1"1Ptilth,,,.
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CAIJFORNIA PUBUC UTILITIES COMMISSION

REPORT TO THE COMMISSION
A Review of the Events Surrounding 0.93-09-076 (IRD)

Prepared By:
Peter Arth, Jr.
General Counsel
Lynn T. Carew
Chief Administrative Law Judge

Kenneth 'K Henderson
Director - Commission's Advisory and Compliance Division
October 13, 1993
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I. INTRODUCTION
"What Went Wrong?"
On September 17, 1993, the four sitting Commissioners of the California
Public Utilities Commission cast a unanimous vote in favor of a statewide
telecommunications rate decision of tremendous importance to both providers and
consumers of basic and enhanced telecommunication services. The adopted
Implementation Rate Design (IRD) decision (0.93-09-076) was significant
because it marked a milestone in the Commission's efforts to fundamentally
restructure basic service and toll rates for Pacific Bell and GTE California
Incorporated (GTEC). 'Timely implementation of these rate reforms was essential
to accommodate the competitive forces that followed the breakup of the Bell
System in 1983.
After two years of formal investigation and deliberation in the IRD
proceeding, the Commission was finally able t? address major policy goals in the
areas of universal service, economic efficiency, technological advance, financial
and rate stability, full utilization of the local exchange network, avoidance of
cross-subsidies and anticompetitive behavior, and low-cost, efficient regulation.
In addition to resolving these policy issues, 0.93-09-076 also provided an
important framework of rules, assumptions, and procedures for establishing the
several thousand individually tariffed service off~rings of Pacific Bell and
GTEC on a "revenue neutral" basis. That is, when each of the policy initiatives
(such as moving rate levels toward their underlying costs) is translated into rate
changes, and the individual changes are balanced against ~ach other, the overall
set of final rates should produce exactly the same amount of revenue as is
currently authorized for each utility. As more fully discussed in Chapter Ill, this
would be a formidable task for the Commission and its staff under normal
circumstances. Based on this report, it is apparent that the task became an
impossible challenge in this proceeding, and ultimately required an unacceptable
l
209

reliance on utility expertise and resources in order to --w··-~J
Commissioner's desire to present an IRD proposal for
later than September 17.
Notwithstanding the Commission's desire to implement
6
January of 1994, it again acted on a unanimous basis on
0.93-09-076 in its entirety. It did so in order to avoid any potential procedural
errors arising from an improper expansion of the proprietary team
improperly reported ex parte contacts, and an overall concern
of
its landmark decision.
In his written statement in support of rescinding the IRD decision,
President Fessler asked- the question "What went wrong?" Based on the results of
our preliminary investigation, he then provided an overview of activities
the
several weeks prior to September 17 which helped to explain the need to rescind
the IRD decision. He charged the authors of this report to develop a "full
disclosure of what happened and an assessment of how it came
pass.
Detailed herein is our factual investigation of what nm:me:ne1a.
conclusions and preliminary recommendations to insure that these ......,.,,... .,,..,..
shortcomings will not recur in this or other Commission prc•cec~atJngs

2

II. SCOPE OF THE INVESTIGATION
This investigation was commenced on an internal basis for a limited
purpose: to gather sufficient information about events related to the IRD
decision-making process to allow the Commission to decide whether to suspend
or rescind 0.93-09-076 in order to avoid procedural error. A second purpose was
to advise the Commission about initial remedial measures, including document
release, critical to the issuance of a new error-free IRD decision. Early efforts to
detect unreported ex parte communications were transformed into a more formal
investigation conducted by the General Counsel, Chief Administrative Law Judge
(ALJ), and the Direct~r of the Commission Advisory and Compliance Division
(CACD). On October 6, the Commission ordered the General Counsel to prepare
a report on these events for public release. While the report is comprehensive
with regard to the IRD decision, it does not address broader topics or issues that
may be the focus of legislative oversight hearings or other external inquiries.
In the main, the investigation covers the period from August 31, 1993,
when the new signatories from Pacific Bell and GTEC were added to the
proprietary team, to September 24, 1993, when the Commission mailed 0.93-09076.
On September 23, J 993, we requested Pacific Bell and GTEC to report any
substantive communications which may have occurred between decision-makers
and members of the proprietary team as the IRD decision was being finalized.
Pursuant to Rule ~ .4, on September 27, 1993, both utilities filed Notices
of Ex Parte Communications and appended sealed materials and related Motions
for Protective Orders.
In conducting our investigation, we reviewed these sealed materials, which
are being released by Commission President Fessler contemporaneously with this
report. We describe them as follows:

3
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Pacific Bell's Sealed Materials
7-page handwritten chronology titled "Recall of Contacts with
Decisionmakers and Jerry Oliver (as member of IRD
Proprietary Team)";
34 pages of "IRD Cites on Stimulation Costs" transmitted to
Phebe Greenwood via "Memo from Jeny Oliver" dated 9/8;
148 pages of materials transmitted to Greenwood via
"Memo from Jeny Oliver" dated 9/10. The materials include
a draft "Imputation and Contracts" chapter (9/8); supporting
citations; a copy of a 917 memo from ALJ Lee to
Commissioner Shumway rendering advice on the state of the
evidence on intra-exchange competition; and citations related
to that issue;
96 pages of materials transmitted to Greenwood from Oliver
on 9/13, including, but not'limited to, comments on
miscellaneous portions of the draft decision including:
executive summary; basic exchange services; foreign
exchange; installation charges; directory assistance; returned
check charge; switched access; toll rates (9/10); private lines
and special access (9/12 version); imputation and contracts
(9/10); Centrex, CentraNet, and Private Branch Exchange
(PBX) trunk services. (9/10 v·ersion); rate design for small and
mid-sized LECs (9/12 version); customer-owned pay
telephones (COPT) and semi-public co.in telephone services
(9/12 p.m. version);
22 pages of comments on the 9/14 a.m. versions of toll and
COPT chapters, transmitted to Greenwood from Oliver via
cover note dated "9/14 p.m.";

4
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11 pages of materials, including "additional cites" concerning
local competition transmitted to Greenwood from Oliver via
cover note dated 9/14. Cover memo also discussed policy
issues related to imputation, contracts, and COPT;
1 page handwritten note dated 9/15 from Oliver to
Greenwood regarding "business bill impact";
6 pages of handwritten materials dated 9/15 regarding
repricing of call waiting, call forwarding, 3-way calling, and
speed dialing, transmitted to Greenwood from Oliver;
2 pages of materials, dated 9/16, regarding Appendix for
Price Floors, transmitted to Greenwood from Oliver;
17 pages: draft Chapter "XVIII. Imputation and Contracts"
Oliver's changes as of 9/16 10:30 p.m., revised 1:15 a.m.;
12 pages, draft Findings of Fact;
17 pages, draft Ordering Paragraphs, "Jerry Oliver's
Comments 9/17, 5:30a.m.";
28 pages, rate design workpapers, transmitted from
H. L. Hampel to Greenwood between 8/27/93 - 9/l/93;
52 pages, rate design workpapers, transmitted from J. J.
Lechtenberg to Greenwood between 7/13/93 - 9/17/93 .

.

5
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GTEC's Sealed Materials
Notice of Ex Parte Communication 9/16/93 between
Commissioner Conlo~ his advisor Richard Smith,
and proprietary team member Gary Law of GTEC, re: impact
on GTEC's switches of lowering rates for call waiting and 3·
way calling to FAC;
Notice of Ex Parte Communication on 9/16/93 between
Commissioner Conlon and Timothy McCallion (not a
proprietary team member) of GTEC regarding cost of
providing all GTEC customers call waiting and 3-way calling
as, part of basic service. (This Notice filed as attachment to
Law's notice above);
Notice of Ex Parte Communication 9/16/93 between
Greenwood and proprietary team member Law of GTEC
regarding impact on IRD rate design of GTEC's 1994 price
cap filing. On 9/20/93, as-a followup to the 9/16
communicatio~ Law left a copy of the preliminary price cap
estimate for GTEC with the secretary sitting outside
Greenwood's office. (Written material, 1 page, attached to
notice).

Other Documents Reviewed
Also reviewed and released today are several hundred documents prepared
by the proprietary team which contain comments to the CACD, as well as other
documents showing computations prepared by the proprietary team.
In the course of our investigatio~ we compared the above documents with
(1) the Assigned Commissioner's Ruling (ACR) dated July 16, 1993, and
(2) 0.93-09-076 issued September 24, 1993~ We also reviewed a
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September 29, 1993 letter from Helen Mickiewicz detailing ORA's involvement
· in the technical review process.
Interviews
We conducted informal interviews with Oliver and M. J. Santos of Pacific
Bell on October 1, 1993. Although Pacific Bell's General Counsel was present
for these interviews (with the exception of our discussions with Oliver concerning
the sealed documents covered by the nondisclosure certificate), none of the
interviewees was represented by counsel. None of the interviewees was placed
under oath. We interviewed CACD staff member Jack Leutza (9/23); CACD
members Jack Leutza and Karen Jones jointly (9/28); Richard Smith, adviser to
Commissioner Conlon '(10/4); Phebe Greenwood, adviser to Commissioner
Shumway (10/6 and 1017); Joseph DeUlloa, adviser to President Fessler (10/6);
James Greig, adviser to Commissioner Eckert (10/6); CA.CD staff person
John Gutierrez (1017); ALJ Evelyn Lee (1017), Commissioner Shumway (1017);
Commissioner Eckert (1017); Commissioner Conlon (1017); and President Fessler
(10/8).
Based on the documents and interviews described above, this report
describes the facts leading to the Commission's rescission of 0.93-09-076 and
release of the September 27 sealed materials. For the most part, the facts are
undisputed. Where disputes of fact exist, we have attempted to note them.

7
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III. PROCEEDING OVERVIEW
The Commission's Order Instituting Investigation (I.) 87-11-033 was
issued in November 1987 to reconsider the· regulatory framework under which
California Local Exchange Companies (LECs) are regulated. The order included
a· procedural framework divided into three phases:
Phase I:

Price flexibility for services subject to competition;

Phase II:

Alternative approaches to ratemaking for basic rates; and

Phase III:

Pricing flexibility and competition for intraLATA message
toll and related services.

Phase I:
Phase I of this investigation resulted in 0.88-08-059 in August 1988 which
allowed LECs downward pricing flexibility for certain competitive services.

Phase II:
The major decision. of the second phase was issued in October of 1
0.89-10-031 produced three major concepts: 1) a price cap formula which would
index rates; 2) designation of all services into three market categories (monopoly,
discretionary or partially competitive, completely competitive); and 3) a
philosophical regulatory framework.
The philosophical framework was the adoption of seven New Regulatory
Framework (NRF) objectives:
1. Universal service
2. Economic efficiency
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3.
4.
5.
6.
7.

Encourage technological advance
Financial and rate stability
Full utilization of the network
Avoidance of cross-subsidies and anti-competitive behavior
Low-cost efficient regulation

Any pricing or rate design philosophy involves a balancing of the above
seven objectives. Even a small difference in philosophy can produce dramatic
differences in resulting rates.
The Commission adopted a "start-up" revenue requirement for the initiation
of NRF, realizing that the then current rate structure would not support extensive
competition and would need to be re-balanced in order to allow fair competition
to begin. Thus Phase III was launched and was known as the Implementation
Rate Design phase (IRD).

Phase III:
The basic task in Phase III was to determine a proper balancing of the
seven NRF objectives to match the degree of competition found desirable by
the Commission. In theory, the more competition is permitted in the
telecommunications market, the more complex the Commission's task is in
balancing the seven objectives, and vice versa.
Since current pricing structures were deve.loped in a period of a monopoly
market, the rate designs include many services that are either priced below or
above cost. That is, rates are averaged over several parameters.
The old rate designs combined with increased competition would create a
monumental task -- the complete re-balancing of all rates within a set revenue
requirement for the LECs. The rates would have to be significantly "deaveraged" to allow fair competition in the marketplace.

9
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Since many rates were at issue, the proceeding drew the intense interest
many parties. The proceeding produced 17,450 pages of transcript with 438
exhibits during 120 days of evidentiary hearings which concluded in September
1992.
The Telco Rate Desia:o!Revenue Requirement Process
In aU of the major LEC general rate cases of past years, at no time were "
all of the utilities' rates subject to detailed repricing at the same time. The
procedure was to choose at most a few service categories in each three-year cycle
for detailed study. Rates for the other categories were simply left alone or
adjusted by constant factors.
The term "service category" usually defmes a wide category such as basic
exchange, toll, private line, or foreign exchange. Within each service category
are billable elements with rates listed in the various tariffs. For example, basic
exchange for residential customers has many components, including lMR
(single-party measured rate), lFR (single-party flat rate), and lifeline versions of
each. Each of these elements has a recurring (monthly) charge, installation
(nonrecurring) charge, and may have a usage charge (cents per minute of usage
over allowance) and a distinct distance charge. Similarly, there are business rates
and other features within basic exchange service, and there are the custom
features such as call waiting, call forwarding, and a host of other service
possibilities, each with its own rate elements.
In the IRD proceeding, there were $12 binion in revenues involved for the
LECs. Much of this revenue is collected through rates on 168 tariffed
for Pacific Bell (which in the aggregate consist of about 4,000 rate elements).
The other LECs have many of the same services. For all 'of the LECs, there are
3,000 tariff sheets involved in the IRD effort.
To be able to re-price all of the rate elements and determine the revenue
effects of those re-pricings, a related series of computer models listing every
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element by service category in a matrix must be set up. Associated with each
element is the 1989 usc;tge volume ( 1990 for GTEC) for that element, the direct
embedded cost, fully allocated cost, long-run incremental cost, the current price,
the proposed price, the assumed elasticity factor, the old total billing and
revenue amounts, and the new billing and revenue amount.
Each time a policy determination is made to change a series of rates, the
effects flow through to other, related service categories. For example, foreign
exchange rates have historically been related to business/residence/coin phone
rates (at 120%). When one rate is changed, it will have an effect on other rates.
Universal Lifeline Telephone Service (ULTS) is another example: By law,
UL TS rates must not exceed one-half of the underlying service rate, so whenever
the one of these chanies, there will be effects on the other. And each time a
computer run is made the revenue balances change, possibly necessitating
changes in other, unrelated service categories.
Finally, it must be emphasized that the proprietary team was expected to
perform these Phase III calculations for two different scenarios: first for the
ALJs' Proposed Decision, and then for the Commission's decision based on
Commissioner Shumway's Alternate Proposal.
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IV. INITIAL PROPRIETARY TEAM PROCESS
In order to place our findings in context, we must describe the proprietary
team process used to derive fmal rate calculations in the IRD proceeding. This
was an extremely complex case. As explained in Chapter III of this report, the
LECs' rates have never been subject to comprehensive re-pricing at the same
time. Very early in the process, the participants realized that it would be
necessary to augment existing Commission staff resources allocated to the task of
computing and calculating rates for the multiplicity of services impacted by this
unprecedented revenue rebalancing exercise.
Through a process open to all parties, a Protective Order was issued in
mid-1992 by the Assigned ALJs (see Attachments). Under the adopted
procedure, technical representatives of Pacific Bell, GTEC, Contel, and the
Division of Ratepayer Advocates (ORA) executed Nondisclosure Certificates
which allowed them to gain access to various rate, revenue, surcharge, or other
assumptions under highly restricted conditions .for the purpose of assisting CACD
by "providing calculations or computations" necessary for the decision-making
task.
Under the provisions of the Protective Order these technical experts were
subject to five requirements:
1.

In order. to receive "protected materials" they agreed to sign
a Nondisclosure Certificate which bound them to review and
honor the terms of the protective order.

2.

They could not copy or reproduce any "protected materials,"
and were to· use such materials only for the purpose of
providing calculations or computations to the ALJs or CACD,
unless otherwise authorized by the ALJs.
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3.

They could not disclose "protected materials" to anyone not
also bound by the protective order.

4.

They agreed to continue to be bound by the protective order
even if they no longer worked on the IRD proceeding.

5.

They agreed to return all "protected materials" to the ALJs, or
destroy such materials, within 30 days following issuance of a
final nonappealable IRD decision.

Such a process has been used by the Commission in technical rate
proceedings for many years, and the process adopted here was open to all parties,
and broke no new ground. Technical representatives of Pacific Bell, GTEC,
Contel, and ORA actually signed Nondisclosure Certifica~es and became
members of the proprietary team. However, Contel's representatives, who were
witnesses in the proceeding, did not actually participate as active proprietary team
members.
During the initial year that the proprietary team functioned (up to and
including the issuance of the ALJs' Proposed Decision), it had 23 signatories:
4 from a consultant Decision Focus Inc.; 2 from Contel; 5 from GTEC; 8 from
Pacific Bell; and 4 from ORA. These team members reported to a CACD staff
team of 8 members. As contemplated when the process was established,
these 23 members were barred from sharing any. protected materials with others
within their organizations, most especially those participating in IRD in key
witness or policy roles, unless the latter also signed the Nondisclosure Certi~cate.
During this period, CACD supervised the proprietary team and acted as
buffer between the ALJs (who are "decisionmakers" under the Commission's
ex parte rule) and outside team members. The goal was to protect the integrity
of the decision-making process by preventing the need for direct communication
between the ALJs and the proprietary team members.
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decision.

V. EXPANSION OF THE PROPRIETARY
TEAM
The Commission has stated that the proprietary team concept was
compromised after August 31, 1993 "because it was transformed beyond its
intended purpose" (D.93-10-033, mimeo. p. 1). How did this transformation
occur?
A review of the September 27 sealed materials shows that a few days prior
to July 16, 1993, when the ALJs' Proposed Decision (PD) and the Assigned
Commissioner's Ruling (ACR) were released, Greenwood began making direct .
contact with Pacific Bell's longtime proprietary team member James Lechtenberg
regarding rate design calculations. Such direct contact by a Commission
decisionmaker and a Pacific Bell proprietary team member effectively bypassed
the CACD "buffer" role and, assuming its substantive nature, constituted
a reportable ex parte communication. However, there is no indication that
Lechtenberg appreciated this fact, and as a proprietary team member, he was
insulated from others in his organization who might have pointed this out.
Greenwood stated that she had not reviewed the ALJs' protective order or the
Nondisclosure Certificate until after the Commission's IRD vote. Therefore it
appears no warning antennae went up in mid-July.
Then a fundamental change occurred in August and September 1993 when
5 additional individuals (4 from Pacific Bell and 1 from GTEC) executed
Nondisclosure Certificates and became members of the proprietary team (see
Attachments). Two of the new signatories were witnesses in the IRD proceeding:
G. L. Oliver, Executive Director, Competition Proceedings, Pacific Bell
Regulatory and Evertt Williams, Director, Network Pricings of GTEC, who may
well have possessed technical expertise, but whose role as members of the
proprietary team may have exceeded the provision of "calculations and
computations," as evidenced by the letter written to CACD by Oliver on August
31, 1993. which stated: "At the request of Phebe Greenwood, Sheila Howard and
15
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I have been added
Pacific
proprietary IRD team as
to help provide a reasonableness check of the final decision. . ..
added.)
According to Oliver, on September 1, Greenwood told him that she was
having difficulty putting the final decision together; she complained of "'"'""'"'"'~
support from CACD and a lack of cooperation from the assigned ALJs.
Oliver she needed something to give the Commissioners on September 17
reflected Commissioner Shumway's Assigned Commissioner Ruling (ACR).
Oliver understood his role to be distinct and independent from the rate design
work that Lechtenberg and other Pacific Bell proprietary members were
performing for CACD. He was supposed to do a "reasonableness check," which
apparently meant transforming the Shumway ACR into a "detailed policy
decision." The only explicit limitation on his assignment was Greenwood's
directive that his suggested changes or additions had to have record support.
Greenwood agreed to provide drafts of individual chapters of the alternate
decision as they became available, and Oliver recalls getting the first chapter (on
imputation issues) on September 8, and most of the remaining chapters
September 10 - 15. Oliver,
the assistance of Howard and a paralegal,
revised the chapters and returned them to Greenwood.
Greenwood's
She had spoken
August

.................,u ...•u

as

the Oliver role is somewhat more
Vice President Pacific
assistance on the proprietary
wished to defer this new
hearing in Los' Angeles on August
unfettered by any ......,•• .,".......
as a member of the. proprietary
vt"P,,_n'l.cUnf'Vi

~.., ................u

asked

error checking; she also asked him
the rate designs and see everything had record support. Finally,
underscored
concerns
the rate tables must be checked
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consistency with adopted policies. Neither Commissioner Shumway nor
Greenwood saw the August 31 letter Oliver sent to Leutza, and were unaware of
his characterization of the assignment he had been given.
When asked how he squared the "reasonableness check" language with the
protective order language, Oliver stated that he felt his assignment to the
proprietary team was appropriate given the specific request from Commissioner
Shumway's office. However, the concept of providing such a "reasonableness
check" is not included in· the ALJ rulings establishing the proprietary team, and
therefore there is an issue as to whether the signatories who signed on for this
purpose were actually operating within the proprietary process.
Oliver and Greenwood differ on the reason why augmentation of the
proprietary team was required. While Oliver stated that Greenwood had
complained about lack of staff support, Greenwood denies that was her concern.
She simply wanted additional high level support for the proprietary team in order
to eliminate obstacles to meeting the 1/1194 deadline.
In contrast to the Oliver role, the role of GTEC's policy witness Williams
was apparently more restrictive. While our investigation indicates that Williams
reviewed draft decision text provided to him by CACD, any comments or
revisions he made were delivered directly to CACD, and he had no direct
communication with decisionmakers. This is consistent with the notices of
ex parte communication filed by GTEC on September 27 and 28, which do not
mention any communications between Williams and Greenwood. Significantly,
GTEC's attorneys reported to us that Williams retained no copies of any decision
text. He left all decision materials with CACD. This is consistent with the
provisions of the proprietary agreement which preclude copying or reproducing
protected materials. However, the addition of a high leve( GTEC policy witness
to the technical proprietary team was not contemplated in the ALJ rulings.
The post-August 31 augmentation of the proprietary team, initiated by the
Assigned Commissioner's office, was apparently driven by the inflexibility of the
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January 1, 1994 IRD decision implementation date, after staff had
communicating to that
that existing resources could
the decision support task in the time remaining. The team's augmentation
had at least two other consequences.
First, the new team members were empowered not merely to assist
calculations and computations, but also to provide additional editing services --.
thus arguably broadening their stated duties (or at a minimum creating confusion
in the minds of the CACD staffers who had functioned for over a year as
"buffers" between decisionmakers and technical team members). Second, after
the augmentation, CACD reports that it began to lose control of the proprietary
process, because it could no longer act as buffer between decisionmakers and
parties by assigning ahd supervising the technical proprietary team's work or
providing alternative
scenarios.
After August 1993, Greenwood began working directly with n.-r.nrt
team members -- in particular Pacific Bell's Oliver. These activities, to
extent they involved substantive communicatiops on the merits,
disclosure obligations under the ex parte rule -- an event that had not
in the first year of the team's existence.
None of the Commissioners we interviewed except Commissioner
Shumway was aware
resources had been added to the proprietary
August 31.
was aware
expanded role of Oliver and
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VI. PREPARATION OF THE IRD DECISION

A review of Pacific Bell's September 27 ex parte filing shows that
decision materials were exchanged between Greenwood and Oliver beginning
approximately September 8. At least some of these deliveries were made by
M. J. Santos, who is a clerical employee reporting to Oliver. Specifically, on
September 8, Oliver delivered a· package of citations (exhibits, transcripts, and
briefs) on the topic of including stimulated demand costs in revenue balancing.
On September 10, Oliver delivered an edited draft chapter on the subject of
imputation and contracts; supporting citations; and citations supporting
authorization of comp~tition for local calHng. On September 12, Oliver delivered
comments on decision chapters dealing with basic exchange, switched access,
toll, and the executive summary. On September 13, Oliver transmitted comments
on draft chapters for private lines, Centrex, other LECs, and coin-operated pay
telephones. On September 14, Oliver delivered comments on draft chapters for
toll and coin-operated pay telephones, and record citations on local calling
competition. On September 15, Oliver delivered materials regarding overall toll
reductions for small business customers, as well as cost information regarding
custom calling features. On September 16, Oliver provided an appendix for price
floors using switched access at both ends, the MCI compromise for calculating ·
long-run incremental costs of non-monopoly building blocks, and use of average
revenue per message. In the hours before the Commission's vote, Oliver also
delivered additional changes to the chapter on imputation and contracts, as well
as initial comments on draft fmdings of fact and· ordering paragraphs.
Although GTEC has not included draft decision materials in its
September 27 ex parte filing, CACD has indicated to us tfi.at GTEC did edit draft
decision language. Williams worked with William Sandoval of CACD on
September 13-14 editing draft language. This is supported by a two-page
"items/issues missing" listing indicating that GTEC representatives reviewed a
September 13 version of the decision draft.
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It appears that CACD also recruited additional resources from DRA
the week prior to the Commission's September 17 vote. In addition
Low, John Chan and David Shantz, DRA staff persons Joseph Abhulimen,
Chang, Mary Cooper, Carlos Figueroa and Danilo Sanchez were temporarily
assigned to CACD for the technical review process and reviewed copies of
decision chapters (per September 29, 1993 letter from Helen Mickiewicz).
have been unable to locate Nondisclosure Certificates for any ORA staff except
Low, Chan, Shantz, and R. Berry. ORA technical reviewers delivered comments
on decision materials directly to CACD, stat:ting September 13, and not to any
decisionmaker. However, ORA also reports what it regards as two nonsubstantive conversations with Commissioners' advisors on September 16. In the
first conversations, a ORA staff member reviewed decision language for technical
accuracy at the reques! of an advisor; in the second, an advisor contacted a DRA
staff member for a bill impact analysis. There was also one incident on the
afternoon of September 16 where a ORA staff member, after informing CACD,
and receiving its concurrence, drafted language regarding the 1994 price cap
filing, which specifically tracked DRA' s recommendation on how the price cap
filing should be done.

With the exception of the two advisor discussions on September 1 DRA
states that all of
were conducted by staffers who were 1t,....,,,..,.,..,....
assigned to CACD, which exempted these activities from the reporting
requirements of the ex parte rule.
We have examined the Oliver materials in some detail, and it
his pre-September 16 editing activities were primarily focused on the
and contracts chapter, as well as the coin-operated telephone and PBX
although he edited many other areas. At times his editorial changes ...u._•...,<IU
exceed his own definition of a "reasonableness check" and involve advocacy.
The hours immediately preceding the Commission's vote also have been
the focus of our inquiry. We interviewed key CACD staff Leutza and Jones,
were in the State Building aU night prior to the Commission's vote on
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September 17.
CACD was
Commissioners
adopt the essential .......,,,""
with certain details

of CACD staff present, states that
at noon on Thursday (September 1
17 vote, and that they had agreed
the July 16 Assigned Commissioner Ruling,

Seven CACD staffers were present in CACD's work area on the third floor
for most of Thursday night:
Bob Benjamin, John Gutierrez,
M. J. Purcell, Lorann King,
Jonathon Lakritz. Advisors James Greig,
and Phebe Greenwood were also present on the
Richard Smith, Joseph
fifth floor of the building, although only Greenwood traveled between the third
and fifth floors on any regular basis that evening. Smith left after 8:00 p.m.
DRA proprietary team .. staffers waited until 6:00 p.m; for instructions to stay, and
receiving none, left at that time.
Long-time proprietary team members Lechtenberg ·(Pacific Bell) and Law
(GTEC), who were present at CACD's request, were located on the third floor,
and had laptop computers with them. Recent signatories Sheila Howard (Pacific
Bell) and Oliver (Pacific Bell) arrived thereafter (Howard at 6:00 p.m. and
Oliver between 8:00 to 10:00 p.m.) Lechtenberg requested Howard's presence
and Phebe Greenwood
Oliver 9:00 p.m. to ask him to come to the State
Building. In
building
a delivery at
a few minutes
Oliver
staff, and
conference room
the State Building
September l
None ofthe
the building on :Set:>teJtnb,er

on the third floor in areas separate
CACD
shuttled between his· quarters in a third floor
where Greenwood was located.
Howard left sometime after 9:00 a.m. on
was
on site Thursday evening.
we interviewed was aware that Oliver was in
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September 1
pay telephone,
imputation,
service. As the ......,..,,""""'"'
a
1
111
final decision oes~an. ....,......
attempted to determine when the line ..."" " ~
technical support and
was crossed by proprietary team ll'nPII'nt~•"'~
Leutza describes
where he felt Oliver·
over
the advocacy
was a tariff issue (Appendix G. of the decision);
changes (e.g., deleting a protest period
Jones was concerned about
reducing effective dates), which CACD regarded as pure advocacy, and CACD
attempted to alter the text to adhere to a "Phase II default" position. Another was
an issue involving PBX/Centrex, where Oliver's advocacy position also did not
prevail due to CACD's review. The third was the imputation chapter. These
CACD staff memberS"
recall no other specific encounters with Oliver over
advocacy on Thursday
or early Friday morning.
AtS

11.&."'

.......

imputation chapter were the most difficult since
The Oliver changes to
was not consistent with the ACR. However,
in his view, the original
accept Oliver's version without additional
CACD's Gutierrez was
....n~"""'• including the. impact on incremental
on
changes to
elements (Oliver's "Insert C" draft chapter) and
price floors and
chapters.
the impact
Greenwood, Greig,
subject of a
Jones at am>roxm1a1:1:::1

was working
exhausted
1

Greenwood had instructed
from his changes to the
•••• ,., ..........,....,.. "''""""'' •..,. and gave it to
it to

to review the ...u ...... ~''"'"'·
Oliver
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believes
around 1
a.m. on
to Greenwood on

lld'-''-A~
:SetJteinbc~r

approved the chapter. This activity
then delivered the imputation ..,.....u ......

Oliver worked on other ...u.,.,........
Building at that time.

A

until about 5:30 a.m., and left the

Oliver understands that
activity exceeded the bounds of the ALJs'
Rulings, but felt his activity was completely within the bounds of the assignment
from Greenwood~ and no different from similar assignments given by her to
GTEC and DRA. He has provided a personal letter to President Fessler (later
filed as an ex parte contact) in support of this view.
work stopped on the drafting of the decision,
At approximately 8:00
and photocopies were made. These materials became the Commission's "voting
package."
point the text of the decision was 100%
Greenwood reported
typos and redundancies). However some
complete (with the exception
law, and ordering paragraphs, which had been
findings of fact, conclusions
on September 16, were "out of sync"
delivered to
Lee 5
8:00 a.m. on September 17. Greenwood
with the document as it existed
reported this
""'"-''"'......... and Chief ALJ who advised that each voting
.............~.-J.. and given the option of ( l)
Commissioner
vote and within 48 hours reviewing
the vote or
proceeding with
ordering paragraphs for fidelity with
conformed findings, coricnAsicms.
recollections vary as to how completely the
text of the decision.
opted to vote, with the understanding
advice was
vote if they delected that the findings,
that they could
not conform to the text of their adopted
conclusions,
decision.
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Commission decisions to
It is not uncommon
prior to public release. Typically,
additional technical
review assures that
prior to Commission voting are
and coherent,
that
decision meets the quality standards
Commission and its ALJ and technical staff. However, this process became
unusual for the IRD decision.
As discussed in Chapter VI of this report, both the Commissioners and
involved staff memben; were aware on the morning of September 17 that the
alternate decision's findings
fact, conclusions of law, and ordering paragraphs
were incomplete, and that further technical review of the entire decision would be
needed before the decision was released. However, our interviews showed that
advisors, and assigned ALJs) other than
decisionmakers
substantive problems caused by the
Greenwood were
the Oliver' materials and comments
introduction and
1-A. Moreover, the CACD
the 24 hours
.,.,.,..,..,... ,. of their ability to
received

changes to
The

Commission
on September
stated that
note with ...... ,, ........
The
September 16,

its quality.
problems had their ~ .............,
team around 5:00 p.m. on ::setnernoc:r
of the team and informed
----.,_,-- on the face of any document
that copies of the ~hapters as
Steno Pool for final typing.
ALJ Lynn
an

Greenwood at approximately 5
finishing the decision by l 0:00 a.m.

on

September 1
cmntc1rtable with
but that the
it. Gutierrez recalled
document for a
same, the text could
stating that as
instructions from the Assigned
Leutza advised
Greenwood met around 4:30a.m. on
Commissioner's
compile various chapters and begin
September 17 and
and ordering paragraphs. Two areas
editing the findings,
small telephone utilities and the
needing such review were trecitment
implementation ..........., ..,..,&
Shortly
the Commission meeting, at 10:00 a.m. on September 17,
Greenwood asked to meet with
and Gutierrez in Hearing Room
relayed news
the
and Chief ALJ had expressed voting risks
to the Commissioners if the
couldn't be mailed early in the week.
According
Greenwood asked if the CACD team could work
make
technical edits
mail date. Whereas Leutza had
weekend, he set new
requested that
no
weekend beginning at noon on
CACD would
process. Greenwood reportedly
additional utility
time on the weekend.
a
that this
conversation
·--~ ... ,..,, Gutierrez asked ...................... .., ...
weekend to
Bell) to come
adopted
&

...u ......

E~

sent an electronic
reinforcing
instruction
may not be changed,
Greenwood, herself, and
decision is essentially a
is to conform the findings, conclusions,
complete text. According to
approach.

ALJ Lee arrived Saturday afternoon and confirmed receipt of the Chief
. ALJ 's electronic note by responding that "We understand that in case
discrepancy between the text and numbers, the text will control. . . ."
She assisted by preparing findings, orders, and conclusions on a basis consistent
with her earlier advice to CACD; that is, she simply pulled text from the body
the decision without any substantive changes and formatted it to meet the
Commission's legal obligation that its decisions contain separately stated
findings of fact and conclusions of law on all material issues in the decision.
In one or two instances, this led to restating material which was contributed by
Oliver and, in the opinion of CACD, remained controversial as far as conforming
to earlier Commission policy.
In Greenwood's,opinion, the decision text voted upon by Commissioners
was complete based on her knowledge at 10:00 a.m. on September 17. However
she wanted to improve the text regarding typographical errors, redundancies, and
things on a minor scale. She acknowledged that the findings, conclusions, and
ordering paragraphs were not complete, and the decision needed a complete
review. She arrived around noon on Saturday, and worked with CACD staff
(Leutza, Gutierrez, Benjamin, Jones, Purcell, Yuen) and ALJ Lee. On Saturday,
Gutierrez and Leutza agreed there was no way to edit the imputation chapter
without doing wholesale revision, which was not possible under the
Lee/Carew!Henderson instructions. Gutierrez recalls a difficulty in reconciling
9reenwood's
for a complete workable decision with the instructions
forbidding changes to the text and numbers adopted by the Commission.
The same group worked on Sunday, with 'ALJ Lee working at home.
review work continued on Monday, with the process nearly complete by
evening of Monday, September 20. On Tuesday, a meeting lasting approximately
two hours was held between Leutza, Carew, Greenwood, and Lee to go
the decision a final time for purposes of resolving clarity, redundancy, and
grammatical issues. According to Greenwood, who sought several changes, the
ground rules of the meeting prohibited substantive or policy changes. If there
was any question, the decision language was left unchanged, and the proposed
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was any question, the decision language was left unchanged, and the proposed
edit was rejected. The entire decision was then sent to the ALJ Steno Pool for
reproduction.
Also on September 21, Leutza received a communication from Oliver
discussing Pacific Bell's price floors and attaching work papers.
On the afternoon of September 22, the findings, conclusions, and ordering
paragraphs were transmitted to the four Commissioners for review and approval.
This review produced no changes, nor a desire by Commissioners (who were not
yet aware of the full dimensions of the Oliver edits) to withhold release of
the decision.
The reproduction process was completed on September 24 at 6:45 p.m.,
and the copies were mailed at approximately 8:30 p.m. on September 24.
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VIII. CONCLUSIONS AND PRELIMINARY
RECOMMENDATIONS
Based on an evaluation
the facts developed in this report, we reach
several conclusions and restate our initial recommendations to assure that the
Commission's reconsideration of the rescinded IRD decision will be Pr<>cedmra
sound, and that the errors arising in the IRD docket do not recur in other
Commission proceedings:

CONCLUSIONS
1.
The integrity of the "proprietary team" approach adopted by the
ALJs was compromised by several developments which occurred during
days prior to the adoption of the IRD decision on September 17. Specific
problems include: (a) adding a high level poli~y witness from Pacific
(Oliver) and GTEC (Williams) to the proprietary team; (b) having Oliver,
support staff (Howard}, and Williams added to the team at the invitation
Assigned
advisor; (c) the failure of Oliver to honor
restrictions on copying protected materials contained in the ALJ Rulings;
allowing members of
proprietary team who were employees of
Bell or GTEC
annotate, supplement, or otherwise make substantive
preliminary drafts of 0.93-09-076 in a manner ~hich exceeded the
the ALJs' rulings which made such documents available " ... for the
analyzing the consequences of various rate, revenue, surcharge, or other
assumptions
may be
in a proposed decisioo."

2.
unfairness inherent in these problem areas was
substantially increased by the frequent ex parte contacts between Greenwood
proprietary team members from Pacific Bell and GTEC. Of particular concern
are the 13 reported contacts which were initiated· by Greenwood and
to
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Oliver during
period of September 8 - 17. A review of the materials filed
under seal by Pacific Bell indicates a strong probability that at least some of
these contacts should have been reported under our ex parte rule. As detailed
in Chapter VI of this report, contacts occurring late in the evening of
September 17 were not only disruptive to the structure and mission of the
CACD-led proprietary team, but also constitute the type of pre-decision contacts
that are most damaging to the spirit of fairness inherent in the Commission's
ex parte rule. The proprietary team approach in IRD was subject to CACD
control, and it did not contemplate direct decisionmaker/proprietary team
communications. This unfortunate development compromised the buffer role that
CACD was given under the ALJs' ruling.
3.
The principal factor underlying the late augmentation of the
proprietary team arose from the Commission's desire to keep its policies and
regulatory mandates current as local exchange carriers of telecommunications
services move from a monopoly environment to a competitive marketplace. The
IRD decision resolves hundreds of extremely technical issues which were
addressed by dozens of parties in the NRF dockets. The 317 pages of text and
extensive appendices in 0.93-09-076 reflect the massive task of fundamentally
changing local exchange rates for more than 15 million customers throughout
California. The decision involves redistributing in excess of $12 billion on a
revenue-neutral basis. The Assigned Commissioner managed this proceeding on
a schedule designed to allow
new. rates for Pacific Bell and. GTEC to take effect
.
no later than January of 1994. Due to utility implementation needs, the
Commission's target decision date was no later .than mid-September. Because the
decision involved a technically incomplete alternate draft, significant additional
staff resources were required. Based on our interviews, it became increasingly
apparent to CACD staff the final few weeks before the. September 17
conference that our resources (including the original proprietary team)
not
be adequate to complete and conduct a careful technical review of the IRD
decision adopted at that meeting.
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4.
Based on the above observations, it is our opinion that the ...,.,.,,..,.........
policy framework of the IRD decision was not damaged by the improprieties
described in this report. However, with regard to implementation issues, we
believe the following specific portions of 0.93-09-076 were tainted:
Chapter VIII:

Customer-Owned Pay Telephone
Public and Semi-public Coin Telephone
Service

Chapter IX:

Centre'4 CentraNet, and Private Branch
Exchange (PBX) Trunk Services

Chapter .X:

Imputation and Contracts

Chapter XIII:

Implementation Issues

Beyond these specific portions of the decision, it is entirely possible
the extensive review and editing opportunities available to Pacific Bell
reviewers may have led to changes in other technical portions of the final
decision which were beyond the intended scope of the proprietary

. RECOMMENDATIONS

.

Based on our conclusions, we recommend the following preliminary
actions:
1.
At the earliest opportunity, the Commission should formally
0.93-09-076 in its entirety and thereby nullify any procedural error leading
adoption. This recommendation was satisfied on October 6 by the issuance
of D.93-10-033.
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2.

any potential taint of unfairness has been
removed from the
.decision,
Commission should recirculate either the
Assigned Commissioner's Ruling or the rescinded 0.93-09-076 for comment by
all parties. Depending on those comments, the Commission should assess
the need for further evidentiary hearings, and the desirability of holding
additional oral argument. This recommendation has also been addressed by
the October 6 order.
3.
Deny the Motions (filed on September 27, 1993) by Pacific Bell and
GTE California Incorporated (GTEC) for Protective Orders under General Order
(G.O.) 66-C. The materials which Pacific Bell and GTEC seek to protect from
disclosure should be unsealed and made available for public inspection as "public
records" under G.O. 66-C. While we would ordinarily treat these materials as
nonpublic decision drafts, their disclosure is required to address the procedural
deficiencies revealed by our investigation. The Commission addressed this
recommendation on October 6.
4.
Consider imposing a
resubmission of this proceeding.
recommendation on October

5.

Instruct
of Oliver, Howard,
process.

Williams

on ex parte communications following the
Commission adopted this

immediately terminate the participation
the "proprietary team" technical

6.

Instruct staff develop a technical· review process for decision
major proceedings which allows for timely
drafts in the IRD dockets
the need to rely on utility personnel for
Commission
Commission on the additional personnel,
technical assistance, and advise
equipment, training, or other resource requirements to reduce or eliminate
reliance on non-Commission staff finalize complex decisions.
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7.
In the event utility personnel are involved in further proprietary
team activity in the IRD case or any other proceeding, the Commission
examine existing rules and decisionmaker/staff relationships to insure that
the "buffer" roles of the assigned ALJ or CACD staff are not diminished, and
that the Commission's ex parte rule continues to fully apply to aU reportable
ex parte contacts.
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ATTACHMENT 1

BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA

In the Matter of Alternative
Regulatory Frameworks for Local
Exchange Carriers.

________________________________

)
)
))

1.87-11-033

.I.DMIRISTRA'fiVB LAW JUDGES' RULIIIG
ADOPriJG PRO'l'I(..'TIVB ORDER

This Administrative Law Judges' (ALJs) Protective Order
that shall govern the availability and use of certain documents or
information transmitted by the Commission Advisory and Compliance
Division (CACD) on behalf of the ALJs to any person for the purpose
of analyzing the consequences of various rate, revenue, surcharge
or other assumptions which may be included in a proposed decision.
Such documents or information are hereinafter referred to as
"protected material."
Each person (excluding staff of the CACD) who receives
any protected material pursuant to thi& or~er shall be subject to
the· following ·provisions:
1. Each person who will receive protected material
in order to respond to the ALJs' request for
rate analyses shall agree to be bound by this
order by signing the attached Nondisclosure
Certificate and ahall provide the signed
original statement to the ALJs prior to the
receipt of any protected material.
2.

No person receiving any of the,protected
material shall copy or reproduce it, or cause
any portion of the protected material to be
copied or reproduced in any manner. No person
receiving the protected material 1hall use such
information or notes, workpapers o~ work
product derived from 11me except for the
purpo1a of provid~n; caleulationa or
computation• to the ALJI o~ CACD, unle11
otherwile authori1ad in writin; by the ALJs.

3.

No person receiving any of the protected
material 1hall di1clo1e it, or notes,
workpaper1 or work product derived from same,

1
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to any other person unless sue h person has bee.n
informed of this protective order and has first
executed a copy of the attached Nondisclosure
Certificate and has delivered the certificate
to the ALJs before receiving such informat.ion.
4.

In the event that any person to whom protected
materials or work product derived therefrom are
disclosed ceases to be engaged in work
associated with this proceeding, access to such
materials by that person shall be terminated.
Such person shall continue to be bound by the
provisions of this protective order and the
Nondisclosure Certificate even if no longer so
engaged.

5.

Within 30 days of the date on which the final
order of the Commission in this proceeding is
no longer subject to judicial review, each
person shall return the protected material to
the ALJs, except that such person may destroy
any notes or other materials not returned and
shall so certify to the ALJ, that same have
been destroyed.
Dat.ed June 1, 1992, at San

Fr~ncisco,

California.

Is/ EVELYN LEE

Is/ GEORGE AMAROLI

George Amaroli
Administrative Law Judge

Evelyn Lee
Administrative Law Judge
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C£RTIPICA~

OF SERVICE

I certify that I have by mail this day served a true copy
of the original attached Administrative Law Judges' Ruling Adopting
Protective Order on all parties of record in this proceeding or
their attorneys of record.
Dated June 1, 1992, at San Francisco, California.

/s/ FANNIE SID
Fannie Sid

Parties should notify the Process Office,
Public Utilities Commission, 505 Van Ness
Avenue, Room 2000, San Francisco, CA 94102, of
any change of address to insure that they
continue to receive documents. You must
indicate the proceeding number of the service
lis't on which your name appears .
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"2.

No person
of
protected
material shall copy or reproduce
, or
cause any portion of the protected material
to be copied or reproduced in any manner.
No person receiving the protected material
shall use such information or notes,
workpapers or work product derived from
same except for the purpose of providing
calculations or computations to the ALJs or
CACD, unless otherwise
in
writing by the ALJs.

"3.

No person receiving any of the protected
material shall disclose it, or notes,
workpapers or work product derived from
same, to any other person unless such
person has been informed of this protective
order and has first executed a copy of the
attached Nondisclosure Certificate and has
delivered the certificate to the ALJs
before receiving such information.

"4~

In the event that any person to whom
protected materials or work product derived
therefrom are disclosed ceases to be
engaged in work associateq
this
proceeding, access to such materials by
that person shall be terminated. Such
person shall continue to be bound by the
provisions of this protective order and the
Nondisclosure Certificate even
no longer
so engaged.

"5 .

Within 30
on
the
this
final order of the Commiss
ect to judicial
proceeding is no longer
review,·each person shall return the
, except that
protected material to
such person may destroy
notes or other
1 so certify
materials not returned
de$troyed."
to the ALJ, that same

the ruling adopting
Upon review of the provisions
protective order, and its attachment, Pac ic Bell and GTE
California Incorporated (GTEC) filed motions to reconsider or
clarify the ALJs' ruling. Thereafter Contel of California,
Roseville Telephone Company and 10 of the smaller Local Exchange
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Paci
l's
Telephone
GTEC's motions.
,
Division of Ratepayer Advocates
(ORA) on July 10, 1992, filed its opposition response to the
motions to reconsider or clarify the "Protective Order" ruling.
Subsequently, the propriety of the Protective Order and
its provisions were
on and off the record at hearings
the ·Implementation
(
)
of I.S 11-033.
Following
ions, the LECs present
acknowledged that
the terms and intent of the
employees were available to make necessary
ruling so long as
of their briefs and commentary on
computations for them
addition to their offer of work
any ALJs' proposed
to assist the CACD or
In
so, the
agreed that
the protected
and/or
not be
revealed to them
employees
signed the
protective orders.
With the
"NONDISCLOSURE
CERTIFICATE"
June 1, 19
Order"
ing
would be revised
consensus (supra) and other
lesser concerns,
to
employees
and agents to s
current
Util
California
1
letter
a
revised
revised "
l's
letter
a
minor
,
sentence
appropriate
Accordingly
been
a new
B)
"NOND

3 -

!.87-11-033 et al.

GAA/ECL/f.s

.

Therefore, ·rT IS RULED
1.
Each person who will receive
material in
to respond to the ALJs' request for rate analyses shall agree to
bound by this order by signing the "NONDISCLOSURE CERTIFICATE"
(Attachment B to this ruling) and shall
the signed
statement to the ALJs prior to the receipt of any protected
material, and
2. Except for the specific clarifications and revisions set
forth in the "NONDISCLOSURE CERTIFICATE" (Attachment B to this
ruling) the requirements and other provisions of the June 1, 1992
"Administrative Law Judges' Ruling Adopting Protective Order"
remain in full force and effect.
Dated August 6, 1992, at
Francisco, California.

/sf GEORGE AMAROLI

/s/ EVELYN LEE by GA
Evelyn Lee
Administrative Law

George Amaroli
Administrative Law Judge
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ATTACII«ENT A

Pap 1

~ New M0111gamery Street. Room 1517
San Franasco. Calrtomea 94105
141515427685

August 4, 1992

Honorable George A. Amaroli
Administrative Law Judge
California Public Utilities Commission
505 Van Ness Avenue, Room 5010
San Francisco, CA 94102

Dear Judge Amaroli:
Attached is the form of Non-Disclosure Agreement acceptable to
Pacific and the other parties who expressed an interest in
reviewing the proposed Agreement. (Those parties are TURN, ORA,
GTEC, MCI and California PayPhone Association.) The attached
agreement is nearly identical to that which was attached to the
ALJ's Ruling apprising parties of the need for a Non-Disclosure
Agreement, with the principal exception that language has been
added making clear that signing the Agreement does not foreclose
a person from assisting her or his employer with IRD as long as
protected material is not •disclosed or used.• Other wording
changes ~re also incorporated.
Pacific appreciates the help and comments of the parties who
reviewed the attached Agreement. Many expressed a common concern
over the entire process. While they understood completely the
need for Pacific (and other parties) to use their most competent
personnel with IRD and that these same people may also need to
assist the assigned ALJs or CACD, they also remained concerned
that no party gain an advantage in briefs, or otherwise, from the
people assisting the the ALJs or CACD. · The language of the
attached Agreement prevents disclosure or use of confidential
information. Moreover, Pacific will instruct personnel signing
the Non-Disclosure Agreement of their good faith obligation not
to use or disclosure information given to them· in confidence
under the Agreement.
Please call me if you have any questions.
Sincerely,

cc:

Service List
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Date:

(END at ATrACII4ENT A)
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
I certify that I have by mail this day served a true copy
of the original attached Administrative Law Judges' Ruling
Clarifying Prior Ruling Adopting Protective Order on all parties of
record in this proceeding or their attorneys of record.
Dated August 6, 1992, at San Francisco, California.

/s/ FANNIE SID
Fannie Sid

Parties should notify the Process Office,
Public Utilities Commission, 505 Van Ness
Avenue, Room 2000, San Francisco, CA 94102, of
any change of address to insure that they
continue to receive documents. You must
indicate the proceeding· number of the service
list on which your name appears.
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COMMISSION

2 71993
THE PUBLIC UTILITIES
In
Matter of Alternat
Regulatory Frameworks for
Exchange Carriers.
85 01-0
87 01-0
-078
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Matters.

ASSIGNED C(MUSSIONJm. Is RULING

93, the
On September 17,
.) 93-09-076 concluding
phase of its Investigation
for GTE California, Inc. (GTEC) and Pacif
0.93-09-076 was mailed on September 24, 1993.
interval between the Commies
.93-09-076, serious questions were
final decisionmaking
proprietary process used to
computations, and
privy to
advocacy with decis.vl.~!~Lh~
exceeded the bounds of
Although

unction with the ass
explanation is appropriate.
rate realignments to
proceeding, the ALJs agreed to
party to have access to
revenue, surcharge or other assumptions
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the limited
Compliance Division in complet
computations necessary to the decisionmaking
dated June 1, 1992 and August 6, 1992). In the
representatives of Pacific,
~ and
Advocates (DRA) executed Nondisclosure
order to gain access to "protected materials"
above; these individuals
not to
materials" to any other individual (including
various organizations) except as allowed under
the Nondisclosure Certificates.
In order to determine whether this
was
to, or whether it was undermined,
to issuance of 0.93-09-076,
is
to
whether substantive ex parte communications occurred
individuals engaged in decisiomaking support efforts
I am informed, as the result of an ongoing internal
investigation commenced early last week~ that a memoer
proprietary group (who was also a key Pacific
proceeding) may have had a substantive contact
vote.
been requested to ascertain
under
provis
's
, and
so, to
any such filing~,
to the Commission by motion or
this· inquiry.
any member of the
advocacy, beyond the bounds
This separate issue will be included
Commission's ongoing internal investigation.
addition, in my capacity as Assigned
several steps designed to ensure

- 2 260

s

I.B -11-033 et

the
Commission's
Commissioners.
opportunity to
due process
proprietary process.
0.93-0 , and to
addressing whether
stayed.
The
changes for local
consumers al
our decisionmaking
investigation for

9

be

to

I.87-ll-033 et al.

COM/NDS/dyk

rr IS RULED that parties wishing to comment on
outlined above shall file the original and twelve copies
comments with the Commission's Docket Office on or before
October 4, 1993.
Dated September 27, 1993, at San Francisco,

Is/
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such

NORMAN D. SHUMWAY
Norman D. Shumway
Assigned Commissioner
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The process of revisiting the Implementation Rate Design
(IRD) decision to ensure an equitable and legally sound outcome
will require several steps. First, we will afford parties an
opportunity to comment on the document previously issued as
0.93-09-076. Parties are free to comment on any and all portions
of that document; however, we are committed to the overall policy
direction reflected in Commissioner Shumway's Assigned
Commissioner's Ruling and reinforced in 0.93-09-076. These
policies have been carefully considered and were reached
independently of the implementation issues handled by the
proprietary team. We ultimately wish to keep our broad framework
intact.
We are most concerned with Chapter IX (Centrex, CentraNet
and Private Branch Exchange (PBX) Trunk Services), Chapter X
(Imputation and Contracts) and Chapter XIII (Implementation
Issues), and hope parties will carefully review these chapters
prior to submitting comments. However, in the interests of
refining and imprGving our final decisiop, we also encourage
comments on any technical implementation concerns associated with
the overall approach reflected in the document.
Second, in order to prevent continued speculation about
the nature of our internal examination or its findings, we direct
the General Counsel to prepare a report for public release.
Third, as soon as the internal examination is complete,
we will release documents related to. 0.93~09-076.
Fourth, in order to insulate our process from procedural
deficiencies, and to ensure an outcome that is equitable to all, we
hereby impose an immediate prohibition on ex parte communications
in this proceeding. This prohibition is effective immediately, and
may only be lifted by further order of the Commission.
Finally, we intend to commence immediately a review of
our use of technical experts such as the proprietary team drawn
from outside the ranks of Commission staff.
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Findings of Pact
1. Immediately
the vote
to issuance of
0.93-09-076, we began an internal examination which has revealed
that the proprietary team concept designed to facilitate technical
implementation of our decision, was compromised after August 31,
1993 because it was transformed
intended purpose.
2. Certain members of the team assisted
review and
editing of the draft decision and one or more members of the team
improperly engaged in unreported communications with a
decisionmaker.
Conclusions of Law
0.93-09-076 should be
entirety in order
to nullify any procedural error as
adoption.
2. Parties should
to
written comments on the document issued as 0.93-09-076, consistent
with the preceding discussion.
3. In order to prevent
about the
nature of our internal
Counsel should prepare a report
4. Effective immediately,
the
Commission, all ex
and
parties in the IRD
IT IS ORDERBD
1. Decision (D.) 9
6
entirety.
comments on
2. Parties
document
issued as 0.93-09-076
Docket
Office in accordance
and
Procedure. Opening
Reply Comments
are due November 8.
3. The General Counsel
public
'S
release which shall relate to
internal fact finding.
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CBRTIFICATB OF SERVICE

I certify that I have by mail this day served a true copy
of the original attached Assigned Commissioner's Ruling on all
parties of record in this proceeding or their attorneys. of record.
Dated September 27, 1993, at San Francisco, California.

Is/

DOMENICA KO
Domenica Ko

Parties should notify the Process Office,
Public Utilities Commission, 505 Van Ness
Avenue, Room 2000, San Francisco, CA 941
any change of address to insure that they
continue to receive documents. You must
indicate the proceeding number
the service
list on which your name appears.
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actually
evidentiary hearings.
impracticable
hearing examiners were
Commission
performing this vital task.
examiners have been designated as
Having conducted the evidentiary hearing, it is
Law Judge to prepare what is known as a "proposed decision."
Section 311 of the Public Utilities Code that decision is first shown
Commissioner. It is then circulated to the
Commissioners and a copy is served upon aH participants
Following an opportunity for public comment.
Californians
have been appointed to
the California Senate. This is a

possible
colleagues
form of an Assigned
principal points in which he differed from
vehicle of an Assigned Commissioner Ruling
participants so that they might comment on the
oral comment and argument
a full day
then four sitting Commissioners on August
learned that certain of his colleagues. while
2
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1 In comments filed by Pacific on October 4
October 1,
93, respectively, pursuant to Ass
Rul
September 27, 1993
iting comments on
leading to 0.93-09-076, Pacific and GTEC stated that they
object "if
Commission desires to make
documents
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Tier II:

COM/vdl

All other documents in the
possession of CACD flowing to or
from CACD during the period
August 31, 1993 to September 17,
1993, which are directly related to
the development of 0.93-09-076 and
which demonstrate activity going
beyond the calculations and
computations contemplated by the
ALJs' Rulings of June 1, 1992 and
August 6, 1992 and the Nondisclosure
Certificates signed by the
proprietary team, including, but not
limited to:
Marked up copies of draft
decision pages in CACD's
possession, whether generated by
CACD or others during the period;
Correspondence relating directly
to the decision and passed
between CACD and decisionmake.rs
or ~ACD and parties.
Also included in the Tier II
category are copies of Agenda Items
1 and lA as they existed at the time
the Commission voted on
September 17, 1993; and copies of
all Nondisclosure Certificates
signed between June 1, 1992 and
September 17, 1993.

Tier III:

All other documents in the
possession of CACD flowing to or
from CACD during the period
August 31, 1993 to September 17,
1993, including copies of
computations and calculations
(computer-run or otherwise) of rate
design or revenue effect summaries,
and correspondence and notes (to the
extent not already included above)·
from outside proprietary team
members to CACD, bearing on CACD's
advisory activities in support of
the decision.
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Discussion
A.

Tier 1

By letter dated
General Counsel, and
requested Pacific'S and
to ascertain whether
evening of September 16, 1993,
representatives and "individuals
'decisionmakers' under the
counsels were advised by
"If such communic
complete ex
Rule 1.4(a)(
or text used
attached to
The letter also
of Ratepayer Advocates (ORA)
not engaged
similar
as part of the
September 29, 1993, ORA's counsel
communications
On
ex
not
and certain of their
Nondisclosure
f
direction and supervis
proprietary team
Pacific also
documents transmitted
I

describing meetings held
question.
GTEC filed certa
Communication under
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Pacific and GTEC simultaneously filed motions seeking
protective orders under General Order 66-C to prevent public
disclosure of the documents tendered under seal for filing. 1
In view of the Commission's unprecedented action
rescinding 0.93-09-076 in its entirety, there is no good cause to
grant a protective order to preclude public scrutiny of the
documents tendered"under seal by Pacific and GTEC. To the extent
that any of that material may be considered proprietary as cost
data supporting Pacific's or GTEC's operations, the benefit of
total public scrutiny of the decision-making process far outweighs
any potential harm to Pacific and GTEC of the revelation of that
"record based" cost data.
Accordingly, I deny the motions of Pacific and GTEC for
protective orders to prevent public disclosure of the materials
contained in the sealed envelopes.
In addition, the Commission will unseal the envelopes
containing the documents provided under seal by Pacific and GTEC in
this proceeding on September 27, 1993, and thereby make them
available for public review, along with the related ex parte
notices.
Parties to this proceeding who desire copies of the
materials previously tendered under seal on September 27, 1993 by
Pacific and GTEC and who have not previously requested same may do
so as provided in Rule 1.4(c) of
Commission's Rules of Practice
and Procedure.

1 In comments filed by Pacific on October 4, and GTEC on
October 1, 1993, respectively, pursuant to Assigned Commissioner's
Ruling dated September 27, 1993 soliciting comments on the process
leading to 0.93-09-076, Pacific and GTEC stated that they did not
object "if the Commission desires to make these documents public."
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Statement of President Daniel
Meeti

at

each Commissioner would inspect the
law to ensure fidelity to the vote which
What the Commissioners did not
and possibly before, at least one
matters of technical implementation
Commissioner Shumway 1s advisor.
impact which they may have had on the
is under active investigation. In·
deadline which placed our staff under
been asked to endure and that
to
responsibility for such a step
and Conlon. Now the five of us must
implementation was tainted by ·
disclosure" party. We are interested
All persons in California deserve a
decision making which is not only free
of the suspicion that such ·
A report on this episode
assessment of how it came to
their interest and the interest of the
persons who have devoted
I intend to recommend to
well as a reform agenda which can
again being placed in this
sensitive and which should not
as early as Wednesday of
have all the facts.
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B.
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Tier II and Tier III
There is also an overriding public interest in rele~se of
documents in these categories, and this Ruling so provides.
Release of Tier II and Tier III documents will open the day-to-day
workings of the IRO proprietary team to public view. Under normal
circumstances, these types of materials are considered as internal
workpapers and protected from release by statute and our General
Order 66-C, and would not be released. However, restoration of
public confidence in the fairness of Commission decisionmaking
requires their full disclosure in this proceeding. Their public
availability is also critical to enable parties to comment on the
document released as 0.93-09-076, and to allow the timely issuance
of a new IRD decision that fully comports with procedural due
process standards.
Information contained in Tier II and Tier III documents
regarding long-run incremental costs, which had been submitted into
the record by Pacific pursuant to protective order and which
remained subject to that protective order throughout the
proceeding, will not be made public.
, IT IS RULED that:
1.
27, 1993
Pac
Bell (Pacific)
to
and GTE
Incorporated (GTEC)
losure of documents tendered for f ing under
prevent
Rule 1.1
proceeding are
2. Pacif
and GTEC
1
above to any
requests
documents
them under
1.4(c).
3. The Commission will unseal the envelopes containing all
the documents appended to Pacific's and GTEC's September 27, 1993
motions (the
I documents) and place those documents
the
formal file
to the
I 73

1.87-11-033 et· al.

4. The Tier II and
III
ly described
shall be made available for publ
inspection by Commission
Advisory and Compliance Division. These documents will be
available in Room 3206.
415-703-1565
for further information.
1 and 1A
from the Commission's
be mailed
to Toward Utility Rate Normalizat
Telecommunication Systems,· Inc., both of
have made a formal
request for these items under the California Public Records Act,
Cal. Government Code Sections 6250 et
Dated October 13, 1993, at
Francisco,
ifornia.

Daniel Wm. Fes
President
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I

of the original attached
Pacific Bell (Pacific) and GTE
Protective Orders Relative to Documents
September 27, 1993; and (2)
(D.) 93-09-076 on'all parties
attorneys of record.
Dated October 13, 1993, at

a true
(1) Denying Motions of
Incorporated (GTEC) for
Under Seal On
to Decision
proceeding or their

Franc

, California.
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0
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New scrutiny
ofCPUC

I

consumers.''

line
re

a team
senior
agency
looked into
the recent case involving Pacific
CommiuionenJ and EdiBon offi.
cials acknowledge that there were
discussions about which judges
thould or shouldn't be assigned to
the case, but they insist the oon·
tacts were proper.

II

consumer groups
former state reguquestioning the integrity
figtmi1:ive "fire wall" once
mumdc~a
theCPUC
companies it's
•

I
I

an mtemal mvestiga· .

a Pacific Bell exec· l

a significant role in
dev,eloJJimg' a CPUC decision that
overhauled telephone

team

commis-

sion's phone-rate vote was
on a tainted ......"'""''"
I

Others see it differently.

Le1i!:1Sllaun:s,

•

BelL

The Edison case is "crossing all
the lines,.. said Patrick Power, an
energy consultant and one-time
administrative law judge at the
CPUC. "That is a significant tm·
ample of what's going on with the
commission. ..• The assignment of
administrative law judges is a very
important part of the process."
The CPUC sets utility rates,
monitors service and dictates how
much profit the utility companies
make. The agency is supposed to
protect consumers from unwarranted rate increases.
Administrative law judges preside over rate--setting matters and
other utility disputes. The judges
recommend actions that CPUC
commissioners consider before
voting on issues. Their opinions
usually carry great weight.
"The (CPUC} has done a good
job over the years. It has a national
reputation for the way it regulates," said
Gamson, a consultant to the state Senate's ·Energy and Public UtilitieS Committee,
headed by Los Angeles Democrat
Herschel Rosenthal. That committee, and its Assembly counterpart,
will hold hearings Thursday in Los
Angeles to explore the Pac Bell
incident and the CPUC's workings
in general.
CPUC President Daniel Fessler
agreed there "are some lessons
we've got to learn here." But he
defended his agency's work as solid.
"It is irksome to me for people
to say there is a problem here; that
it's a system that runs contrary to
the public's interest. It's not true
and it's not fair to say that."
But Peter Arth, the agency's
general counsel, said the CPUC has
indeed run into trouble: "There is a
perception that oommiu.ionem are

was re~::mc100
when it
clear that Gerald
Oliver, a ranking executive in
Bell's """ll",.~'t"''"''
had

from regulal:ors
nical
with
aocum.ent on
commissioners
based their
vote. Last week's investigative report
that
strayed into
"advocacy" in editing the
text of the decision.
An mdl~fini.te J}4)S'!4~nE~me:nt
the omme-:ra111'! ""~""'''""

1

Pac
style reli(ulatloJn.
utility to
pleases, so
as
exceed a

cap.

Weissman and Gottstein would
not comment.
Fessler and Lynn Carew - the
CPUC's chief judge
person
who assigns cases - say the appointments were
off because it
was too soon to
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are 8ll:etches
five
1missioners; gleaned from their
'rEu>hiles and interviews with
staff members and utility
analygtll.
be commissioners- the agenultimate decision-makers political appointees of either
, Wilson or former Gov. Deukan. They are paid $87,000 anly and serve six-year terms.

tlfessler
Education: Graduate of
rgetown University's schools of
ign service and law. Graduate
ee from Harvard Law School.
rban affairs fellow at Massaetts Institute of Technology
Harvard University.
Backcround: On the oommissince 1991. Currently its presioverseeing the most impor~ommission functions and its
meetings.
has spoken and written
nively on the need to streamregulation and introduce mar- ..

ket competition into the utilities
. busine88.
He oo-authored the book, "The.
Wrong Side of the Tracks,'' in
which he said utilities have a legal
and oocial duty to serve the public
in "an equal, adequate and nondiscriminatory manner."
Patricia M.

Eckert

..,. Education: Business degree,
Parsons Cpllege, Iowa.
Loyola Marymount University
Law School graduate.
... Background: Deukmejian-era
holdover appointed in 1989.
Before joining the commission,
Eckert ran a busine88, tax and real
estate law firm. She specialized in
cases involving government defense contracting and hazardous
waste issues.
Formerly on the state's Dispute
Resolution Advisory Council,
which promotes the use of private

mediation instead of oostly oow:t trate the deregulation of the nation's savings and loan industry,
trials to settle civil disputes.
Considered knowledgeable on and that he advocates deregulation
the future of regulation of the tele- of the utilities business.
communication and energy industries. Critics say she is too oriented P. Gregory Conlon
IJI- Education: Undergraduate
toward unfettered utility business.
degree, accounting. University of
Utah.
Norman D. Shumway
Executive Education Program,
... Education: Political science
Haas School of Busine88 at UCdegree, University of Utah.
Hastings College of Law gradu- Berkeley.
..,. Background: Appointed by
ate. ·
..,. Backcround: Appointed to Wilson this year. Conlon spent 30
CPUC in 1991 by Gov. Wilson af- yearn auditing telecommunications
ter a long legislative career. He and energy company books while
started as a San Joaquin County at Arthur Andersen & Co. _ a
supervisor and moved on to Con- career interrupted by a three-year
gress, where he was a ranking stint as an Air Foree pilot. Very member of the House Banking, Ag- active in education reform in Caliriculture and Maritime commit- fornia.
tees. He lists as accomplishments
Consumer groups grumbled
legislative initiatives on banking a?out. his appointment because of
deregulation, agribusiness and hts h1story of defending utility
ocean pollution.
company expenditures before the
Critics say he helped orches- CPUC.

Mise J. Knlsbt Jr.
Education: Undergraduate d
gree in psychology, St. Louis Ur
versity.
MBA degree, University 1
Wisconsin.
Fellow at the University of M
drid.
..,. Background: Knight, w.h
joined the CPUC in September,
a marketing veteran who rm
t!m;>ugh the ranks and became
semor marketing director at Castl
& Cook and its Dole Foods subsic
iary. Fluent in Spanish, Knight fc
cused for a time on the company
beer and soft-drink distributio
busine88 in Central America.
Knight is also a former
ing executive with the San
oo News Agency. Most recently, h
was senior vice president of th
San Francisco Chamber of
meree.
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Pacific Bell accused of improper lobbying after agency investigation~
5't{ C.{0{j/'(!7 ( 7

By Dana DeBare
Bee 8aalf Wri&er

SAN FRANCISCO - Plans to open up
California's Jocal telephone market hit a
sudden roadblock
Wednesday, when

state

their recent
cornp«~t!tlon

for

calls.
Utilities
landmark
of improper

last-minute lobbying by Pacific Bell, the
state's biggest local phone company.
'"The five of us must deal with the allegations that our technical implementstion was tainted by inappropriate particition (by the phone company)," said
iel Fessler, chairman
the five-

It could also reopen the hotly debated
question of how phone rates should be
structured under the new system.

hou~,~

$13 a month for most Sacramento
holds.
·: )
PUC officials said Wednesday that ·
:remain committed to the overall
comJ)fltition;

meml:>1er commission.
The PUC's decision means
in the
market
Pieue see PHONES,

~'

.-I

0'1
N

p

nes: Probe resul to

t;omatm111edfrom page Fl
changes.
officials also
to make public
the
of an
investigation into
the charges of improper lobbying by Pacific
Bell.
•
"A report on this episode ... is clearly owed
to the people of California," Fessler said.
The charges and the investigation focus on
the last-minute frenzy to draw up the new
competitive rules and rate structure before the
commission's Sept. 17 meeting.
In the final weeks before the meeting, the
staffers who were drafting the new policy
had sought technical and !ltatistical help from
experts with the state's leading phone compa·
nies. The company experts signed non-disclo·
sure agreements, promising to represent the
interests of the PUC and not their employers.
But consumer groups
the phone
company staffers went
to shamnll the rules that were in-

to regulate their
They claimed that one Pacific Bell staffer in
partk"Ular- Jerry Oliver,
company's director of competition proceedings helped write the new policy during a
all-night session just hours before the meeting.
"It looks like the fox was guarding the hen
house," said Audrie Krause, director of Toward Utility Rate Normalization, a San Francisco-based consumer group.
Pacific Bell denied that its staff had violated
any PUC procedures. "I'm not aware of
thing they did that violated the rules,"
John Gueldner, vice president of regulatory af.
fairs for the Pacific Bell
But several state legislators called for an investigation into the decision-making process.
And PUC Commissioner Norman Shumway
who had been in charge of drafting the toll-caU
an in-house

lie
on new life
its decision.
to
their in-house
into the
middle next week.
it
unclear what will happen to the
toll-call plan and rate changes after that.
Phone company executives said they hope
the PUC will stick to looking at narrow procedural issues, so as to avoid long delays in implementing toU-call competition. "If the comments open
every issue, there's a lot of
potential delay, said Pacific Bell's Gucldner.
consumer advocates said the PUC
should
the entire proposal - esperate hikes for basic local service.
re£1CUlOE~

"We think additional hearin(ts need to be
held on the impact of the rate c.·anges," said
TURN's
''But what the PUC is likely
to do. in mv cvnical view, is let the commenb
come back and vote the same

But report stops short of placing

lojr£ /1~
, Sf'!

By Alu Bamum
~ldltqlf'Writer

Ire tmlj)b.a1lC

An mternal mve1Ugation
the
state Publle UtiUties Commission hal
found that a Paeifie Bell employee im·
properly mflueneed the agenty'l land·
mark decision to open up loeal toll eall·
mg to competition.
1be finding comes a week after the
five members of the
1n 1m effort to
1m uproar over the apparent 1mpronneues_

voted unanimously to resclnd its

aects1on and
debate over
toll competition.
The order would have cut the cost of
local toll calls by 00
whlle mstng ·

PUC expects to issue a

new decision next year

anew

